
CAPITAL REGION 
 Community Development District 

 
September 8, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Capital Region  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.mysouthwoodcdd.com 
 
September 2, 2022 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Capital Region Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, September 8, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the SouthWood Community Center, 
4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32311.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Consent Agenda  
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the August 11, 2022 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending July 31, 2022  
 
  C. Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
 
  D.   Check Register   
 
 IV. Review of Matters Discussed During CDD/HOA Joint Workshop 
 
  V. Staff Reports   
  A. Attorney  
  
  B. Dantin Consulting  
 
  C. Property Management  
    1. All Pro Reports 
 
    2. Operations Memorandum  
 



    3. Variance Report 
 
   D. Manager  
   
 VI. Supervisors Requests  
 
 VII. Audience Comments 
 
 VIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – October 13, 2022 @ 6:30 p.m.  
 
 IX. Adjournment  
 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
call. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Roadways – Supervisor Rojas 
 B. Landscaping Conservation Areas –Supervisor Rojas 
 C. Parks and Recreation/Bike Paths/Trail System – Supervisor Kelley 
 D. Budget / Bond Refinancing – Supervisor deNagy 
 E. HOA Coordination – Vice Chair Johnston 
 F. City/County Coordination – Chairman Wiggins 
 G. Community Liaison – Supervisor Kelley 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community 

Development District was held Thursday, August 11, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood 

Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Andrew Wiggins Chairman 
 April Johnston Vice Chairperson 
 Corbin deNagy Supervisor  
 Kyle Rojas Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Oliver District Manager 
 Sarah Sandy District Counsel 
 Robert Berlin Operations Manager - GMS 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the August 11, 2022 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Wiggins called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication 

 A copy of the affidavit of publication of the public hearing was included in the agenda 

package. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of the July 14, 2022 Meeting 
 B. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

for the Period Ending June 30, 2022 
 C. Allocation of Assessments 



August 11, 2022 Capital Region CDD 

2 

 D. Check Register  

 

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Ms. Johnston with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal from All Pro 
Landscape for Fuel Surcharge 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Johnston seconded by Mr. Rojas with all in 
favor the All Pro Landscape proposal for a fuel surcharge not to 
exceed $2,240 per month for six months was approved subject to 
review and approval by Supervisor deNagy. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Second Amendment to 
Landscape & Irrigation Services Agreement 
with All Pro Landscape for Fiscal Year 2023 

 Ms. Sandy stated we are going into the third year of a five-year contract. This amendment 

renews the agreement for an additional year, updates the maintenance maps to include additional 

areas taken on by the District for maintenance since 2020, and it also updates the annual amounts 

based on the agreed to increased unit prices and the additional areas previously mentioned. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Johnston seconded by Mr. deNagy with all in 
favor the Second Amendment to the Landscape & Irrigation 
Services Agreement with All Pro Landscape was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 

A. Overview of Budget 

 Mr. Oliver stated the only change from the approved budget was to remove the assistant 

operations manager for $60,000.  The largest increase is the increase to the capital reserve fund. 

 

B. Board Discussion 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

C. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023 

 



August 11, 2022 Capital Region CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Rojas seconded by Mr. Wiggins with all in 
favor the public hearing was opened. 

 

 A resident stated I received a letter and it says CDD purpose for providing infrastructure 

and services in the community.  Budget-wise what type of infrastructure has been in the budget 

within the last four years and in particular what is it now and what infrastructure are you talking 

about.  There is time for amendment would you consider the issue of improvement for Unit 17 as 

part of the amendment.  As we wait the cost is going to increase.  Had we started earlier and 

followed through we would be done with it. 

 Mr. Rojas stated nobody is kicking the can down the road, this board stated that we were 

not in favor of this.  I’m not in favor of it, the City of Tallahassee said they are not in favor of it, 

it is a safety issue.   

 

1. Consideration of Resolution 2022-05 Relating to the Annual Appropriations 
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Johnston seconded by Mr. Rojas with all in 
favor Resolution 2022-05 was approved. 

 

2. Consideration of Resolution 2022-06 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2023 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Johnston seconded by Mr. deNagy with all in 
favor Resolution 2022-06 was approved. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Johnston seconded by Mr. Rojas with all in 
favor the public hearing was closed. 

 

 Ms. Sandy stated I distributed to the board two documents, one is a direct collection 

agreement between the District and St. Joe. The District has approved this same form of 

agreement every year.  The agreement reiterates the direct collection obligations of St. Joe with 

regard to its off-roll assessments. St. Joe received a copy and signed off on it. 

 



August 11, 2022 Capital Region CDD 

4 

On MOTION by Ms. Johnston seconded by Mr. Rojas with all in 
favor the floor was opened for public comments on this item only. 

 

 A resident asked what item are we talking about? 

 Ms. Sandy stated the direct collection agreement with St. Joe, it was left off the agenda 

by accident.  Instead of putting their assessments on the tax roll as we do for all platted units, we 

directly collect their assessments.  The off-roll assessments are also included in the assessment 

resolution just adopted. This agreement is a back up and provides the District an additional 

means of enforcement. 

 There being no further public comment, the board took the following action. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Johnston seconded by Mr. Rojas with all in 
favor the direct collection agreement between the District and St. 
Joe for fiscal year 2023 was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney - Report 

 Ms. Sandy stated D.R. Horton is in the process of buying a parcel from St. Joe known as 

MDR-11 also known as the Lake Mary Parcel on the west side of Capital Circle.  They asked for 

a letter, same as we have given to St. Joe in the past, saying as long as they build the 

improvements to the specifications the CDD has agreed to that the CDD intends to accept those 

improvements once they are built.  Robert has been working with DR Horton to review the 

preliminary plat, making sure in terms of the plans that it looks to be as we would typically 

expect those items that we would take.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Johnston seconded by Mr. Rojas with all in 
favor the request of D.R. Horton for a letter from the CDD 
indicating its intention to accept certain  improvements in MDR-11 
if such improvements are built to the CDD’s approved 
specifications in substantially the same form as previously 
provided, was approved and the chairman was authorized to execute 
the letter. 

 

 B. Dantin Consulting  



August 11, 2022 Capital Region CDD 

5 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Property Management Report 

 1. All Pro Reports 

 A copy of the All Pro reports was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Operations Memorandum 

 A copy of the operations memorandum was included in the agenda package. 

 

 3. Variance Report 

 A copy of the variance report was included in the agenda package. 

 

 D. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2023 Meeting Schedule 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Rojas seconded by Mr. deNagy with all in 
favor the fiscal year 2023 meeting notice reflecting meetings on the 
second Thursday of the month was approved. 

 

 Mr. Oliver stated at the last meeting you talked about a date in which the HOA and CDD 

could have a joint meeting and September 8th, which is the same day as the CDD meeting we can 

meet with them at 6 p.m. and after that meeting concludes we can start the CDD meeting, 

separate from that.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Mr. Rojas stated I heard someone bought the cow pond. 

 Mr. Berlin stated they can sell to whoever they want, they can’t develop where the cow 

pond is.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident stated there was an assertion about the city’s wishes.  I have discussed with the 

city all along and if you look at the initial petition was to make that area within the roundabout to 

look like the area in the 3700 block of Four Oaks.  The city does not have any issues with that.  If 



August 11, 2022 Capital Region CDD 

6 

something like that is pursued the city is going to approve it.  The assertion that the city is 

against this project is incorrect. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – September 8, 2022 
at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Community 
Center 

 Mr. Wiggins stated the next meeting is scheduled for September 8, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. and 

the joint HOA/CDD meeting will be at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 The meeting adjourned at 7:29 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



July 31, 2022

September 8, 2022

Capital Region
Community Development District
Unaudited Financial Statements

Meeting Date



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

Financial Statements -  July 31, 2022

Check Register -  7/1 - 7/31/22

Allocation of Assessment 



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET

Total
  Debt Non-Major Governmental
 General Service Fund Funds

ASSETS:  

CASH $54,049 --- --- $54,049
Capital Reserve --- --- $121,358 $121,358

INVESTMENTS:
State Board of Administration $896,535 --- --- $896,535

Series 2013
Reserve --- $429,969 --- $429,969
Revenue --- $334,450 --- $334,450
Series 2018A1
Reserve --- $650,531 --- $650,531
Revenue --- $137,165 --- $137,165
Prepayment --- $734 --- $734
Series 2018A2
Reserve --- $135,070 --- $135,070
Revenue --- $49,486 --- $49,486
Series 2021
Revenue --- $42,926 --- $42,926
Prepaid Expenses $91,480 --- --- $91,480

TOTAL ASSETS $1,042,064 $1,780,332 $121,358 $2,943,754

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable $24,459 --- --- $24,459

TOTAL LIABILITIES $24,459 $0 $0 $24,459

FUND BALANCES:

     NONSPENDABLE $91,480 --- --- $91,480
     UNASSIGNED FOR GENERAL FUND $926,125 --- --- $926,125
     ASSIGNED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $121,358 $121,358
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $1,780,332 --- $1,780,332

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $1,042,064 $1,780,332 $121,358 $2,943,754

July 31, 2022

Page 1



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 07/31/22 THRU 07/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessment-On Roll $1,503,242 $1,503,242 $1,511,847 $8,605
Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $332,617 $308,035 $308,035 $0
Interest Income/Miscellaneous $8,000 $6,667 $4,727 ($1,940)

    
TOTAL REVENUES $1,843,859 $1,817,943 $1,824,608 $6,665

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
 

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $10,000 $6,200 $3,800
FICA Expense $918 $765 $474 $291
Engineering Fees $25,000 $20,833 $4,288 $16,545
Arbitrage Rebate $1,200 $1,800 $1,800 $0
Dissemination Agent $7,300 $6,083 $6,083 $0
Attorney Fees $57,000 $47,500 $17,986 $29,514
Annual Audit $3,710 $3,710  $3,710 $0
Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $15,520 $15,220 $15,220 $0
Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $11,500 $0
Management Fees $48,620 $40,517 $40,517 $0
Information Technology $2,800 $2,333 $2,333 $0
Website Administration $0 $0 $1,100 ($1,100)
Records Storage $150 $125 $0 $125
Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $1,667 $0 $1,667
Telephone $300 $250 $253 ($3)
Postage $1,000 $833 $2,837 ($2,004)
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,667 $723 $943
General Liability Insurance $19,730 $19,730 $18,597 $1,133
Legal Advertising $3,500 $2,917 $3,852 ($935)
Other Current Charges $1,600 $1,333 $1,445 ($112)
Office Supplies $200 $167 $60 $107
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Capital Outlay $250 $208 $0 $208

TOTAL ADIMINISTRATIVE $216,973 $189,333 $139,155 $50,178

FIELD:
Management Fees $132,300 $110,250 $110,250 $0
Security $7,000 $7,000 $5,856 $1,144
Communications $6,000 $5,000 $3,000 $2,000
Utilities $45,000 $37,500 $40,676 ($3,176)
Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,030,628 $859,461 $859,461 $0
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Trees $5,000 $5,000 $7,141 ($2,141)
Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $4,167 $4,403 ($236)
Pond Repairs - Current Units $37,500 $37,500 $44,322 ($6,822)

For the Period Ended July 31, 2022

Page 2



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 07/31/22 THRU 07/31/22 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended July 31, 2022

EXPENDITURES:

FIELD: (continued)

SWMF Operating Permit Fees $918 $918 $2,754 ($1,836)
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $55,488 $44,808 $44,808 $0
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $0 $0 $120 ($120)
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $45,000 $64,374 ($19,374)
Preserve Maintenance $37,500 $31,250 $20,014 $11,236
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $6,500 $5,417 $3,939 $1,478
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $38,000 $38,262 ($262)
Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $4,167 $1,290 $2,877
Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $6,250 $4,585 $1,665
Special Events $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Other-Contingency $5,000 $4,167 $175 $3,992
Capital Expenditures $9,000 $7,500 $9,727 ($2,227)
Reserve for Capital - R&R $135,552 $135,552 $135,552 $0
Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $6,667 $0 $6,667

TOTAL FIELD $1,626,886 $1,400,573 $1,405,709 ($5,136)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,843,859 $1,589,906 $1,544,863 $45,043

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $0 $228,038 $279,745 $51,708

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $228,038 $279,745 $51,708

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $737,860

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,017,605

Page 3



ADOPTED Year to
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

REVENUES:
Special Assessment-On Roll $1,503,242 $0 $304,229 $953,944 $75,586 $96,964 $13,448 $28,774 $38,903 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,511,847
Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $332,617 $51,973 $27,718 $27,718 $0 $55,436 $27,718 $27,718 $34,317 $27,718 $27,718 $0 $0 $308,035
Interest Income/Miscellaneous $8,000 $49 $33 $38 $105 $326 $296 $444 $837 $1,099 $1,499 $0 $0 $4,727

          TOTAL  REVENUES $1,843,859 $52,022 $331,979 $981,699 $75,691 $152,726 $41,462 $56,936 $74,057 $28,818 $29,218 $0 $0 $1,824,608
   

EXPENDITURES:  
Administrative:

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $800 $600 $0 $1,000 $600 $0 $1,000 $800 $600 $800 $0 $0 $6,200

FICA Expense $918 $61 $46 $0 $77 $46 $0 $77 $61 $46 $61 $0 $0 $474

Engineering Fees $25,000 $875 $307 $875 $0 $1,848 $0 $0 $128 $0 $255 $0 $0 $4,288

Arbitrage Rebate $1,200 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $600 $0 $0 $1,800

Dissemination Agent $7,300 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $458 $0 $0 $6,083

Attorney Fees $57,000 $2,141 $660 $1,589 $2,604 $1,872 $0 $2,049 $2,313 $1,835 $2,924 $0 $0 $17,986

Annual Audit $3,710 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,710 $0 $0 $0 $3,710

Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Trustee Fees $15,520 $0 $0 $4,148 $0 $0 $0 $11,071 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,220

Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,500

Management Fees $48,620 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $0 $0 $40,517

Information Technology $2,800 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $0 $0 $2,333

Website Administration $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100 $100 $600 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $1,100

Records Storage $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Telephone $300 $2 $0 $44 $38 $21 $23 $14 $21 $58 $34 $0 $0 $253

Postage $1,000 $64 $29 $5 $140 $165 $2 $60 $25 $0 $2,345 $0 $0 $2,837

Printing & Binding $2,000 $42 $104 $91 $1 $83 $92 $0 $37 $141 $134 $0 $0 $723

General Liability Insurance $19,730 $18,597 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,597

Legal Advertising $3,500 $101 $252 $0 $113 $309 $0 $104 $305 $129 $2,539 $0 $0 $3,852

Other Current Charges $1,600 $198 $101 $67 $0 $0 $36 $207 $291 $223 $323 $0 $0 $1,445

Office Supplies $200 $0 $10 $18 $0 $13 $19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Capital Outlay $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Administrative $216,973 $39,466 $7,619 $11,748 $8,882 $9,966 $5,181 $20,091 $9,591 $11,752 $14,858 $0 $0 $139,155

CAPITAL REGION CDD
GENERAL FUND

FY 2022

Page 4



ADOPTED Year to
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

CAPITAL REGION CDD
GENERAL FUND

FY 2022

Maintenance:

Management Fees $132,300 $11,025 $11,025 $11,025 $11,025 $11,025 $11,025 $11,025 $11,025 $11,025 $11,025 $0 $0 $110,250

Security $7,000 $5,606 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,856

Communications $6,000 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000

Utilities $45,000 $2,528 $7,697 $2,674 $2,134 $1,998 $3,503 $4,188 $7,705 $8,171 $77 $0 $0 $40,676

Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,030,628 $85,946 $85,946 $85,946 $85,946 $85,946 $85,946 $85,946 $85,946 $85,946 $85,946 $0 $0 $859,461

Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Tree $5,000 $0 $55 $172 $172 $310 $310 $1,360 $2,760 $1,001 $1,001 $0 $0 $7,141

Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $0 $0 $1,065 $0 $0 $1,065 $0 $0 $650 $1,623 $0 $0 $4,403

Pond Repairs - Current Units $37,500 $0 $11,254 -$6,135 $33,742 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,150 $3,312 $0 $0 $44,322

SWMF Operating Permit Fees $918 $0 $0 $918 $459 $0 $0 $0 $918 $0 $459 $0 $0 $2,754

Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $55,488 $4,481 $4,481 $4,481 $4,481 $4,481 $4,481 $4,481 $4,481 $4,481 $4,481 $0 $0 $44,808

Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $0 $0 $0 $2 $2 $2 $2 $2 $2 $53 $53 $0 $0 $120

Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $7,654 $14,236 $971 $5,766 $700 $4,248 $7,566 $14,362 $4,657 $4,214 $0 $0 $64,374

Preserve Maintenance $37,500 $2,650 $2,454 $1,553 $343 $1,229 $5,607 $1,532 $363 $2,572 $1,713 $0 $0 $20,014

Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $6,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $375 $3,564 $0 $0 $3,939

Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $0 $9,709 $1,226 $368 $269 $2,280 $0 $17,380 $319 $6,713 $0 $0 $38,262

Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $1,140 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,290

Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $0 $1,425 $241 $844 $0 $0 $405 $6 $1,472 $193 $0 $0 $4,585

Special Events $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000

Other-Contingency $5,000 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Capital Expenditures $9,000 $0 $0 $1,344 $3,319 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,064 $0 $0 $9,727

Reserve for Capital - R&R $135,552 $89,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,552 $0 $0 $0 $0 $135,552

Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Maintenance $1,626,886 $210,706 $149,181 $105,983 $149,100 $106,459 $118,968 $121,505 $191,499 $122,872 $129,436 $0 $0 $1,405,709

Total Expenditures $1,843,859 $250,172 $156,800 $117,731 $157,982 $116,426 $124,149 $141,597 $201,090 $134,624 $144,294 $0 $0 $1,544,863

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($0) ($198,150) $175,180 $863,969 ($82,291) $36,301 ($82,687) ($84,661) ($127,032) ($105,806) ($115,076) $0 $0 $279,745

Page 5



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended July 31, 2022

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 07/31/22 THRU 07/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Capital Reserve Contribution $135,552 $135,552 $135,552 ($0)

    
          TOTAL REVENUES $135,552 $135,552 $135,552 ($0)

EXPENDITURES:

Reserve for Capital - R&R $0 $0 $15,584 ($15,584)
Other Charges $600 $500 $410 $90

          TOTAL  EXPENDITURES $600 $500 $15,993 ($15,493)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $134,952 $135,052 119,558.97 ($15,493)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $134,952 $135,052 $119,559 ($15,493)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $101,290 $1,799

FUND BALANCE - Ending $236,243 $121,358

Page 6



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2013A

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended July 31, 2022

10

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 07/31/22 THRU 07/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Residential $381,326 $381,326 $383,762 $2,436
Special Assessments - Commercial $480,847 $480,847 $483,830 $2,983
Interest Income $200 $167 $1,297 $1,130

    
TOTAL REVENUES $862,373 $862,339 $868,889 $6,549

EXPENDITURES:

Interest- 11/1 $195,343 $195,343 $195,469 ($126)
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest - 5/1 $195,343 $195,325 $195,325 $0
Principal - 5/1 $480,000 $480,000 $480,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $870,685 $870,668 $880,794 ($10,126)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($8,312) ($8,328) ($11,905) ($3,577)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($8,312) ($8,328) ($11,905) ($3,577)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $345,644 $776,324

FUND BALANCE - Ending $337,331 $764,419
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended July 31, 2022

10

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 07/31/22 THRU 07/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Residential $293,118 $293,118 $294,992 $1,873
Special Assessments - Commercial $153,684 $153,684 $154,651 $967
Special Assessments - Direct $859,292 $611,810 $611,810 $0
Interest Income $50 $42 $656 $614

    
TOTAL REVENUES $1,306,144 $1,058,654 $1,062,108 $3,455

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $379,469 $379,469 $379,469 $0
Interest - 5/1 $379,469 $379,469 $379,469 ($0)
Principal - 5/1 $550,000 $550,000 $550,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,308,938 $1,308,938 $1,308,938 ($0)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($2,794) ($250,284) ($246,829) $3,455

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($2,794) ($250,284) ($246,829) $3,455

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $384,020 $1,035,260

FUND BALANCE - Ending $381,226 $788,431
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended July 31, 2022

10

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 07/31/22 THRU 07/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Commercial $281,879 $281,879 $275,632 ($6,247)
Interest Income $0 $0 $76 $76

    
TOTAL REVENUES $281,879 $281,879 $275,709 ($6,171)

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $48,278 $48,278 $48,278 $0
Interest - 5/1 $48,278 $48,278 $48,278 $0
Principal - 5/1 $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $271,556 $271,556 $276,556 ($5,000)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $10,323 $10,323 ($848) ($11,171)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $10,323 $10,323 ($848) ($11,171)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $49,598 $185,403

FUND BALANCE - Ending $59,921 $184,556
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2021
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended July 31, 2022
10

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 07/31/22 THRU 07/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments $318,938 $318,938 $320,160 $1,222
Interest Income $0 $0 $128 $128

    
TOTAL REVENUES $318,938 $318,938 $320,288 $1,351

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $43,944 $43,944 $43,944 $0
Interest - 5/1 $35,000 $35,000 $35,000 $0
Principal - 5/1 $250,000 $250,000 $250,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $328,944 $328,944 $328,944 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($10,007) ($10,007) ($8,656) $1,351

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($10,007) ($10,007) ($8,656) $1,351

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $56,131 $51,583

FUND BALANCE - Ending $46,124 $42,926
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $859,291.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $332,617.18 $1,191,909.04

LEON CO TAX ROLL 3662.58 $293,118.35 $153,683.54 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,503,241.82 $3,405,257.50

TOTAL NET ASSESSED $293,118.35 $1,012,975.40 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,835,859.00 $4,597,166.54
% ASSESSMENTS 6.38% 22.03% 6.94% 5.96% 8.29% 10.46% 39.93% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

 ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $609,909.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $308,034.72 $917,943.78

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $249,382.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,582.46 $273,965.26

LEON CO DIST 1 11/09/21 $3,166.66 $0.00 $2,793.76 $0.00 $4,119.58 $0.00 $8,052.27 $18,132.27
LEON CO DIST 2 11/24/21 $51,073.47 $29,172.96 $73,896.61 $60,303.90 $66,442.74 $91,268.52 $296,176.25 $668,334.45
LEON CO DIST 3 12/16/21 $152,777.15 $89,220.08 $201,616.65 $186,759.31 $198,751.57 $279,127.87 $878,232.54 $1,986,485.17
LEON CO DIST 4 12/30/21 $21,678.88 $3,341.54 $19,052.74 $13,754.76 $28,202.59 $10,454.12 $75,711.24 $172,195.87
LEON CO DIST 5 01/11/22 $4,732.72 $19,250.21 $3,983.88 $0.00 $6,156.91 $60,224.90 $75,586.14 $169,934.76

INTEREST 02/02/22 $25.57 $15.44 $33.01 $28.57 $33.26 $48.31 $146.09 $330.25
LEON CO DIST 6 02/14/22 $44,994.43 $4,070.66 $7,302.57 $0.00 $58,534.37 $12,735.19 $96,818.12 $224,455.34
LEON CO DIST 7 03/14/22 $1,482.42 $2,465.04 $2,889.10 $0.00 $1,928.51 $7,711.94 $13,447.78 $29,924.79
LEON CO DIST 8 04/16/22 $4,753.25 $4,007.47 $5,226.30 $3,481.63 $6,183.62 $12,537.51 $28,773.72 $64,963.50

INTEREST 05/02/22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.09 $17.09
LEON CO DIST 9 05/20/22 $8,340.52 $0.00 $753.27 $0.00 $10,850.39 $0.00 $14,872.75 $34,816.93
LEON CO DIST 10 06/03/22 $481.05 $0.00 $571.60 $0.00 $625.81 $0.00 $1,364.44 $3,042.90

TAX CERTIFICATES 06/08/22 $1,485.47 $3,107.37 $2,040.30 $11,304.23 $1,932.49 $9,721.52 $22,648.86 $52,240.24

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $294,991.59 $154,650.77 $320,159.79 $275,632.40 $383,761.84 $483,829.88 $1,511,847.29 $3,424,873.56

TOTAL DUE TAX ROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $659.52 $0.00 $0.00 $466.53 $1,126.05

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FY 2022 O&M TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 92.61% 77.01%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 99.97% 100.00% 100.00% 99.97% 99.97%

CAPITAL REGION CDD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 2022



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Check Register Summary
General Fund

Check Date Check #'s Total Amount

General Fund

7/8/2022 2960-2964 $22,671.89

7/14/2022 2965-2966 $1,924.68

7/20/2022 2967-2969 $6,982.63

7/27/2022 2970 $92,631.80

7/29/2022 2971-2972 $20,054.95

Capital Project Fund

n/a

Total $144,265.95

* FedEx invoices will be provided upon request

7/1 - 7/31/22



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/29/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/08/22 00024 6/27/22 194247   202206 320-57200-46450                                     *              202.10
CONTR 10 IRR REP

6/27/22 194248   202206 320-57200-46450                                     *              835.11
CONTR 16 INST IRR CLOCK

6/27/22 194249   202206 320-57200-46450                                     *              366.07
CONTR#9 VALVE REPL

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                1,403.28 002960
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/22 00029 6/30/22 31830026 202206 320-57200-43000                                     *              831.86

WATER 5/26-6/27/22
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                    831.86 002961

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/22 00061 7/01/22 479      202207 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,051.67

JUL 22- MGMT FEE
7/01/22 479      202207 310-51300-35110                                     *              100.00

JUL 22- WEBSITE ADMIN
7/01/22 479      202207 310-51300-35100                                     *              233.33

JUL 22- IT
7/01/22 479      202207 310-51300-31300                                     *              608.33

JUL 22- DISSEMINATION
7/01/22 479      202207 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .45

JUL 22- OFFICE SUPPL
7/01/22 479      202207 310-51300-42000                                     *               20.71

JUL 22- POSTAGE
7/01/22 479      202207 310-51300-42500                                     *              133.50

JUL 22- COPIES
7/01/22 479      202207 310-51300-41000                                     *               33.53

JUL 22- TELEPHONE
7/01/22 479      202207 310-51300-44200                                     *              173.26

HOTEL
7/01/22 479      202207 310-51300-31300                                     *              150.03-

OCT-JUN 22 DISS CREDIT
7/01/22 480      202207 320-57200-34000                                     *           11,025.00

JUL 22 - FACILITY MGMT
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               16,229.75 002962

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/22 00161 7/05/22 220705   202207 320-57200-46485                                     *            2,707.00

CY FIBAR
MILLER RECREATION EQUIPMENT &                                   2,707.00 002963

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/22 00127 6/29/22 062922MI 202206 320-57200-46550                                     *            1,500.00

FURN/INST TRASH GRATE
M OF TALLAHASSEE,INC.                                           1,500.00 002964

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/22 00024 7/05/22 194311   202206 320-57200-46450                                     *              165.25

CONT # 11 REPLACE ROTORS

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/29/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

7/05/22 194312   202206 320-57200-46450                                     *              117.44
CONT #11 REPAIR PIPE

7/05/22 194314   202206 320-57200-46450                                     *              515.31
CONT #5 MAINLINE REPAIR

7/05/22 194315   202206 320-57200-46450                                     *              366.07
CONT #6 REPLACE VALVE

7/05/22 194316   202206 320-57200-46450                                     *               90.30
CONT #7 REPLACE DAM ROTOR

7/05/22 194318   202206 320-57200-46450                                     *              166.11
LSF-3 REP ROT SPRY NOZZLE

7/05/22 194319   202206 320-57200-46485                                     *              375.00
INSTALL PLAYGROUND MULCH

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                1,795.48 002965
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/22 00228 6/01/22 4721812  202206 310-51300-48000                                     *              129.20

NOTICE OF BOARD MEETING
TALLAHASSEE MEDIA GROUP                                           129.20 002966

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/20/22 00074 7/20/22 144292   202207 310-51300-42000                                     *            2,284.29

2026 LETTER INCR NOTICE
ADVANCED DIRECT MARKETING SERVICES                              2,284.29 002967

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/20/22 00024 7/12/22 194324   202207 320-57200-46450                                     *              289.60

CONTR#1 UN#5 ZONE LINE
7/12/22 194325   202207 320-57200-46450                                     *              566.84

CONTR#18 UN#5 REPL DECOR
7/12/22 194326   202207 320-57200-46450                                     *              690.62

CONTR#19 UN#5 BLAIRSTONE
7/12/22 194327   202207 320-57200-46450                                     *              534.14

CTR#2 U#5 ZONEL REP/SPRAY
7/12/22 194328   202207 320-57200-46450                                     *              799.75

CONT#5 UN#3 REP MAINL/WIR
7/12/22 194329   202207 320-57200-47000                                     *              112.50

CTR PK BUTTFL HAND WEEDIN
7/12/22 194330   202207 320-57200-46500                                     *              476.47

BIRD REPELLENT
7/12/22 194331   202207 320-57200-46900                                     *               82.17

UN#34 FUNGICIDE TREATM
7/12/22 194332   202207 320-57200-46500                                     *               81.25

TC1 POND APP VIAN CONTR
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                3,633.34 002968

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/20/22 00267 7/08/22 SW021822 202207 320-57200-46500                                     *            1,065.00

2ND QRT WATER QUALITY MON
MCGLYNN LABS INC.                                               1,065.00 002969

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/29/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/27/22 00024 7/19/22 194344   202207 320-57200-46450                                     *              404.40
CONT#18 U#35 REP DAM PIPE

7/19/22 194345   202207 320-57200-46450                                     *              360.65
CONT#28 U#31 REPL VALVE

7/19/22 194346   202207 320-57200-46450                                     *              325.75
CONT#7 U#23 REPL VALVE

7/19/22 194347   202207 320-57200-46900                                     *               28.93
T1 POND FUNGICIDE TREATM

7/19/22 194348   202207 320-57200-46900                                     *               31.61
ENDICOTT PARK FUNGICDE TR

8/01/22 194354   202208 320-57200-46200                                     *           85,946.14
AUG 22- LANDSCAPE MAINT

8/01/22 194354   202208 320-57200-46225                                     *            1,000.93
AUG 22- LANDSC NEW UNITS

8/01/22 194354   202208 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,480.76
AUG 22- IRRIGATION MAINT

8/01/22 194354   202208 320-57200-46425                                     *               52.63
AUG 22- IRRIG NEW UNITS

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               92,631.80 002970
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/29/22 00024 7/25/22 171112-L 202207 320-57200-61000                                     *            5,063.90

POND OP SPACE INST RIPRAP
7/25/22 194359   202207 320-57200-46450                                     *              242.20

CNTR#28 U#31 PIPE/SIDEW
7/25/22 194360   202207 320-57200-46485                                     *              856.99

INST TOT LOT MULCH/REPL
7/25/22 194361   202207 320-57200-46490                                     *              212.50

UNIT#31 REM FALLEN LIMB
7/25/22 194362   202207 320-57200-46900                                     *               50.00

NON UNIT REPL DOGGIE POT
7/28/22 194368   202207 320-57200-46490                                     *            6,500.00

TREE REMOVAL - AVON PARK
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               12,925.59 002971

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/29/22 00029 6/29/22 JUNE 202 202206 320-57200-43000                                     *            7,129.36

JUNE 22 ELECTRIC
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                  7,129.36 002972

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                144,265.95

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              144,265.95

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AS> All P,0 Landca,eof tnvoice
Tallahassee,Inc.ALL P#@ PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

&AR9DCARW Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355 6/27/2022 194249

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin

.=J:- %%AS' NATIONAL3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 F'pjGj"A >><< ASSCCIATIQNOF
Tallahassee,FL 3231( "^"1 LANDSCAPE

,
1iY¢KM#I}'AMoww$ ,SVn¢^ PROFESSIONALS

" Hmkultm'F'M'u'sfnnat"

P,0. No. Terms project

Net 30 Controller9, Unit4,6,9 Mo.,.

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller# 9 Unit# Mossy Creek - TrrigationRepair - ValveReplaced @ 3682
Mossy Creek

1 P220 2" Toro Valve A 6445c> 236.07 · 236.07

2 IrrigationTechnicianLabor Rateper hQur umLcz 65.00 130.00

u=l'"="Date of Service:6-21-2022
DamageSource:Normal Ware

Thankyou foryour business! Pleasemake checkspayableto the address listedaboveN Total $366.07
Office:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

,$35 fee for al! retumed checks

,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 d' y.past due balances
In the event of non-paymems,collection fees andl or remmableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $366.07



aAE> Al! Pro Landcareof Invoice
Tallahassee,Inc.ALL P©© PO Box 38355 '

Date invoice#
LA%@€ARW Tallahassee,FL

Nmmimm 32315-8355
_

6/27/2022 194248

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin

=,; %%d8 NATIONAL3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 ,fA,la »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
Tallahassee,FL 323Il ""Cl" LANDSCAPENK,,:?$&/'Gfm

. 99%% PROFESSIONALS
P[frtkulhtn-l'nismd'imt

P.O, No. Terms Project

Net 30 Controller16, Unit 14

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller# 16 Unit # 14 - Avon Park - Installation of IrrigationClock - Hunter
Controller& Modules

1 Hunter TCC2 8 Station ControllerIndoorlOutdoorPlasticWallMountCabinet 3!0.57 310.57
2 Hunter I-Core 6 Station Module 148,52 297,04

3.5 IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour
,,)

65.00 227.50

Date of Service:6-23-2022 G 2C3 X>ZML
DamageSource:Normal Ware

f

Thankyoufor your business! Pleasemake cheekspayable to the address listedabove. Total $835.! i
Office: 850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returnedchecks
, ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance chargeof 2% per month mty be as:essedon all 90 day pastdue balances
In the evencofrion-pay'ments,collectionfeesaudl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $835.11



'

,=> ,,, ,,, ,,,,,,,.,,, Invoice
Tallahassee,Inc,

' %LL PEE© PO Box 38355 ) Date

_
Invoice#

L.A%E8€ARE Tallahassee,FL

ummmu 32315-8355 6/27/2022 194247

Bil! To

CRCDD clo GMS, LI-C
Attn: RobertBerliri
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 Cj) ^e%? NATIONAL

Tallahassee,FL 32311
FNG,LA »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
" ("" LANDSCAPE

_

W, Kn:h'iS'k'8¥t;rT)*£ dO%% PROFESSIONALS
I[lkFti[u:{ur( PinfuzActn:ti

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 Controller10, Unit 29, 30,
...

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller# 10 Unit # 29 - METRONETDAMAGE - IrrigationRepair to the
systemswiring

14 DBR/Y- 6 Splice Kit Wire Connector t94 5,15 72.10

a2 Jmgation TechnicianLabor Rateper hour
... .

==W^
65.00 130.00

Llzblzoza
Dateof' Service:6-21-2022
DamageSource:METRONET

Thankyoufor your business!Pleasernake checkspayableto the address listed above. Total $202.10
OMce:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks
,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balanc"s
In the event of non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney feeswill be charged to Ehe cUstomer

Balance Due $202.10



cnv d T@u@h@sse@ e
Llj
Z

Your Ovvn UiUtUieS"' e

Customer Name: Cap'tal Region Comm Devlop Dist S iS

Account Number: 3183002658 8
D

Billing Date: June 30, 2022
Page 1 of 2

Payby text, autopayandSmartBi/lare some ofthe ways the Account Summaryas of June 30, 2022
City makes it easy to payyour bill while reducingpaper Previous Balance 563.23

N

waste.Learnmore abouttheseandother Payments Received - 06/22/2022 -563.23
account-management options at Ta/gov.com/YOU, Current Charges 831.86

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 831.86

ServiceAddress: 3001 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

© Water - Reuse Service Service From 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
Water ReuseService

. . . WaterCharge - 5,509 cgal at $0.151 831.86
FhstortcalConsumption .

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Total Water Reuse Semce 831.86

Jun-22 5509 Jan-22 83 Sep-21 1908 Subtotal $ 831.86
May-22 3730 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 1764
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 476 jul-21 722
Mar-22 1308 OCt-21 2848 jun-21 7913
Feb-22 0

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA20051 6/27/22 136248 N 5/26/22 130739 N 5509 1.00 5509 CGAL

Service Address Total:3001 Schoo/HouseRd Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1677093318 831.86

?"
S %,

))jj ) ) )'))- '

I

Detachthis portion and return with your payment.

cirv ©P Td}@h@ss@@ Account PastDue CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 7/20/2022 Due

Yvur Ovvn UHICHes""
3183002658 $0.00 $831.86 $ 831.86

Capital Region Comm Devlop Dist
'

ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 3183002658 0 06302022 0000000000 0000083186 0000083186 3183002658



,..

CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. 1free) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a irifcxmation from youre+ Online account management application.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968, . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay yourutility bill.

Operationsat 850.891,4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891,8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. a e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices,

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
'

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate program thatoffers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
' i ' ' Android devices.

_
electricrates l tiring nights, weekends and holidays.

, . Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. Budget Bi||inq: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill. (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic or other hardships,

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies thatmay information from your e-t- Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance. _

.

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in yourhorne, messaging rates apply,
. . Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with theplease report yourcircumstances to UtihtyCustomer Operations at bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to850.891,4968.

, Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.
. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers

,
In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and water efficiency- Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money.
. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a qualified with no transaction fee, Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

, All utility bills are due when rendered.

, Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. A Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop your utility SCtvicecml!neat Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891,0901 or

· ail past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

c·t f T ll h mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O w n Utilities"' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed byan authorized party.

,

. ,
. .

/



GovernmentalManagement Services, LLC Invoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

Invoice#: 479
InvoiceDate: 7/1/22

Due Date: 7/1/22

Bill To: Case:

Capital RegionCOD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

ManagementFees - july2022 4,051.67 4,051.67
'WebSiteAdministration - July 2022 jDQ.oQ. ioo:q.o

InformationTechnology- July 2022 2a3.:j3 233.33
'DisseminationAgent Services- July 2022 60'8,33 6"OS3}i
Office Supplies

" 0 45
' '0,45

'Pos,tage
. 'ztni ?(1.7i

Copies 133.50 13'3.50
Telephone 3ua 33.53
Hotel " 1n"26 113.26

DisseminationAgent ServicesCredit (OctobO2021 - June 20?Z) -1'50:R3. -iSO:Oµ

Total $5,204.75

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,204.75



----
" "" "'=q

GovemmentaiManagement Services,LLC tnv@i©@ i

1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

Invoice#: 480
MvoiceDate: 7/1/22

Due Date: 7/1/22

Bill To: Case:

Capital Region CDD
F'.O. Number:

476 WestTown Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

,

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

FacilityManagement- CapitalRegion - July 2022 11,025.00 11,025.00

3ac)d 5"'18_ 34 do

?

¥

6Yx-m
.

I

Total $11,025.00 ".

PaymentslCredits $0.00

Bafance Due $11,025.00

~1 m
""L"L"

I

i



!"" '
"_ ."

""
"

" " '"-" ' '"" "" "" "'" '-"" ' IN Ol 'El

- t

Miller Recreation Equipment & Design, Inc. invoice#: 22070s
Your Fun is Our Business DATE: 07-05-2022

16 Corrine Place
Key Largo, FL 33037
941+792-4580
mrecfla@gmail.com

TO ROBERTBERLIN850+251-1237 SHiP TO: 4101 BILTMOREAVE

CAPITAL REGION TALLAHASSEE,FL 32311
3196 MERCHANTSROW BLVD KIM BISHOP850+933-0371
TALLAHASSEE,FL 32311 ROBERTBERLIN850r251-1237
rberlin@gmsnf.com

.
"" - SALESPERSON"_--

_

'-.-"" JQB ""
_ ·.' ,

PAYMENT TERMS
'

: .-
nuE DNfe_ "' ",'""

)
Susan Miller CAPITAL REGION Due on receipt

QTY -
· DESCRIPTION

. --
' UNITPRICE'

,

' LINETOTAL '

85 CV FIBAR (EWF) 38,40 3264

3'o g't YC'tb"
VOLUMEDISCOUNT 1305

SUBTOTAL 1959

FREIGHT 748

SALESTAX

TOTAL 2707

&2, A'"\'y
7/"/"""

,1

=L&44aui§A"g, ^:-Ty_':y!y'r '_" isii~r :'"""""""'



M of Tallahassee,Inc.
4223 Capital Circle NW Invoice No. 062922 MISC
Tallahassee, Florida 32303

—
INVOICE —

r" Customer "\ /" \Name CAPITAL REGION CDD Date 6/29/2022
Address 3196 MERCHANTS ROW BLVD., SUITE 130"""""" Order No.
City TALLAHASSEE State FL ZIP 32311 Rep

K
Phone _8.5.0 727m0

_
ATTN,:ROBERTEERL|N

j
,fO8 """ "",/

Qty Description """ """Unit"Price TOTAL

1 LS FURNISH& INSTALL TRASH GRATE IN SOUTHWOOD $1,500.00 $1,500.00

'!,(d SJ'1 Ft: 5 L

__)
SubTotal $1,500.00

TERMS: NET 30

TOTAL $1,500.00

Aag5qcj

atjj
Y

)
,1

C

M;a2l':&jz)



u

,AE> All Pro Landcareof [nvo¶ce
Tallahassee,Inc.ALL @K@ PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LAR8D©A&W Tallahassee,FI.

usmumm 32315-8355 7/5/2022 194311

Bili To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 :^ i, %rb',g national
""a'a'"M"""' '-Y^ »<< =%='p°e'°''"""°"""""'W"' g^% PROFESSkONALS

!rtlrnL*ltlkEL·j'nBwsLwM

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 Controller1 I, Unit4

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller# 11
- Unit # 4 - IrrigationRepair - Re)tors - Sprayheads-

Noza="==" '" ' ' '"""m-

'?4 9q ,"A44 5=Cj">3
1 4" Rotor

.. , l ,
' " " 10.49 10.49

2 4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 7129Lajat 9.88 19.76
2 Nozzle 2.50 5.00

2 IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 7 d Z€'»:E=- 65.00 130.00

Dateof Service:6-30-2022 '"
DamageSource:Normal Ware

Thankyoufor your business!Pleasemake cheekspayable to the address listed above. Total $165,25
Office:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

, ,
Payments/Credits $0,00

A Financecharµ of 2% per month may bt asses,'edon al! 90 day pastdue balances
In the event ofnon-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $165.25
X



P

M

,=> All P,0 Landcareof lnyotce
Tallahassee,Inc, :i%LL E»m 'O Box'8"' ) Date

i )

1nvoice#

LA%@€A&E Tallahassee,FL ,

msimmm 32315-8355
,

7/5/2022 ) !94319

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC )

Attn:Robert Berlin
, 4a %%OV NATIONAL)

3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 fAg,la »« ASSOC1ATI(JNOF
Tallahassee,FL 323 1 I ?=u'8 LANDscMjEPRKnoZ;Lir~s ,9CNA PROFESSIONALS

ki[lRK'u}tllt'riTnt«Mumt1

P.O. No. Terms pioject

Net 30 T6tLot

Quantity Description Rate
)

Amount

Central Park - TotLot - Ins(allatio!1of Playground Mulch
1

7.5 GerieralLabor Rate Yd N'l 4G4&< 50,00
)

375,00

tbC b

Date of Service:6-28-2022 7 G Zb 22_

Thankyoufor your business! Pleasemake checkspayable to the address listed above. Total
"

$375.00
Office: 850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for alt returned checks

, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be a,'sessed on .ill 90 day pa,'t due balances
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableatturney fees will be charged to the customer

)

Balance Due $375.00



su

AS> All Pro Landca,eof tnvotce '

t

Tallahassee,Inc.%LL @R® PO Box 38355 Date
:

Invoice#
LARSD€A®E Tallahassee,FL

mmmmn 32315-8355 7/5/20Z2
,

194318

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 2k=u %%9U NATIONAL

Tallahassee,FL 32311 yy "1y' »<< 2=?c%oe'o'
W"nrwi"k'"m O^A PROFESSIONALS

I['/nku)ttklv|'i"t$iE$%timi

P.O. No. Terms prjject

Net 30 Maple Ridge Common Area.,.

Quantity Description Rate Amount

LSF-3 - Maple Ridge - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceRotors / Sprayheads/ Nozzles

-—3 4"Rotor 3 L9 9'Z 4Mx5ej 10.49 31.47
3 4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 9.88 29,64
3 Nozzle 2.50 7.50

1,5 IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour

'ZZ>Q dO ">
65 00 97,50

?/Gj'"°""
Date of Service:6-29-2022
DamageSource:Normal \Vare

Thankyou foryour business! Pleasemake cheekspayable to the address listedabove. Total $166.11
Office:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks
, ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be assess:d on 'll 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $'66."



M

aAS> All Pro Landca,eof !nvo¶ce
Tallahassee,Inc.iALL PR© PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LAWD©ARW Tallahassee,FL

ummmm 32315-8355 7/5/2022
,

194316

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin

.
" ':

_ %NMV NATIONAL ,3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 F' A »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
Tallahassee,FL 3231I ';'?kE- ." LANDSCAPE

'*KHQM'wmi'fvw' 09%% PROFESSI¢JNALS
kmkdtijEF1"M*'s['$na[

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 Controlk;r7, Unit 23

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller# 7 Unit# 23 - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceDamagedRotors

-— —,2 4" Rotor 10.49 20.98
2 3/4" 90 Male Barb 36 Ml 44q_g3e' 2.16 4,32

i IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour "^ Ltz_ 65.00 65.00

?j6jz"'"
Date of Service:6-28-2022
Damagesource:Normal Ware

Thankyou for your business!Pleasemake checkspayable to the address listedabove. Total $90,30
Office: 850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for a]] returned checks

,
Payments/Credits

'

$0,00
A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pa.'t due balances
In the event of non-payments,collectionfeesandl or reasonableattorney feeswill be charged to the customer

Balance Due $90,30



x5> AllProLandca,eof Invoice
,Tallahassee,Inc.ALL P&@ PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LAW@CARE Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355 7/5/2022 194315

,

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin

' '^gbg national3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 Fa?A
»<< ASSOCIATIONOFTallahassee,FL 32311 'Nt! LANDSCAPEA'K:uµ""&G'u"'

~%6 pR(jFEssmALsEhtt"tkxdtutvi'['(dis%['£nlti"

P.O.,NO. Terms project

Net 30 Controller6, Central Park

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller# 6 Unit# CP - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceValve

"I P220 2" Toro Valve ys Sit 4g&5cj 236.07 236.07

2 IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour "»A i? O ,
65,00 130.00

;',4jz"""Date of Service:6-28-2022
DamageSource:Mormal Ware

Thankyoufor your business!Pleasemake checkspayableto the address listed abovet Total $366.07
OMce:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks

, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financecharged'2% per month may be assesxxion all 90 day p' st due balances
In ihe event of non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney feeswill be charged to the customer

Batance Due $366.07



AS> All Pro Landcareof tnvoice
Tallahassee,Inc.NLL NE@ PO Box'8"' Date

i
)nvoice# )LAW®©A&E Tallahassee,FL

ummmmu 32315-8355 7/5/2022 194314

Bil! To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin

, &9#'., %%Ns?g NATIONAL3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 fA ¢jl,A »<< ASSOCIATIQNOF
Tallahassee,FL 323ll ' jy" LANDSCAPE

\|rK«Uwi}'ht&NB ge^% PROFESS!ONALS
1FtAkultim-}'r(jrz%·7i'kmt

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 Controller5, Unit 3

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller# S
- Unit # 3 - IrrigationRepair - METRONETDAMAGE -

MainlineRepair - Grove Park Dr. & ShuniardOakBlvd.

1 4"
doupjing

PVCSS" 3 ZD 9L AL3qBS"D 11,13 11.13
I 4" GasketedRepairCoupling(NO stop) 96.94 96.94
1 4" Pop-Up Sprayhead "rA ELL 9,88 9.88
I Nozzle 2.50 2.50
I 1/2" 90 MaleBarb Fitting "7 C jzb2- "Z: 1.74 ].74
2 FLEXSGFlex Pipe (100ft. per roll) 1.56 3.12

6 IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour
,

65.00 390.00

Date of Service:6-27-2022
DamageSource:METRONET

Thankyou foryour business!Pleasemake checks payable to the address listedabove. Total $515,31
Office:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returnedchecks
,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance chargeof 2% per month may b3 assessedon all 90 day pastdue balances
In the event ofnon-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $515.31



AS> All P,0 Landca,eof tnvoice
Tallahassee,Inc.4LL P&@ PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LAEU@GARX Tallahassee,FL

usmmimu 32315-8355 7/5/2022 194312

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 Li. %%QU NATIONAL

Tallahassee,FL 32311 'T4^ »<< ASSOCIATIQNOF
"'Id::.? LANbSCAPE

iikA'nUNir'u'f?;ww£ ^^^ PROFESSI6NALS
K(u1ku|(ij$rj'l"ftlimf?[Eai

P.O. No, Terms project

Net 30 Controller13, Unit 10

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Co,n!jro!!e,r.#g3Unit # 10 IrrigationRepair - METRO NETDAMAGE - Repair
Pipe

"_ ? Lj 1yl 4lMs"d'I 1" X 1" X 1/2" PVC Tee SST 1.91 1.91
1 !" Slip-FixFitting 5.65 5,65

tb
] 4" Pop-Up Sprayhead

U?a(
9,88 9.88

j Nozzle 2.50 2.50
7jts/?&2"|.5 IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 65,00 97.50

Date of Repair: 6-28-2022
DamageSource:METRONET

___Thankyou for your business!Pleasemake checkspayable to the address listedabove. Total $117.44
Office:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee tor all returned checks
,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdu3 balances
hi the event of non-payments, collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $1!7.44



ACCOUNTNAME ACCOUNT# PAGE #

LOCALbQ '"""' '%'°' '°""'"N '"°" '°"
Tallahassee invoice# billingperiod paymentdue date

Media Group 0004721812 Jun 1- Jun 30, 2022 July 20, 2022

PREPAY UNAPPLIED TOTALAMOUNTDUE(MemoInfo) (included in amt due)

$0.00 $0,00 $129.20

BILLINGACCOUNTNAME AND ADDRESS BILLINGINQU1RIES/ADDRESSCHANGES FEDERALID

1-877-736-7612 or smb@ccc gannett.com 16-0980985
Capital Region Community
Capital Region COD Attn: GMS Terms and Condtttons:Past due accounts are subject to interest at the

rate of 18% per annum or the maximum legal iate (whichever is less).
5385 N. Nob Hill Rd. Advertiser claims for a credit related to rates incorrectly tnvoiced or paid

must be submitted in writing to Publlshei within 30 days of the invoice dateSunrise, FL 33351-4761
or the claim will be waived. Any credit towards future advertising must be

M|rlrhahu r tlll|l I4'lll|!hsmlr¶ 111| In Ch g| used within 30 days of issuance or the credit will be forfeited.
All funds payablein US dollars.

0DD0lB4D53DD00DD000000Du72lBleDD0l2¶e0l558¶
Td sign-upfor E-mailedinvoices and online payments pleasecontact abgspecial@gannett.com.Previous account number:

Date Description Amount

6/1/22 Balance Forward $408.68

6/14/22 PAYMENT - THANK YOU -$304.92

6/14/22 PAYMENT - THANK YOU -$103.76

PackageAdverUSing:
Start-EndDate Description PO Number Package·C't$

-
6/29/22-6/29/22 0005311211 NOTICE OF BOARD MEE Canopy COD "$129.2J )

3/0 S"i3 Hd4kj

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

LOCALhQ ^"'°"'N^M' '^'""'"' '^" ^"°"''^"
Capital Region Community July20, 2022

Tallahassee accountnumber invoicenumber
Media Group 184053 0004721812

CURRENT 30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAYS 120+ DAYS UNAPPLIED
DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS TOTALAMOUNTDUE

$129.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $129.20

REMITTANCEADDRESS (IncludeAccount#& 1nvoice# on check) TO PAYWITH CREDIT CARD PLEASEFILL OUT BELOW:

LI VISA U MASTERCARD EI DISCOVER [J AMEX

Tallahassee Media Group
P.O. Box 677585 Card Number

Dallas, TX 75267-7585 Exp Date / / " CVV Code

Signature Date

000Dl84053000D00000000047el8l20DDle¶20l55B¶



0005311211/ TAL-60111 -

1ALLAHASSEE DEMOCRAT

Tallahassee®com
A GANNETT COMPANY

;
,

;

:

Attn: Sarah Sweeting i

CAPITAL REGIONCOMMUNITY
i

I

5385 N KNOB HILL RD 1

-

SUNRISE,FL 33351 i

IP

i

STATEOF WISCONSIN,COUNTYOF BROWN:
. . NOTICE OF BOARD MEETIPQG

4efbre the undersignedauthoritypetscmallyappeared canopy community developmentdistrict
\ AaCy

, who on oath says that he or she is a Legal
, .

. , . . Notice is herebygiven that the Boardof Supervisors("Board") of the Can-
Advertising epresentativeof the TallahasseeDemocrat,a daily opy Community Development District ("District")will hold a regular

newspaperpublishedal Tallahassee in Leon County,Florida; meeting of the Board of Supervisorson My 12, 2022. at 6:00 p.m. This
meeting will be held at the CanopyAmenity Center,2877 CrestllneRoad,

fhat the attachedcopy of advertisement,being a LegalAd in the Tallahassee,Florida32308.
!

matterof The meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in aCCordancC !

with the provisionsof Florida law for community development districts. 1

A cDpy of the agenda fOr this meeting may be obtained by. contacting I

NOTICE the District Manager by mail at 475 West Town Plate, Suite 114, St. i

Augutloe, FL 32092, by telephone at (904) 940-5850, ot by visiting the Dis- I

trict's website, https://canopycdd,comLThis rnceting may be continued to i

In the Second judicialCircuitCourtwas published in said a date, 'Lime, and placeto be specifiedon the recordat the meeting. i
1

I

newspaperin the issuesof or by publicationon the Pursuantto the provi$icm$of the Americanswkh DisablljUasAct, any per-
I

newspaper'swebsite, if authorized,on : son requiring specialaccommodationsto participate in this meeting or to i

obtain access to the telephonic, video conferencing, Cr' other communica-
tions media technology used to conduct this meeting is asked to advise
the DistriCtOffice at least forty+ejght (48) hours prior to the meeting by06/29/2022 ccmtactingthe District Manager at {904) 9'10-5850. If you are hearing or
speechimpaired, pleasecontact the Florida Relay Serviceby dialing 7-1-l,

, . or 1-800-955-877\(TTY) / i-8O0·955-8770(Voice), for aid In corttactingAlhant further says that the said Tallahassee Democratis a the DistrictManager.
newspaperpublisheclat Tallahassee, in the said Leon County,

Each personwho decidesto appeal any action taken at thesemeetings is

Florida,and that the said newspaperhas heretoforebeen advisedthat personwill need a record of the proceedings and that ac-

continuouslypublished in said Leon County, Floridaeach day cordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which

and has been enteredas periodicalsmatter at the post office in suchappealIs to be based.

Tallahassee,in said Leon County, Florida, for a periodof one james Oliver,DistrictManagei
year next precedingthe first publicationof the attachedcopyof GovernmentalMamgement Services- North Florida,Ll-C

PUBLICATION: 6/29/2022
advertisement;and affiant further says that he or she has '"'"""""
neverpaid nor promisedany person, firm or corporationany i

discount,rebate,commissionor refund for the purposeof i
,

.

securingthis advertisementfor publication in the said

newspaper, ?

.

Sj'vorn to and {3ubscribedbeforeme this 29th of june 2022, by [
' 0^1 who is personallyknown to me. ;

;

'1UU,IA Uly_Affianl i

i

i

:

\-, &"m &Rg27~"" i

:
1Notarytub|jc, al of Wis in. County of Brown i
:
P
,
:

" 5;5pa3
i
i -·My commissionexpires 1

:

1=EK""K=7===x=Mmm===2m==st~~~~&=v=~=~= i

: NANCY HEYRMAN : ' !

€ Notary Public , /
4
:: State of Wisconsin : i
:

:

."-.-'"==£l=='=ac===m=:c^ i
;

# nf Affidavifs1 i
:
:
:
:
:
:



AdvancedDirect NfarketingServices Invoice
3733 AdirolfRd.
Jacksonville,FL 32207-4719 date invoice#

(V) 904.396.3028 (F) 396.6328 7/20/2022 144292
E-mail jiin@adm-service.com

BILL TO

CapitalRegion CDD
475 WestTownPlace
Suite 114
St Augustine,FL 32092

P.O. NO. TERMS PROJECT

With Order

SERVICEDESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Capital RegionCDD

Load, read, convert files; CASS Certifyaddressesto enable automationbased postage 2,026 0.03702 75.00
rates; Create automationbased sacldtray tags & postaldocuments;format for laser
imaging
Fonnlayout and preparationfor merge imaging i 37.50 37.50
Laser one sheet fi'ont & back 2,026 0.215 435.59
Fold customermaterials 2,026 0.04288 86.87
Customersinglecolor #10 window envelopes 2,026 0.18908 383.08
Insert one pieceinto #10 envelope, seal, prep & deliverto BMEU JAX 2,026 0.095 192.47

Postage 2,026 0.53 1,073.78

JIG' C: i3 t2)

Subtotal $2,284.29

Sales Tax (7.5%) $0.00

Total $2,284.29



TizianaCessna
~h*~%kµpµ%~hm~mµ%=~~~mNe— k&~m~mNl%9^t~ld· %+m~y~MN~~m+#

·'
%Ck&kg t+s4~yfrTlq~*t%~=m

From: Sheryl Fulks <sfulks@gmsnf.com>
Sent: Wednesday,July 20, 2022 9:41 AM
To: TizianaCessna

subject: Fwd: Capital Region COD

Attachments: GMS #144292 Capita! Region CDD.pdf

Can you send this overnight to the vendor?

Sheryl Fulks
AssessmentRoll Administrator
Governmental Management Services, LLC (GMS)

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St Augustine, FL 32092
904.940.5850

-------- Forwarded message---------
From: Becky lddings<Becky@adm-service.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 20, 2022 at 9:31AM
subject:RE: Capita! RegionCOD

To: Sheryl Fulks <sfulks@gmsnf.com>

Here you go G)

Best Regards,

©eel%

Advanced Direct Marketing

3733 Adirolf Road

jacksonville,Florida

Becky@adm-service.com,

1



PH: 904-396-3028

From: Sheryl Fulks <sfulks@gmsnf.com,>
Sent: Tuesday,july19, 2022 8:06 PM

To: Beckyhidings <Becky@adm-service.com>
subject:Capita! RegionCOD

Can I get an invoice for 2,026 letters front and back with numerous
inserts?

Sheryl Fulks
AssessmentRoll Administrator
Governmental Management Services,LLC (GMS)

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St Augustine, FL 32092
904.940.5850

2



AS> All Pro Landcareof invoice
Tallahassee,Inc,ALL PN@ PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LAR@CARE Tallahassee,FL

u»mmmnu 32315-8355 7/12/2022 194330

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: Robert Berlin

. - «%gog national3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130
FNG,LA »<< ASSOCIATIONOF

Tallahassee,FL 323! 1

'"^" LANbSCAPEK,Km?:i;m/imys ,Agp%% PROFESSIONALS
nfmkmtmrµrs}tLYy!,tmi

P.O, No. Terms project

Net 30 AdditionalContractedWork

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Bird Repellent - Product Only 4k5z>c>
1 Bird Repellent >&uz 476.47 476.47

To be used uponreque't·
h, 7 /i$ am-Labor will be chargedafter usa '5

Thatikyou foryour business! Pleasemake checkspayable to the address listed above. Total $476.47
Office:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances
In the event of non-payments,collectionfeesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $476.47



aAS> All Pro Landcareof invoice
Tallahassee,Inc.iALL PR@ PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#)LA%®©AWE Tallahassee,FI.,

Ui~m»MU 32315-8355 7/12/2022 194332

Bill To

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin

j ,.. e^g'& NATIONAL3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 f"N1la ASSOCIATIONOF
Tallahassee,FL 32311 '

T, »<< LANDSCAPE
'"KnuH'i~'m"' ^^^ PROFE$S1ONALS

[tgdkufluft PnKcmkimt

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 TCl Pond (FL130)

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Unit # I - TCl Pond - Applicationof Avian Control - 95 gal.

1.25 IPM Technician Labor Rateper hour €a4asb¢= 65.00 81.25

P

Date of Service:7-6-2022 7kgken'"

Thankyou foryour business! Pleasemake checkspayable to the address listedabove. Total $81.25
OfTice: 850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks
, , ,,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance chargeof2% per rnonth may be assess "d on all 90 day pa.1due balan""s
In the event of non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney feeswill be charged to the custoiner

Balance Due $8'.25



,AS> All Pro Landcareof invoice
Tallahassee,Inc,ALL @W@ PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

1

LA%©CARW Tallahassee,FL

mmmmm 32315-8355 7/12/2022,,
,

194328

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
VAttn,Robert Berlin

Y@=i$" %'MQ0 NATIONAL3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 Mg,la"" >><< associationofTallahassee,FL 3231 1

"'ui' LANDSCAPE
""nv;""Mihw' eU'%% PROFESSBOMALS

Hiwlkuitmr}'Mq5Fatnai

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 Controller5, Unit 3

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller# 5 Unit # 3 - IrrigationRepair - Repair Mainline& Wire Repair -
CITY OF TALLAHASSEEDAMAGE- Repair of Fire Hydrant

1 4" Sch40 Coupling
am"

15.45 15.45
1 4" GasketedRepair Coupling (NO stop) 4g

\
e> 96.94 9694

2 2" SCH 40 Coupling ^L?C2 2.20 4.40
2 2" 90 ElbowPVC SS 3.68 7.36
8 DBR/Y- 6 Splice Kit Wire Connector 5.15 41.20?1'm'&721

' 5 Mini-ExcavatorUse (S) hrs. 21,88 109.40

5 IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 65.00 325.00
5 IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 40.00 200.00

Date of Service:7-7-2022
DamageSource:CITY OF TALLAHASSEE- Fire Hydrant Repair - Called in By J,W.
w/COT

Thankyou foryour business!Pleasemake cheekspayable to the address listedabove. Total $799.75
Office:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be as.'essed c n all 90 day pastdue balances
In the event ofnon-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $799.75



f

'A3> All P,-o Landca,eof Invoice
Tallahassee,Inc.&&L Pk@ PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%®©ARE Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355 7/12/2022 194324

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin

kj' %%QU NATIONAL,." "=Z,"3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 FN!,GµA »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
Tallahassee,FL 32311 ·- 4iE- ' LANDSCAPEmhnk:;'Rh?ku»·f

y^% PROFESSIONALS_Iktikdtui'tP1µ|El7%{]lrE)i

P,0. No. Terms project

Net 30 Controller1, Unit 5

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller # I Unit# 5
- IrrigationRepair - Zone Line/ Pipe Repair

I i" SCH 40 Coupling
<"

1.15 1.15
I 1" Slip-FixFitting ti^e~LL 10.45 10.45
1 4" Pop-Up Sprayhead ' Lbg m 9.88 9.88
] Nozzle 2.50 2.50
2 FLEXSG Flex Pipe (100ft. per roll) 7 (S =Z="

1.56 3.12

2,5 IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 65.00 162.50
2.5 IrrigationHelperLaborRateper hour 40.00 100.00

Dateof Service:7-5-2022
DamageSource:Normal Ware

Thankyou for your business!Pleasemake checks payable to the address listed above. Total $289.60
Office:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee tor all returnedchecks
, , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance chargeof2% per month may be assessed ( n all 90 day pa.'l due balanc"s
In the event of non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $289,60



,=> All P,0 Landca,eof Invoice '

Tallahassee,Inc.

_.hALL PN@ PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#
LA%®CARE Tallahassee,FL —

UMt©MMU 32315-8355 7/12/2022 194325

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn:RobertBerlin

, -=_t- r%ed national3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 .ENg1a »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
Tallahassee,FL 323ll "T -i:'" LANE>SCAPE

'""°""""'""'"" dV%% PROFESSIONALS
lit trtkuKttw F'l'ggc;klflnLu

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 Controller 18, Unit 35

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller# 18 Unit # 35 - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceDecoder - Replace
Sprayheads/ Nozzles

I ICD-100I STA Decoder wl ACC 175.33 175.33
4 DBR/Y - 6 Splice Kit WireConnector 4Ul:aD 5.15 20.60
7 6" Pop-Up Sprayhead 16.85 117.95
7 Nozzle "^ · 2.50 17.50
4 1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 1.99 7.96

.,
7/'$/zou"

3.5 IrrigationTechmcmnLabor Rateper hour 65.00 227.50

Dateof Service:7-8/2022
DamageSource:Normal Ware

Thankyou foryour business!Pleasemake checkspayable to the address listedabove. Total $566.84
Office:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returnedchecks
,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financechargeof 2% per month may be assess 'd on all 90 day pastdue balances
In the event of non-payments,collectionfeesandl or reasonableattorney feeswill be charged to the customer

Balance Due $566.84



A3> All Pro Land,a,,of' 2nvo!ce
Tallahassee,Inc,,ALL FN© PO Box 38355 Date invoice#

LE&R8@©AREZ Tallahassee,FI.

mgmmu 32315-8355 7/12/2022 194326

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 ?=4j %%egbg national
Tallahassee,FL 32311 FN9'A »<< ASSC)C1AT)ON OF

'-"At(" LANDSCAPE
x'Kn"jj""'""w' 89%% PROFESSIONALS

Hmicu111at'PMW"i'mi3

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 Controller19, Unit 5

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller# 19 - Unit # 5 - IrrigationRepairs - Blairstone Road - Mainline
Repair & Sprayheads/Nozzjes& Rotors 7-5-2022 & 7-6-2022

7-5-2022
2 2" SCH 40 Coupling 4MEZ> 2,20 4,40
2 2" 90 ElbowPVC SS 3.68 7.36
2 DBR/Y - 6 Splice Kit WireConnector "i3S W

,
5.15 10.30

3.5 IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour ? i» ?e>6m 65.00 227,50
3.5 IrrigationHelperLaborRateper hour 40.00 140.00

7-6-2022
7 4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 9.88 69.16
7 Nozzle 2.50 17.50
2 PGP Rotor 25.95 51.90

2.5 IrrigationTechnicianLabor Rateper hour 65.00 162.50

Datesof Service:7-5-2022 & 7-6-2022
DamageSource:Normal Ware

Thankyou for your business! Pleasemake cheekspayable to the address listedabove. Total $690.62
Office:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks
, ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance chargeof 2% per month maybe tl$SCSS "d on all 90 day pastdut balances
In the event ofnon-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney feeswill be charged to the customer

Balance Due $690.62



x£> All Pro Landca,eof tnvoice
Tallahassee,Inc.ALL Eg&@ PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%WCARE Tallahassee,FL

U^mimRc 32315-8355 7/12/2022 194331

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin

4;=-Zr;. %%,9'd NATIONAL3196MerchantsRow, Suite 130 fN"g'la ASSOCIATIONOF
Tallahassee,FL 32311 ^' »<< LANDSCAPE

nkk;j»"c'g~ ¢g'^% PROFESSIONALS
Lftuikultm' t'rq)SiT-Hi[ttpai

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 SchoolhouseRd (Units 3,4)

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Unit # 3,4 - SchoolhouseRoad - Fungicide Treatment

QL¶&
, ,I Fungicide - Armada50 WDG - (S) gallons gF36? " 3.42 3.42

0,75 IPM Technician Labor Rateper hour 65.00 48.75
0.75 IPM HelperLaborRateper hour 7 i9/7urL" 40,00 30.00

Date of Service:7-7-2022

Thankyou foryour business! Pleasemake checkspayable to the address listedabove. Total $82.17
Office: 850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $82.'7



H

a^E> All Pro Landca,eof ?nvovce
Tallahassee,Inc.%LL P&@ PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LiA,R9W©ARW Tallahassee,FL

U^mmm 32315-8355 7/12/2022 194329

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LL.C
Attn:Robert Berlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 ··'"":a - %%8& NATIONAL

Tallahassee,FL 32311 '7A^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
5, m"" LANDSCAPEH,h·,,K'i',:ka,i'rowf. deNA PRCBFESSIONALS

F[nrtkuttm¥'Mkm'mi

P.O, No. Terms project

Net 30 ButterflyGarden

Quantity Description Rate Amount

CentralPark ButterflyGarden - Hand Weeding

2.25 GeneralLabor Rate 47&x> 50.00 112.50

D

'7j£j3>c"
DatesofService:June 1st 2022 - July 7th 2022

Y)l@@ i£uo¢ ll- Tb rs~\
'.(JAnA9

Thankyou foryour business!Pleasemake checkspayable to the address listed above. Total $112.50
Oftke: 850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0,00
A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day pastdue balances
m the eveut of ncm-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $112.50



AS> All Pro Landcareof " Invoice
Tallahassee,Inc.%LL ©W@ PO Box 38355 Date invoice# )

LEUUD€ARW Tallahassee,FL

U^mimgn 32315-8355 7/12/2022 194327

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin

+ ' %%e',9 NATIONAL3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 FJjL,A.
»<< ASSOCIATIONOF

Tallahassee,FI. 32311 ·%" '- LANDSCAPEF}?K::j\yhRfGrob'£

. O9Z% PROFESSIONALS
ffMiuUtmMdt>±htmi

P.O, No. Terms project

Net 30 Controller2, Unit 5

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller # 2 Unit # 5 - IrrigationRepair - MerchantsRow - Four OdksBlvd. -
Zoneline Repair - Sprayheads/Nozzks& Rotors 7-5-2022 & 7-6-2022

7-5-2022
1 2" SCH 40 Coupling 4L4S"i> 2.20 2.20
1 2" Slip-Fix ~im&= .

32.07 32.07

2 IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 65,00 130.00
2 IrrigationHelper LaborRateper hour 7 IB ZD2% 40,00 80.00

7-6-2022
4 4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 9.88 39,52
4 Nozzle 2,50 10,00
3 PGPRotor 25.95 77.85

2.5 IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 65.00 162.50

Datesof Service:7-5-2022 & 7-6-2022
DamageSource:Tree Damage& Normal Ware

Thankyoufor your business!Pleasemake checkspayable to the address listed above¥ Total $534,14
Office:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for al! returned checks
, ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financechargeof 2% per month mybe assessed on all 90 day pastdue balanc "s

in the event oNion-payments, collectionfees andl or reasonableatturney fees will becharged to the cmomer

Balance Due $534.14



Mb,Gly!!n_L,a,bsjn,c,
ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORIES

56meUer[ytgwu
Mlahassm,Ft 32%1

July 8, 2022

Robert Berlin, Operationsand MaintenanceManager
Capital RegionCCD
3196 MerchantsRow,Suite 130 Tallahassee,FL 32311
Email: rberlin@gmsnf.com,Phone: (850) 727-5310

Invoice for Laboratory Services
Second Quarterly Water Quality MonitoingReport for Southwood Lakes

April,May and june 2022

Data Set ID: SW021822

Item and sampleidentification:
sampledby McGlynnLaboratories,according to MLI SOPver. 16

date sampled 2/18/2022

Note: MLI sampled and analyzeddata for 6 lakes so 3 lakes are free, this invoice is for 50%.

Activity Cost per Lake ThreeLakes

Sampling fee $200 $600

Chlorophylls $35 $105

TotalNitrogen $25 $75

Total Phos horus $25 $75

Sum $285 $855

Data Report $10 $10

InterprativeReport $200 $200

Total $1,0(35

TOTALAMOUNTDUE: $1,065.00

lLG6"dc>

"^=- " 'uu-- I&A27lql""""Sean E. McGlynn,Ph.D., President
568 BeverlyCt.
Tallahassee,FL 32301



Allfro Land Care of INVOICET' llahassee,hie.
P.O Box 3&355

Date Invoice#Tallahassee,F'L
32315-8355 8/1/2022 194354

Bill To

("RCDD
Attn: Robert Berlin
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No, Terms Project

Budget 2021-22 Due on receipt Maintenaace

Quantity Description Rate Amount

CRCDD MonthlyMaintenance for August - 2022

Landscape- ContractedUnits , , & eOO
,, , ,

85,946.14 85,946.14
Landscape- NewUnits*

, . 46 zzS ".

1,000.93 1,000.93
Irrigation- ContractedUnits

- . -

"

& G 'qeht>.
" '" " ," 4,480.76 4,480.76

Irrigation- NewUnits ** ,,q 6. .'1":ZS"
-

52.63 52.63

*Landscape - NewUnits: "Dog Park- (7) Dogi Pots-$55.08

'

d7lC?"
LSF3 - (S) Dogi Pots - $137.70
Dog Pa,k Mowing-$117,18 7h?l&R'm
MapleRidge Adjustments - $226,09
LDR-5added5-4-22 - $464,88

**Irrigation- NewUnits:
LSF3 Irrigationadjustments- $2.45
Cont 28, Unit 3! additions - $50.) 8

Thank You For YourBusiness!Pleasemake checkspayable to the above address. $91,480.46
Office: (850) 656-0208 ext, 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Totd
$35 fee for all returned checks

A finance charge of2% per inonthmay be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event ofnon-payments,collectionfees andl or reasonableattomcy feeswill be charged lo the customer.



H

a,AE> All Pro Landcareof h1vo[¢e
Tallahassee,Inc,ALL P&@ PO Box 38355 "

Date Invoice# )LARS@©ARE Tallahassee,FL

UMNMMMU 32315-8355 7/19/2022 194346

Bil! To

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC

·'": :u"
Attn:Robert Berlin

,Aa \a%,n? NATIONAL3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130
FNGLA ASSOCIATIONQF

Tallahassee,FL 32311 "^" »<< LANDSCAPEH,K,,,:i'l&,faw5 ,^^% PRU'FESS1ONALS
Histii«kiwr MN"A'tmt\

P.O, No. Terms project

Net 30 Controller7, Unit 23

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller# 7 - Unit # 23 - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceValve
Hunter 2" Valve PGV-201 115.75 115.75

2 IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour M45o 65.00 130.00
2 IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 7>A 4 40,00 80.00

7 g=- Zk»2=
Date of Service:7-l 1-2022
DamageSource:Normal Ware

Thank you tor your business! Pleasemake checks payableto the address listedabove. Total $325.75
Office: 850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks

,,
Payments/Credits $0,00

A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be asses:. "d on all 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments,collectionfeesandl or reasonableattorney feeswill be charged to the customer

Balance Due $325.75



A3> All Pro La,,dcareof Invoice
Tallahassee,Inc.N&L Eij&@ PO Box 38355 ) Date Invoice#

LA%®©AE2E Tallahassee,FL

UIMMANU 32315-8355 7/19/2022 194345

Bill To

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 ms"= '^€gbg national
Ta!lahagsee,FL 32311 FN G,LA »<< ASSOCIATIONOF

'BA' LANDSCAPE|lu-nA';a/i'r~s

^^^ PROFESSIONALS
_rtmju¢!ti)ktJ'Mt¥{€im[

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 Controller28, Unit 31

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller# 28 - Unit # 31 - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceValve

I ) 1/2" GateVaWe €LiL&CD 8!.03 81,03
2 I 1/2" CouplingSS ],66 3,32
I I 1/2" SCH 40 90 ElbowPVCSS ^AL2, 3.50 3.50
2 DBPJY- 6 Splice Kit WireConnector 5,15 10.30

2.5 IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour ? ;?i- t@z'g> 65.00 162.50
2.5 InigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 40.00 100,00

Date of Service:7-13-2022
DamageSource:Normal Ware

Thankyou for your business! Pleasemake checks payab)e to the address listedabove. Total $360.65
Office: 850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks

, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargenf2% pet' month rnay be asses.:ed or all 90 day pa.'t due balances
In the event ofnon-payments,collectionfeesandlor reasonableattorney feeswill be charged (o the customer

" Balance Due $360.65



A9> All P,0 Landca,-eof' Invoice
Tallahassee,Inc.RLL NR@ PO Box '8"' """" Date "r nTc"e"T"

LAW@©ARK Tallahassee,FL

U~guµunj 32315-8355 7/19/2022 194344

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin

4aL' %'U'U NATIONAL3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 FjjgiA »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
Tallahassee,FL 32311 '" 'E?I::" LANDSCAPE

HKKTTQw)"RTbrvw' ,Asn^ PROFESSIONALS
lif)r'{kumtE"¢'N'nf¢$7[kmi

P.O. No. Terms Project

Net 30 Controller18, Unit 35

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller# 18 - Unit # 35 - IrrigationRepair - Repair DamagedPipe

2 I 1/2" SCH 40 90 ElbowPVCSS

«'¢i CO 3.50 7.00
3 3/4" SCH 40 90 ElbowMIPT 0.56 1.68

2 1 1/2" CouplingSS 1,66 3.32
4 6" Pop-Up Sprayhead ud? 16.85 67.40

a >4 Nozzle 2.50 10.00

3 IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 7 3« 7bL"&- 65,00 195,00
3 IrrigationHelper LaborRateper hour 40.00 120.00

Date of Service:7-13-2022
DamageSource:Construction

Thankyou for your business! Pleasemake checks payableto the address listedabove. Total $404.40
Office: 850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks
,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be ass.:ssedon all 90 day past clue balances
In the event of non-payments,collectionfeesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $404.40



,=> All P,0 Landcareof Invoice
Tallahassee,Inc,iALL P&@ PO Box 38"' )_

Date 1nvoice#
LA¥t9®©ARK Tallahassee,FL

U~imgMN 32315-8355 7/19/2022 194347

Bill To

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin

.It %%BU NATIONAL3196 Merchants Row, Suite !30
FN,G,LA »<< ASSOC(AT1ONOF

Tallahassee,FL 32311 t%=C'
.

LANDSCAPE4?KHp3'1YMGrm dW%% PROFESSIONALS
fKttdkultmrPi"u?Cst'inii1

_._P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 TC! Pond (FL130)

Quantity Description Rate Amount

TCI Pond - Unit#1 - Fungicide Treatment

1 Fun,icide)9)1, Armada 50 WDG (?:2z2 2,68 268

0,25 IPM TechniaanLaborRate per hour 65.00 16,25

0.25 IPM Helper Labor Rateper hour 7/IZm Fa4=
40.00 10,00

Date of Service:7-l 1-2022

Thankyou for your business! Pleasemake checkspayableto the address listed above. Total $28.93
Office:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks
,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of2% per month may b3 assessedon all 90 day pastdue balances
In the event of non-payments, collectionfees andl or reasonableattorney feeswill be charged to the customer

Balance Due $28.93



AS> All P,0 Landca,'eof tnvofce
Tallahassee,Inc,ALL @&@ POBox38355 Date ) 1nvoice#

LAW@€&&EZ Tallahassee,FL

UN?MMNU 32315-8355 7/19/2022 194348 )
Bill To

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin

, )g>", %%etV NATIONAL3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 FiiG'"LA »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
Tallahassee,FL 323I 1

-f;= 't LANDSCAPEE17A·N::.14Am»'#

^^^ PROFESSIONALS
StRttkaltmvj'rtiil"t·shmlli"

.
P,0. No. Terms project

Net 30 EndicottPark

Quantity Description Rate Amount

EndicottPark - Unit # 2 - Fungicide Treatment
q G qoo

I Fungicide 10 gal. Armada 50 WDG ,\MgAL2 5.36 5.36

0.25 IPM Technician LaborRateper hour 65.00 16.25

0.25 IPM Helper LaborRateper hour ? 27l- V¢>=Z— 40,00 10.00

Date of"Service:7-l 1-2022

Thank youfor your business! Pleasemake checkspayableto the address listedabove. Total $31.6!
Office: 850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks
,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance chargeof' 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past du " balances
In the event of non-payments,collectionfeesandl or reasonableattorney feeswill be charged to the customer

Balance Due $31.61



All-Pro Land Care of BNVOKCETallahassee,Inc.
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice#
Tallahassee,FL

32315-8355 7/28/2022 194368

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin
3 196 'MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 323!1

P.O. No, Terms Project

Net 30 UNIT 14

Quantity Description Rate Amount

TreeRemoval - @ Avon Park - Unit Ill 4 -
=iaaGftwo (2) 1liiiiim€anlagedOaks Homthe Park.Grindingof'thcstumps.Clean& Haul Debris

I TreeRemoval ¥Lo A L NMO 6,500.00 6,500,00

\ "K"o ,'-'j6j ,ilx 'j'{l/q') ^A'c!l
Dateof Service:7-27-2022

7 zq Zd»=-

ThankYou For Your Business!Please make checkspayable to the above address, $6,500.00
Office:(850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total
$35 fee tOr all returned checks

A Linancechargeof2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances

111 the event ofnon-payments,collection tCes aridl or reasonableattorney fCes \\'ii) be charged to the customer,



AS> All Pro Landca,eof' Envoice
Tallahassee,Inc,BULL P&@ '°'°:""' ) Da'e ) 'nvo'ce#

LAR9©€ANW Tallahtssee,FI.

mimmyMn 32315-8355 7/25/2022 194361

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn:RobertBe'li',

4- %%O'U NATIONAL3196 MerchantsRo v, Suite 130 fjg,la »<< ASSOCIATKJNOF
Tallahassee,FL 3231I 's"""q"'" LANDSCAPEHKKH:;iYbti'n?wg

. d&%% PROFESSIONALS
Klmh'n/nm-pMkrsS,wiu

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 UNIT 31

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Unit# 31 Biltmore - Removal of Fallen Limb
A,GAQD

3 GeneralLabor Rate3 men lhr. each 50.00 150.00

I Cat loader Use 1Hr. 6 62.50 62,50

2 2grz02"Dateof Service:7-20-2022
DamageSource:Normal

Thankyoufor your business! Pleasemake checkspayable to the address listedabove. Total $212.50
Office:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be a,'sessedon all 90 day pastclue balanc 's
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $'".'0



A3> All Pro Landcareof invoice
Tallahassee,Inc.%Um ©R@ POBox38355 D,,, ,,,,,,,,)LRLN®GEauw Tallahassee,FL

32315-8355 7/25/2022 194359

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Roberi Berlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '-Jr- r%An¢' NATIONAL

'a"a'a""}"""' "'yr" »'C< Z='c%°e'°'
" ""°"""""^" 89%% PROFESSIONALS

H(ktkNl(im·Mii'm&u:ii

P.O, No. Terms project

Net 30 Controller 28, Unit 31

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller# 28 - Unit # 31
- IrrigationRepair - Pipe Repair - Sidewalk Repair

C.O.T. - Damage

50 1" SCH 40 PVCBE Pipe 4u-50 1.44 72.00
3 I" Tee

p
1.53 4.59

4 1/2" 90 MaleBarb Fitting 7JMroz2- 1.74 6.96
] )" Coupling 1.15 1.15

].5 IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 65.00 97.50
1.5 Jrrigation Helper Labor Rateper hour 40.00 60.00

Dateof Service:7-22-2022
DamageSource:Cityof Tallahassee(sidewalk repair)

Thankyou for your business! Pleasemake checkspayable to tlie address listedabove. Total $242.20
Office:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returnedchecks
, , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financechargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all ' 0 day pa, t due balanc 's
In the event of non-payments,collectionfeesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged (d the customer

Balance Due $242.20



AS> All Pro Landca,·e of" Invoice
Tallahassee,Inc,,NL& P&@ PO Box 38355 J"71ate I

Invoice#
LARSDCAREZ Tallahassee,FL

U$µµmg%iNn 32315-8355 7/25/2022 194362

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin

%'%OU NATIONAL3196 MerchantsR(j\v, Suite 130
Eng,la »<< ASSOCIATIONOF

Tallahassee,FL 32311 "t)i' LANDSCAPE$}i.KUG'u:h';,ntbruWb

90%% PROFESSIONALSF tnr¢ktikfin iFrL'lt7$ft.mi}$

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 FL040 - Mossy Creek

.Quantity Description Rate Amount

Non Unit - FL040 - Replacementcjf Doggie Pot TrashReceptacle

1 GeneralLabor Rate 3 men 1/2hreach

Ac,qDD
50.00 50.00

Dateof'Serviee: 7-22-2022 Aitb"
DamageSource:Norma! Ware >/m3 2""

Thankyou for your business!Pleasemake checks jmyabje to the address listed above. Total s50.00
Office:850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks
, , , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance chargeof2% per month may be ass "ssed on ell 90 day pastdue baknc·5
In the event ofnon-payments,collection feesancllor reasonableattorney leeswill be charyxj to the customer

Balance Due $50,00



A3> All Pro L.andca,-eof fnvoice
Tallahassee,Inc.i%LL PW@ PO Box 38355 """ Da; Invoice# )LA%©©RtkW Tallahassee,FL

UMMNFiCN 32315-8355 7/25/2022 194360

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin

' -:&it:: '^e'e? national3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130
FNGLA ASSOCIATIONOF

Tallahassee,FL 32311 'g I »<< LANDSCAPEHKKtT0jinmGTiwf ¢nr^ PROFESSfOMALS
UmkokiiuPn]kg$litu,ki

P.O, No. Terms project

Net 30 Tot Lot

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Installation of Tot Lot Mulch& Replacementof barrier board edge.

16 GeneralLabor Rate3men5,3 hr. each 4M3G 50.00 800,00
1 Lumber for edge 56.99 56.99

<j2% S'

Dates of Service:7-12-22 & 7-19-22 7 ZCJ Z'DZ72-

Thankyoufor your business! Pleasemake checkspayable to the address listedabove. Total $856.99
Office: 850-656-0208 Fax: 850-656-0191

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be a.'sessed on all 90 day past due balance,'
hi the event of non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney feeswill be charEec!to the customer

Balance Due $856,99



All-ProLandscapingof
Tallahassee,Inc. INVOICE
ItO. Box 38355
Tallahassee,FI. Date Invoice#

32315-8355
5/23/2022 171112-LS

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: RobertBerlin
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL, 3 23 1 1

r. P.O No. ) _.,.Terms,_

_

""""1 Project

Nel 30 AdditionalContractedWork

Quantity Description RatC Amount

Pond in Open Space & L,Sl"-7 Drain Easement - Grade, Install Rip-Rap
Rock, Top Soil and Bahia Sod

6 OperatorLabor 60.00 360,001'
13 |GeneralLabor 50.00 650.00T

7,497.8 7,497.8 sqft BahiaSod 0.50 3,748.90
1 1 Yard Top Soil 80,00 80.00T

0.5 299D Cat Track 450.00 225.00T

Completedon 5-20-22

=Zs'z--
7/2g ZbUZ-

~~_"[ ) >- ,

3- k'lr66isD
"1")\6,

~er (Cc)d,s To My ='"
Kol1¢

_
1

_Thank You For Your Business!
( Total $5,063 90

Office: (850) 656-5939 Fax:(850)6fA-0191

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,063.90 !



Capital Region

City of Tallahassee Utilities

all on auto pay and e bill
Jun-22

Account# ServicesAddress
1680485610 3766 GreyfieldDr- Pump 1 $35.81

1780485610 2150 MerchantsRow Blvd - Pump $12.18

1894063223 2380 E Orange Ave lrr $4,580.43

2429471295 3564 S BlairStone Rd Reclaim $10.63

2780485610 2588 MerchantsRow Blvd - Pump $12.08

3077919780 3136 DickinsonDr. $12,65

3541485610 2301 E OrangeAve, Irr/3591StrollingWay $24.17

3543485610 3701 MossyCreek Ln - Unit 1 $225.77

3680485610 3765 Grove Park Dr $11.50

4263972522 3029 DickinsonDr. Area Lights $37.12

4360485610 1900 MerchantsROW-ENTRANCE $15.82

4680485610 3992 Four Oaks Blvd $11.89

5399698926 3252 UpdikeAve IRR $11.50

6243485610 3700 MossyCreek Ln- Pump $12.28

6948377092 1901 MerchantsRow Blvd $11.50

7042865610 4580 Grove Park Dr- IRR $11.89

7580485610 3705 Four Oaks Blvd $78.22

7670485610 3766 GreyfieldDr $42.19

8001821240 Various Locations-Area Lights $948.17

8270485610 3603 Capital Cir SE lrr. $553,23

8404454440 4140 Artemis Way $11.50

8965428817 3559 Four Oaks Blvd $12.18

9143451140 3700 Spider LilyWay $12.28

9356890232 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. $11.50

9413485610 3000 School HouseRoad $12,08

9650988960 3751 BiltmoreAve - 1RR $11.89

9674588544 Various Locations, Irrigation $47.56

9699066720 3145 MulberryPark Blvd.Area Light $87.98

9732155598 4141 Artemis Way $251.47

9778998416 2471 E OrangeAve. lrr, $11.89

3183002658 3001 School HouseRd Reclaimedpay by check

Total $7,129.36

V#29 001-320-57200-43000

acct 3183002658not availablefor e+Home and autopay becauseit is a reclaimedwab



Citv of Tallahassee a
ljj

Your Own Utilities"' ¢

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD a

Account Number: 1680485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educateemployeesaboutwalerconservation. AccountSummaryas of June 29, 2022
Encouragethemto reporlpotentialwaterleaks, PreviousBalance 33.84
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots, PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -33.84

CurrentCharges 35.81
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 35.81

Service Address: 3766 GreyfieldDr PUMP 1, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

€j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11,21
HistoricalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 248 kWh at $0.06037 14.97

Jun-22 248 Jan-22 200' Sep-21 213 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 248 kWh at $0.03519 8.73
May-22 228 Dec-21 1415 Aug-21 184 GrossReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $34.91 0,90
Apr-22 222 nov-21 301 Jui-21 205

'

Subtotal $ 35.81
'

Mar-22 939 Oct-21 187 Jun-21 1822
Feb-22 195

'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est, Date Reading Est, Difference Multr Usage of Use

E292057 6/27/22 59638 N 5/26/22 59390 N 248 1.00 248 KWH

Service Address Total:3766 Grejn7C/dDrPUMP1, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6214334610 35.81

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
Citv of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 1680485610 $0.00 $35.81 $35.81

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegion CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 1680485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000003581 0000003581 1680485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe stored payment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill(FREE)to be notified of a newinvoice and a link to
. To reportutility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e-r Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (feeapplies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . c-f Mobile App: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (feeapplies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Appleand
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTally MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. BudgetBilling: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone: Utilitypaymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utilitypaymentscan be made via text usingthe stored payment
provideassistance. informationfrom your c-f Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messaging ratesapply.
. . . . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder {payable to Cityof Tallahassee)with thepleasereport your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergy audits are availableto electric customers Revenue D|v|slon,435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In Person Payments:For most City services, paymentscan be madeMonday-
. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovide utility customerswith a way to Friday between8:00am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat

. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money.
, Remote PaymentLocations:Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. Ail utilitybills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, faxa requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored, mail your requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomers may note the

· mailing addresschangeon the bottomportion of the bill (remittancestub)C|ty of Tallahassee and include it with pa,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

· sr' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee g
LLJ

Your Own Utilities"' t
CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD a

Account Number: 1780485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educateemployeesabout water conservct/ion. Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
Encourage them to reportpo/en/ia/)|'a/e/' leaks, PreviousBalance 12.18
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots. PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -12.18

CurrentCharges 12.18
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 12.18

Service Address: 2150 MerchantsRow Blvd Pump, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

qj ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoricalConsumpt[on
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 7 kWh at $0.06037 0.42
'Jun-22 7 Jan-22 7 Sep-21 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 7 kWh at $0.03519 0.25
May-22 7 Dec-21 8 Aug-21 7 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.88 0.30
Apr-22 6 Nov-21 7 Jul-21 7

'

Subtotal $12.18
Mar-22 7 Oct-21 7 Jun-21 8
Feb-22 7

'

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E232946 6/27/22 1100 N 5/26/22 1093 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total:2150 MerchantsRow B/vdPump, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 8314334610 12.18

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 1780485610 $0.00 $12.18 $12.18

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 1780485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001218 0000001218 1780485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)usingthe stored pa,yment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968, . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay cal! 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility payment can be made byACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing:Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill, · Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. . h . . (FREE)or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profit agenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Freehomeenergy audits are available to electriccustomers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. Macomb St., TallahasseeFL 32301,
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, · In PersonPayments: For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, located at
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money. , . ..Rebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility payments

appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer
Operationsat 850,891.4968for locations,

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are duewhen rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penalty on late paymentsequalto 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
order will be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amountsmust be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour requestto Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomersmaynote the
mailingaddresschange on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwithpa,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

° "' submit a mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorized party.



CiiY of Tallahassee d
ljj

Your Own Utilities"'
E
CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 1894063223
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeesabout walerconsen'cttion. Account Summaryas of June29, 2022
Encourage themto reportpo/en/ia/waler leaks, PreviousBalance 4,946.31
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots. Payments Received- 06/28/2022 -4,946,31

CurrentCharges 4,580.43
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 4,580.43

ServiceAddress: 2380 E OrangeAve lrr, Tallahassee,FL 32301 (City)

C) Water- Reuse Service ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
Water Reuse Service

. . . Water Charge - 30,334 cgal at $0.151 4,580.43
HistoncalConsumphon .

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Total Water Reuse Service 4,580.43

Jun-22 30334 'Jan-22 789 'Sep-21 424 Subtotal $ 4,580.43
May-22 32757 Dec-21 1451 Aug-21 7892
Apr-22 13882 Nov-21 5922 Jul-2i 3717
Mar-22 1384 Oct-21 10805 jun-21 21975
Feb-22 0

'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRS400006 6/27/22 582378 N 5/26/22 552044 N 30334 1.00 30334 CGAL

ServiceAddress Total:2380 E OrangeA ve /rC Tallahassee, FL 32301
Premise Id #: 8439872616 4,580.43

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 1894063223 $0.00 $4,580.43 $4,580.43

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

CapitalRegion CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 1894063223 0 06292022 0000000000 0000458043 0000458043 1894063223



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe stored payment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hoursa day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week, Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBili(FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To reportutility outages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpaired customers maycall 850.891,8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

, Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is available for Apple and
. . . Android devices.electrtcrates during nights,weekends and holidays.

, . Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. (FREE)orcredit/debitcard (feeapplies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance,

, . messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical iifesupportequipment is used In your home,

, Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope providedor mail to850.891.4968.
, Revenue Division,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

. Energj/Audits: Free home energy audits are availableto electriccustomers
,

In Person Payments:For most City services, paymentscan be made Monday-who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. Energy Loans& Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, Remote PaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov,com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891,0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301,

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddress changeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)C|ty of Tallahassee andincludeitwith pa,ment.
commercial and PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

° ° "' submit a mailingaddress change in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utili1ues and signed by an authorizedparty.



CiiY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capita!RegionCOD
Account Number: 2429471 295
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by text, autopay and Smar/Bi//are some oftheways Account Summaryas of June29, 2022
the Citymakes it easytopayyour billwhilereducing PreviousBalance 0.00

paperwaste. Learn more about these and other CurrentCharges 10.63
accol/n/-/nanage/nentoptions at Ta/gov.com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00

TotalAmount Due $ 10.63

ServiceAddress: 3564 S Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) Water- Reuse Service Service From 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
Water Reuse Service

.

'

Water Charge - 64 cgal at $0.151 9.66HlstorlcajConsumption PublicService Tax 0.97
Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL .

Jun-22 64 Jan-22 32(j Sep-21 22 TotalWater Reuse Service 10.63
May-22 0 Dec-21 152 Aug-21 115 Subtotal $ 10.63
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 38 Jul-21 0
Mar-22 23 OCt-21 36 Jun-21 0
Feb-22 980

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

\NRA20059 6/27/22 62642 N 5/26/22 62578 N 64 1,00 64 CGAL

ServiceAddressTotal:3564 S Blah"StoneRd Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2801413427 10.63

Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022BankCitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 2429471295 $0.00 $10.63 $10.63

Funds for the ban-c draft amountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after 07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegion CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 2429471295 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001063 0000001063 2429471295



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)usingthe stored payment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom youre+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBili:Enroll m SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a newinvoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Onlirie: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE) orby
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTdlyMobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/clebitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing:Albwsyou to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone:Utility payment can be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. . . . . (FREE)orcredit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text using the stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Online account managementapplication, Standardprovide assistance.

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. .. . Mail: Mail a check or money order (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968, . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electric customers RevenueDiwsion,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In Person Payments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday -
. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loansprovide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at

, . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money·
, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov,com/YOUor contact UtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850,891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Tatgov.com/YOUorcall 850.891.4968formore information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto Another Addressor ClosingYourAccount:Transfer or

M After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stopyour utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour request to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301,
. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomersmay notethe

C 0

t f T ll h mailingaddress changeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto
" ' "·' submit a mailingaddress change in writingon company letterheadYour O w n Ublities and signed by an authorized party.



ZCitv of Tallahassee ftUJ

Your Own Utilities"' zCl

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD
g

Account Number: 2780485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educateemployeesaboutwaterconservation. Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
Encourage them to reportpo/en/ia/water leaks, PreviousBalance 12.08
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots. PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -12.08

CurrentCharges 12.08
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 12.08'

ServiceAddress: 2588 MerchantsRow Blvd PUMP,Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

€j Electric General Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 11.21
'

Hlstor[calConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

EnergyCharge - 6 kWh at $0.06037 0.36

Jun-22 6' Jan-22 8 Sep-21 8 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 6 kWh at $0.03519 0.21

May-22 6 Dec-21 7 Aug-21 7 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.78 0.30
Apr-22 7 Nov-21 7 Jul-21 8

'

Subtotal $ 12.08
'

Mar-22 7 Oct-21 7 Jun-21 7
Feb-22 6

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305651 6/27/22 1019 N 5/26/22 1013 N 6 1.00 6 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:2588 MerchantsRowB/vdPUMP,Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9314334610 12.08

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"' 2780485610 $0.00 $12.08 $12.08

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 2780485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001208 0000001208 2780485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the storedpayment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom youre+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850,891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBiil (FREE)to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergency repairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmay call 850,891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debit card ('fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTaljy app is available forApple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays.

, . Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. . . .

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)orcredtt/debitcard (feeapphes). Call 850,891.4968.
. . . Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text using the stored payment

we have mformationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder {payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperahonsat bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968, . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energy audits are availableto electriccustomers Revenue Divisiot),435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In Person Payments: For most Cityservices, paymentscan be made Monday-
. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, located at

. , 435 N. Macomb St.purchaseapphancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.
. Remote PaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance, Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomers may notethe
mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittance stub)CitY of Tallahassee and 'nclude itwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

You r O w n Utilities"" submit a mailingaddresschange in writingon companyletterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



CiiY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD
Account Number: 3077919780
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by text, au/opay and Smcu'/Bi//are some of the ways Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
the Ciiy makesii easy topayyour billwhile reducing PreviousBalance 12.65

paperwaste.Learnmore about these and other Payments Received - 06/27/2022 -12.65
c/ccol//7t-/nanage/nen/options al Ta/gov.coni/YOU, CurrentCharges 12.65

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.65

ServiceAddress: 3136 DickinsonDr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

¢j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 11.21
'

H[storlca|Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $1 i .21 0.29
'Jun-22 0 Jan-22 0 Sep-21 0 PublicService Tax 1.15
May-22 0 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 0 Subtotal $ 12.65
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 0 Jul-21 0
Mar-22 0 Oct-21 0 Jun-21 0
Feb-22 0

'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E301604 6/27/22 8 N 5/26/22 8 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:3136 Dkhhson DG Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9571517437 12.65

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 3077919780 $0.00 $12.65 $12.65

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after 07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCOD
clo GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3077919780 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001265 0000001265 3077919780



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) using the stored pa,yment
. Automated utility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill(FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay ¥ourutility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by
. Hearing/speech impaired customersmaycali 850.891,8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (feeapplies).The e" Mobile app is availableforApple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE M DigiTallyMobile App: Utilitypaymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. · Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text using the storedpayment
provide assistance, informationfrom your e+ Online account managementapplication. Standard

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat bottomportion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. Energy Audits: Free home energyauditsare available to electriccustomers RevenueDi'nsion,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301,
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, · in PersonPayments:For most City services, paymentscan be madeMonday -

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
purchase appliances that will help them save energy,water and money,

435 N. MacombSt.
Rebates are availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcontactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. Ali utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. Aftera bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301,

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

Cet f T It h mailingaddress changeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto
° ' "' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utili1ues and signed by an authorizedparty.



ZZCitY of Tallahassee QC
LLJ

Your Own Utilities"' a
u:

CustomerName: CapitalRegion CDD 6

Account Number: 3541485610
Billing Date: july 1, 2022

Page 1 of 4
F+W"N""~¶¶'"4 xi f fP#k llr% t I klbmhif%fmmktt%k-wµ~y-k¶.k-MN t ~ kL·&j # %Mq'"~"ek f a W*14f a ¥ r Ik g 41 u § tf k fPf ljf t t k m'·~~K~w=ka¢ G 4 Beµ da E # tNEF%M

Payby text, au/opay andSniar/Bi//are some of/he ways Account Summaryas of July 1, 2022
the City makesit easytopayyourbillwhilereducing PreviousBalance 24,07

paperwaste.Learnmore about these and other Payments Received- 06/28/2022 -24.07
accol/nt-/nanage/nen/optionsat Talgov.com/YOU. CurrentCharges 24.17

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 24.17

ServiceAddress: 2301 E OrangeAve lrr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

qj Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
H[storlca|Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge- 12 kWh at $0.06037 0.72
Jun-22 12' Jan-22 11 Sep-21 12 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 12 kWh at $0.03519 0.42
May-22 11 Dec-21 13 Aug-21 11 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.35 0.32
Apr-22 11 nov-21 11 jul-21 12 Subtotal $ 12.67
Mar-22 13 Oct-21 11 Jun-21 12
Feb-22 11

'

Meter
' '

CurrentMet'er Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed' Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E163909 6/27/22 1416 N 5/26/22 1404 N 12 1.00 12 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:2301EOrangeA ve /rC Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 0345047541 12.67

, Account Past Due Current 07/28/2022Bank
C|ty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 3541485610 $0.00 $24.17 $24.17

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bankaccounton or after07/28/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3541485610 0 07012022 0000000000 0000002417 0000002417 3541485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AufoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the storedpayment
M Automated utility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week, Visit Talgov.com/YOUor cali 850.891.4968, . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscal! Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. . c-f Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (feeapplies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)orby
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availableforApple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal {FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, . Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing:Allows you to havea level amount in your monthlyutility billr

(FREE) or credit/debitcard {fee applies). Cal!850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, . . .

' f ' · 0 . Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
we have m ormation on governmentaland non-profit agenciesthat may informationfrom your c-f Online account managementapplication. Standardprovide assistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. .. . . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. Energ¥Audits: Free homeenergyauditsare available to electric customers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, ·
In Person Payments:For mostCity services, paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at
. 435 N. MacombSt.

purchase appliances that will help them save energy,water and m(jneyt
, Remote PaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcontactUtility Customerappliance, Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information,

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills,a penalty on late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor Closing Your Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
order will be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paidbeforeservices can be restored. mail your requesttoUtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

C e

t f T ll h mailing addresschangeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto
° ' ' "' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utihties' and signed by an authorizedparty.



CustomerName: CapitalRegion COD
Account Number: 3541485610
Billing Date: July 1, 2022

Page 3 of 4
k p bh k K d¥k g m'^r'T&«·%~A ~ Sk &r% A z-=%j t tw Y **~~a~~~a

ServiceAddress: 3591 StrollingWay, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) Electric General Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
HwtoricalConsumpt[on Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406°/ of $11.21 0.29Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH °
jun-22 0 Jan-22 0 Sep-21 0 Subtotal $ 11.50
May-22 0 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 0
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 0 jul-21 0
Mar-22 0 Oct-21 0 Jun-21 0
Feb-22 0

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

'

E166061 6/27/22 0 N 5/26/22 0 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3591 Stro/hhgWay Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7391469254 11.50



CustomerName: Capital Region COD
Account Number: 3541485610
Billing Date: July 1, 2022

Page4 of 4

Visit Us At OurWeb Site At:
talgov.com



CitY of Tallahassee a
Lil

Your Own Utilities"' 0

CustomerName: Capital Region CDD
6

Account Number: 3543485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeesaboutwalerconservation, Account Summary as of June 29, 2022
Encourage themto reportpotentialwater leaks, PreviousBalance 225.77
especially thosein bathroomsor near outsidespigots. PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -225.77

CurrentCharges 225.77
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 225.77

ServiceAddress: 3701 MossyCreek Ln UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

C) ElectricGeneral ServiceDmnd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 77.23HistoricalConsumption DemandCharge- 10 KW at $14.29 142.90Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jun-22 0 Jan-22 0 Sep-21 0 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $220.13 5.64
May-22 0 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 0 Subtotal $ 225.77
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 0 jul-21 0
Mar-22 0 OCt-21 0 Jun-21 0
Feb-22 0

Meter CurrentMeter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305419 6/27/22 61086 N 5/26/22 61086 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

E305419 6/27/22 0.00 N 5/26/22 0.00 N 0 1,00 0 KW

ServiceAddress Total:3701 Mossy CreekLn UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 4407334610 225.77

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CIty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"' 3543485610 $0.00 $225.77 $225.77

Fundsfor the ban-cdraft amount will be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bankaccounton or after 07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3543485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000022577 0000022577 3543485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utilitybills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) using the storedpayment

. Automatedutility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online account managementapplication.
week, Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoiceand a link to

. To report utilityoutages or emergencyrepairs call UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e-t- Online: Utilitypayment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypayment can be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices,

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTa!!yMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and
, . . , Androiddevices.electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays.

, , Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthly utility billo

(FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, . .

" f ' · · . Pay ByText: Utilitypaymentscan be made via text using the stored payment
we have in ormattorion governmentaland non-profitagencies that may informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply,
. . . . Mail:Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope providedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergy audits are availableto electric customers RevenueDivism,435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, ·
In PersonPayments:For most City services, paymentscan be madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat

purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money,
435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare availableto any electriccustomer who purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utilitypayments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
" " VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On a!! past due nonresidentialbills, a penalty on late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is pastdue, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stopyour utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts mustbe paid before services can be restored. mailyour requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt,, Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomersmay note the
mailingaddresschange on the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee 'n' 'n"u'e"w"' p'ym""·
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

You r O vv n Utilities"" submita mailingaddress change in writingon company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.



CitY of TdlaPmsee a
Ll-l

Your Own Utilities"' zCJ
[L

CustomerName: Capital Region CDD 6

Account Number: 3680485610
Bllling Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2
m=%=l%;m'mFa~m=mF=mFg%=¶%=m=m=~=m'ml7==?"lmF=r;'R%nm==m=mm?@;%s=m$m=m=mFm==mµl%4m==m$m%H·t'~k t+—"'r'TNm#+'~~~#m'mm&µ*%Ahk~%i4'tkt#'-r*#¥N'n='A

Educate employeesaboutwaterconservation. Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
Encourage themto reportpotentialwater leaks, PreviousBalance 11.60
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots. PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -11.60

CurrentCharges 11.50
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 11.50

ServiceAddress: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

G ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 11,21
HistoricalConsumptton ' 0/Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406 ,0 of $11.21 0.29Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
jun-22 0' Jan-22 2 Sep-21 0 Subtotal $ 11.50
May-22 1 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 1

Apr-22 1 Nov-21 1 Jul-21 1

Mar-22 1 Oct-21 1 Jun-21 1

Feb-22 1

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mu!tr Usage of Use

E305692 6/27/22 254 N 5/26/22 254 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3765GroveParkDG Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 8214334610 11.50

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 3680485610 $0.00 $11.50 $11.50

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom I chargedto
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022 - Do not send payment,

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS, LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 3680485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 3680485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utilitybills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the storedpayment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfromyour e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairs call Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968, . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availableforApple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTaliy MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, , Pay By Phone: Utilitypaymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bil1·

(FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utilitypaymentscan be made via text usingthe storedpayment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagencies that may ' f ' ' ' '
provideassistance. in orrnationfromyour e+ Onhneaccount managementapphcation. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . . Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. Energ¥Audits: Free homeenergy audits are available to electriccustomers RevenueDivism,435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who msh to have their homesevaluatedforenergy and water efficiency. ·
In Person Payments:For most City services, paymentscan be madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat

purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.
435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare availableto any electric customer who purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations: Many local businesses accept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.comlYOUorcall 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered,

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penalty on late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYourAccount: Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequesttoUtility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

C0 mailingaddress changeon the bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub)

lty of Tallahassee and include itwithpayment.
Commercialand Property Managementcustomersare requiredto

' · su submit a mailingaddress change in writing on company letterheadYour O w n UtUities and signed by an authorizedparty.



Zcirv of Tallahassee CL
Ll-l

Your Own Utilities"' zCI
CL

CustomerName: Capital Region COD 6

Account Number: 4263972522
Billing Date: June 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by lext, autopay and SmartBi//are some of/heways Account Summary as of June 30, 2022
the Citymakesit easytopayyour billwhilereducing PreviousBalance 37.79
paperwaste. Learnmore about these and other PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -37,79
accol/nt-n7anage/nen/options al Ta/go]'.com/YOU, CurrentCharges 37.12

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 37.12

ServiceAddress: 3029 Dickinson Dr AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

«J CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 6/1/2022 - 6/30/2022
ElectricService
6-100Watt HPS Std Light Fixture(s) 25.98
Fuel & PurchPwr- 290 kWh at $0.03519 10.21

Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $36.19 0.93

Subtotal $ 37.12

Service Address Total:3029 D/bk/hsonDrAREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 8373759635 37.12

Account Past Due Current 07/27/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 4263972522 $0.00 $37.12 $37.12

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after07/27/2022 - Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 4263972522 0 06302022 0000000000 0000003712 0000003712 4263972522



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (feeapplies) using the storedpayment
. Automatedutility account information Is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online account managementapplication.

week.Visif Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to

. To reportutility outagesor emergency repairscall UtilityCustomer view and payyour utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomers may call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility payment can be made by ACHwithdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offerscheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays.

, . Pay By Phone: Utilitypayment can be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling: Allowsyou to have a level amount iti your monthlyutility bil1·

(FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicorother hardships,

, Pay ByText: Utility payments can be madevia text using the stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . Mail: Mail a checkor money order (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittance stub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850,891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Freehome energy audits are availableto electric customers RevenueDmsion,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency. ·
In PersonPayments:For most City services, paymentscan be madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations: Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact UtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penalty on late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessedand a service stop your utilityservice online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mail your requesttoUtility Customer Operations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomers may notethe

· mailingaddresschange on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)

City of Tallahassee and include itwithpayment.
Commercialand Property Managementcustomersare requiredto

Vo u r O w n Utilities"" submit a mailingaddress change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.



ZZCitv of Tallahassee CL

uj

Your Own Utilities"' a
Z

CustomerName: Capital Region COD c!)

Account Number: 4360485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

'·'-'
Educate employeesaboutwaterconsen'a/ion. Account Summaryas of June29, 2022
Encourage them to reporlpotentialwaler leaks, PreviousBalance 15.82
especially thosein bathroomsor near outsidespigots. PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -15,82

CurrentCharges 15.82
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 15.82

ServiceAddress: 1900 MerchantsRow ENTRANCE,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
·. · ·r- ·' '

G ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 11.21
'

Fhstorica! CDnsumpt]on EnergyCharge -44 kWh at $0.06037 2.66
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jun-22 44 Jan-22 57 Sep-21 53' Fuel & Purch Pwr- 44 kWh at $0.03519 1.55

May-22 44 Dec-21 64 Aug-21 43 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406% of $15.42 0.40
Apr-22 45 nov-21 52 Jul-21 45 Subtotal $ 15.82

'

Mar-22 54 Oct-21 50 Jun-21 43
Feb-22 53

'

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use
'

E171007 6/27/22 9988 N 5/26/22 9944 N 44 1.00 44 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal: 1900 MerchantsRowENTRANCE Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6983334610 15.82

Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022BankCitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 4360485610 $0.00 $15.82 $15.82

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom I charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 4360485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001582 0000001582 4360485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debit card (fee applies) usingthe storedpa,yment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom youre+ Online account managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968, . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergency repairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomers may call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is availableforApple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobile App: Utility payment can be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Androiddevices.electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays.

, . Pay By Phone:Utility payment can be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing: Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. . . ,

. . . . . . (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968,
. PaymentAssistance. For those experiencingeconomicor ofher hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be madevia text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

, , messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: if critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,

, Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

X EnergyAudits: Freehome energy audits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency, ·

In PersonPayments: For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday -

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations: Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcontact UtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are duewhen rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress orClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
order will be issued to disconnectservices. if a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperations at 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour request to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. Macombst., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomersmay notethe

· mailingaddress change on the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)C|ty of Tallahassee and 'nclude it with payment.
Commercialand Property Managementcustomersare requiredto

' ' "' submit a mailing address change in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Uiulities and signed by an authorized party.



ECitv of Td(ahGssee «Llj

Your Own Utilities"' zCl
Z

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD c!)

Account Number: 4680485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2
F=Nqm¶FMF$mmm=$¶Fm=='mF%m=:;mF==mm=mmµmmrm=m^.u-If~j4km~m'^r~Fqm%%m%====mF=mumr=mw··k 4, .-Rm&%w fkM « 4 r ===m¶r1 4 t * ** % k%~~==mF=mmm
Educateemployeesabout walerconservation. Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
Encourage them to reportpotentialwater leaks, PreviousBalance 11.60
especially those in ba/hrooms or near outsidespigots, PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -11.60

CurrentCharges 11.89
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 11.89

ServiceAddress: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

€j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
H[storlca|Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 4 kWh at $0.06037 0.24
'Jun-22 4 'Jan-22 0' Sep-21 0 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 4 kWh at $0.03519 0.14
May-22 1 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 0 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.59 0.30
Apr-22 0 nov-21 4 Jul-21 4 Subtotal $ 11.89
Mar-22 0 OCt-21 1 Jun-21 3
Feb-22 0

'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E292014 6/27/22 181 N 5/26/22 177 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:3992FourOaksBlvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9214334610 11.89

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 4680485610 $0.00 $11.89 $11.89

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom I charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022 - Do notsendpayment,

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 4680485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001189 0000001189 4680485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare available at 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credifjdebit card (fee applies)using the storedpayment
. Automatedutility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a tnformationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outages or emergency repairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpaired customers may call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credif/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobile App: Utility payment can be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies).The DigiTaltyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . , , Android devices,electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays.

. Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility billo

(FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard
provideassistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical Iifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. .. . . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportion of the bill (remittancesfub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energy audits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueONlsion,435 N. MacombSt,, Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. ·
In Person Payments: For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday -

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat
. , 435 N. Macomb St.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePayment Locations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. VisitTalgov.com/YOUor contact UtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Billsare past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bijl date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperations at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
al! past due amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour request to Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddress change on the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)

Clty of Tallahassee "n' 'n'"u'" "w"' p'ym"n'·
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

° ' "" submit a mailing addresschange in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Uhlities and signed by an authorizedparty.



City oF Tallahassee a
LLI

Your Own Utilities"' E

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD 6

Account Number: 5399698926
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBil/are some of/heways Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
the Citymakesit easyto payyour billwhilereducing PreviousBalance 11.50

paperwaste. Learnmore about these and other PaymentsReceived - 06/27/2022 -11,50
accol/n/-/nanage/nen/options at Ta/gov.com/YOU, CurrentCharges 11.50

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 11.50

ServiceAddress: 3252 UpdikeAve IRR, Tallahassee,FL 32301 (City)

¢j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoncalConsumpt]on .

Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.21 0.29
'Jun-22 0 Jan-22 0 'Sep-21 0 Subtotal $ 11.50
May-22 0 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 0
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 0 Jul-21 0
Mar-22 1 Oct-21 0 Jun-21 1

Feb-22 0
'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

'

E277362 6/27/22 13 N 5/2(3/22 13 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:3252 UpdikeA ve /RR, Tallahassee, FL 32301
Premise Id #: 5056249962 11.50

Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022BankCitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 5399698926 $0.00 $11.50 $11.50

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after 07/26/2022- Do not send payment,

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 5399698926 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 5399698926



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare available at 850.891,4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the storedpayment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968, . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debif card (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e-r Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTally Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights, weekendsand holidays.

, Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing: Allows you to havea levelamount in your monthlyutility bill. " ' e '

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (f 'e applies). Call 850.891.4968,

we have information on governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text usingthe storedpayment
provide assistance, informationfrom your c-f Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipmentis used in your home, messaging rates apply.
· +. . . Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyourcircumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electric customers Revenue Dmsion, 435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. ·
In Person Payments:For most City services, paymentscan be madeMonday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Friday between8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. 435 N. Macomb St.purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money.

, Remote Payment Locations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcal! 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date. "

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddress orClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

· mailing address change on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)Cit'y of Tallahassee and include it with payment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

Vo u r O w n Utilities"" submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee a
LL1

Your Own Utilities"' a
LL
<

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD (i)

Account Number: 6243485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2
. ·· ' . · · · wsk%~'w~m~immm==~F*m==%=?l=m~m~=%?mms==mmf5~m=m=mslmm"klNk¶wwhf*~¶lm=mm~$~m?m%~lFms~mmmlN==m

Educateemployeesabout walerconservation. Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
Encourage them to reportpotentialwater leaks, Previous Balance 12.18
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots. Payments Received - 06/27/2022 -12.18

CurrentCharges 12.28
Adjustments 0.00
TotaiAmount Due $ 12.28

ServiceAddress: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln PUMP,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) Electric General Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
Fhstortcal Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 8 kWhat $0.06037 0.48

jun-22 8 Jan-22 7 Sep-21 8 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 8 kWhat $0.03519 0.28
May-22 7 Dec-21 7 Aug-21 6 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2,56406%of $11.97 0.31
Apr-22 6 Nov-21 6 Jul-21 8 Subtotal $ 12.28
Mar-22 7 Oct-21 7 Jun-21 7
Feb-22 6

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E173378 6/27/22 648 N 5/26/22 640 N 8 1.00 8 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:3700Mossy CreekLn PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7107334610 12.28

, Account PastDue Current 07/26/2022Bank
CIty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"' 6243485610 $0.00 $12.28 $12.28

Funds for the ban-cdraft amountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 6243485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001228 0000001228 6243485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. Ifree) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using ihestoredpayment
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information'fromyour e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968, . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill(FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay yolkutility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypayment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Ufilify paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debit card (feeapplies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE W DigiTally MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a levelamount in your monthlyutility bill. (FREE) or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, .. . .

we have information on governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utthtypaymentscan be made via text using the stored payment
provideassistance. informationfrom your c-f Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: if critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messaging rates apply.
. .. . . Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyourcircumstancesto UbhtyCustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electriccustomers Revenue Division,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, · In Person Payments:For mostCity services, paymentscan be made Monday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Friday between8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money·

, Remote PaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electric customerwho purchasesa quahfied with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcontact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered,

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, Customer Operationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mail your requesttoUtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomers may notethe

mailing addresschangeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee an' 'n"u'" "w"' paymen'-
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

Yo ur O w n Utilities"^ submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



-Jcirv of Tallahassee g

Your Own Utilities"' )
CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 6948377092
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2
Finn""µk'+kk·'m·~k t t '%% ~ m t~me'ih%~mm==nT==?mF='==m=mml===mµp=mmlsm==m7m==mm~]·

·
-#, =m=p=mr%=mm Yk f m

Educate employeesaboutwalerconservation. Account Summaryas of June29, 2022
Encourage them to reportpotentialwaterleaks, Previous Balance 13.65
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots, Payments Received- 06/29/2022 -13.65

CurrentCharges 11.50
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmount Due $ 11.50

ServiceAddress: 1901 MerchantsRow Blvd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

G Electric General Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
Hlstorlca]Consumption · 0/Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406,0 of $11.21 0.29Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
jun-22 0 'Jan-22 17 Sep-21 18 Subtotal $ 11.50
May-22 22 Dec-21 18 Aug-21 15
Apr-22 16 Nov-21 15 jul-21 18
Mar-22 18 Ocf-21 16 Jun-21 16
Feb-22 16

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use
E305978 6/27/22 1676 N 5/26/22 1676 Y 0 1.00 0 KWH

© Water - Reuse Service ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
WaterReuse Service
Subtotal $0.00

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use
\NRA05223 6/27/22 116748 N 5/26/22 116748 N 0 1,00 0 CGAL

ServiceAddress Total: 1901 MerchantsRowB/vc( Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2757359331 11.50

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 6948377092 $0.00 $11.50 $11.50

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 6948377092 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 6948377092



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. !FREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe storedpayment
. Automated utility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your c-f Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBil!(FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speech impaired customersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (feeapplies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobile App: Utilitypayment can be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and
. . . , Android devices.

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.
, , Pay By Phone:Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. Budget Billing: Allows you to havea level amount in your monthlyutility billr
(FREE)orcredit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment

we have information on governmentaland non-profit agenciesthat may informationfrom your e-f- Online account managementapplication. Standardprovide assistance. .

B MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingratesapply.
. . . Mail: Maila checkor money order (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. Energ¥Audits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electric customers RevenueDmsion,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. ·
In PersonPayments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday -

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loansprovide utility customerswith a way to Friday between8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at

purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money,
435 N. MacombSt.

Rebates are available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utilitypayments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcontactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTIL1TY"BILL1NGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor Closing Your Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your requestto UtilityCustomer Operations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay note the

Cet f T ll h mailingaddresschangeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto
"·' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee a
ljj

Your Own Utilities"' zC)
It

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
a

Account Number: 7042865610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeesaboutwalerconservation, Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
Encourage them to reportpotentialwater leaks, Previous Balance 11.79
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots. Payments Received- 06/27/2022 -11.79

CurrentCharges 11.89
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 11.89

ServiceAddress: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
't:&···4h h t t t Utmr~m~#} i t

C) Electric General Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
Electric Service

. . .

"

Customerchi|rge "' ' ' ' 1i.'2'i""
HistoricalConsumption EnergyCharge- 4 kWh at $0.06037 0.24Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jun-22 4 Jan-22 3 Sep-21 4 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 4 kWh at $0.03519 0.14
May-22 3 Dec-21 5 Aug-21 4 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $1 1.59 0.30
Apr-22 4 Nov-21 3 Jul-21 4

'

Subtotal $ 11.89
Mar-22 4 Ocf-21 4 Jun-21 4
Feb-22 4

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305750 6/27/22 912 N 5/26/22 908 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:4580 GroveParkDL Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7279327290 11.89

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 7042865610 $0.00 $11.89 $11.89

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom/ charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022- Do not sendpayment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 7042865610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001189 0000001189 7042865610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. !FREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)usingthe stored pa,yment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hoursa day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utihtyoutagesor emergencyrepairs call Ulillfy Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speech impairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays, . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobileapp is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availableforApple and
electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays, Android devices.

. Budget Billing: Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill, · Pay By Phone: Utilitypaymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)orcredit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text using the stored payment

provide assistance. informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standard

. Medical Alert Status: If critical iifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. .. . Mail: Maila check or money order (payableto CityofTallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. Energy Audits: Free homeenergy audits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDmsion, 435 N, MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy andwater efficiency. ·

In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, located at
purchase appliances that will help them save energy,water and money.

435 N. MacombSt,
Rebates are availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations: Many localbusinessesaccept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov,com/YOUor contactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850,891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityservice online at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
order will be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts mustbe paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)Clty of Tallahassee 'n' 'n"u'" "w"'paymen'·
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

' ' "·' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on company letterheadYour O w n UtiHties and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv of Tallahassee g
Lil

Your Own Utilities"' "Cl

¶
CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD (i)

Account Number: 7670485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeesaboutwalerconservation. Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
Encourage themto reportpotentialwaterleaks, PreviousBalance 42.19
especially thosein bathroomsor near outsidespigots. Payments Received- 06/27/2022 -42.19

CurrentCharges 42.19
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 42.19

ServiceAddress: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

& ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 41.14
'

Historical Consumption · 0/Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406,0 of $41.14 1.05
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jun-22 0 'Jan-22 0 'Sep-21 0 Subtotal $ 42.19
May-22 0 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 0
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 0 Jul-21 0
Mar-22 0 Oct-21 0 jun-21 0
Feb-22 0

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E298743 6/27/22 33158 N 5/26/22 33158 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3766 Gre)lne/dDG Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 0304334610 42.19

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 7670485610 $0.00 $42.19 $42.19

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022 - Do notsendpayment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 7670485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000004219 0000004219 7670485610



ZCitv of Tallahassee CL
Ll-l

Your Own Utilities"' zCI
CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD a

Account Number: 7580485610
Billing Date: June 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
b <r kf # t t ~ t q ktk {kk't"-'"m'mm%& h ¥ mu b t * m =%"f'¶""{ktfd"''limm jk Hu m k ~"#~*·'pµr wf'x~¶m¥rV

·
M

Pay by text, au/opay and Smcn'/Bi//are some oftheways Account Summaryas of June 30, 2022
the City makesit easytopayyour billwhilereducing PreviousBalance 79,12

paperwaste.Learnmore about these and oiher PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -79.12
accol/nt-/nanage/nentoptions at Ta/gov.com/YOU. CurrentCharges 78.22

Adjustments 0,00
Total AmountDue $ 78.22

ServiceAddress: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

qj CommercialArea Light Service From 6/1/2022 - 6/30/2022
ElectricService
8-100Watt HF'S DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 62.64
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 387 kWh at $0.03519 13.62
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $76.26 1.96

Subtotal $ 78.22

ServiceAddressTotal:3705 FourOaksB/vdAREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2214334610 78.22

Account Past Due Current 07/27/2022BankCitv of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 7580485610 $0.00 $78.22 $78.22

Fundsfor the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after07/27/2022 - Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 7580485610 0 06302022 0000000000 0000007822 0000007822 7580485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare available at 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by crediUdebitcard (fee applies) using the stored pa,yment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utilityoutages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The c-f Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is available for Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. . . . . (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagencies that may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovide assistance. .

. MedicalAMStatus: If critical lifesuppcrt equipmentis used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . . Mail: Mail a check or money order (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope providedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energy audits are availableto electric customers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In PersonPayments:For most City services, paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans& Rebates: Loans provide utilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat

purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money,,
435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility payments

appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customer
Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Ta1gov,com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. Ali utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date. '

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline atTalgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
order will be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mail your requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomers may note the

C 0 mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)

Ity of Tallahassee "n' 'n"'u'" "w"'p'ym'n'·
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

Vo u r O w n Utilities"" submit a mailing addresschange in writingon company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee t
Your Own Utilities"' #

CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 8001821240
Billing Date: June 30, 2022

Page 1 of 4

Pay by text, au/opay andS/na/'/Bi//are some ofihe ways Account Summaryas of June 30, 2022
the city makes it easytopayyour billwhilereducing PreviousBalance 959.51

paperwaste. Learn more about these and other PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -959.51
accou/7/-n7c/nage/nent optionsal Ta/gov.com/YOU. CurrentCharges 948.17

Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 948.11

ServiceAddress: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

€j CommercialArea Light Service From 6/1/2022 - 6/30/2022
ElectricService
7-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 54.81
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $66.70 1.71

Subtotal $ 68.41

ServiceAddress Total:2450 Rah Uv Way UM29 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 4099002592 68.41

ServiceAddress: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

¢j CommercialArea Light Service From 6/1/2022 - 6/30/2022
ElectricService
7-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 54.81

Fuel & Purch Pwr- 338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $66.70 1.71

Subtotal $ 68.41

ServiceAddress Total:3070 BentGrassLn UM3OAREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 1917069171 68.41

Account Past Due Current 07/27/2022Bank
Citv of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 8001821240 $0.00 $948.17 $948.17

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after07/27/2022- Do not send payment.

Capita! RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 8001821240 0 06302022 0000000000 0000094817 0000094817 8001821240



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe stored payment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online account managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e-r Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credib'debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. . c-f MobileApp: Ufilify paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal {FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (feeapplies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTally MobileApp: Utility payment can be made byACH withdrawal {FREE)

· Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debit card {fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availableforApple and
. 0 . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill. . .

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomic or other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (feeapplies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagencies that may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text using the stored payment

provideassistance. Informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperations at bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are available to electric customers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, ·
In Person Payments: For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at
. . 435 N. Macomb St.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date, "

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressorClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnect order is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850,891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour request to Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

C 0

t f T I h mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to
° "·' submit a mailing addresschange in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 8001821240
Billing Date: June 30, 2022

Page 3 of 4

ServiceAddress: 3616 LongfellowRd Unit 25 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

«i CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 6/1/2022- 6/30/2022
ElectricService

'

7-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 54,81
'

Fuel & Purch Pwr- 338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $66.70 1.71

Subtotal $ 68.41

ServiceAddress Total:3616Longfe//owRdUnit 25AREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 8769916427 68.41

ServiceAddress: 3749 BiltmoreAve Unit 2, Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

¢j CommercialArea Light Service From 6/1/2022- 6/30/2022
ElectricService
18-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 140.94
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 870 kWh at $0.03519 30,62
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $171.56 4.40

Subtotal $ 175.96

ServiceAddress Total:3749 BUtmoreA ve UM2, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 5006660235 175.96

ServiceAddress: 3900 OverlookDr Unit 10 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

qj CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 6/1/2022 - 6/30/2022
ElectricService

'

17-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 133.11

Fuel & Purch Pwr- 822 kWh at $0.03519 28.93
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $162.04 4.15

Subtotal $ 166.19

Service Address Total:3900 OverlookDr UM 1OAREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 8300637954 166.19

ServiceAddress: 4038 ShadyView Ln Unit 17 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

6 CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 6/1/2022- 6/30/2022
ElectricService
5-100Watt HF'S DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 39.15
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 242 kWh at $0.03519 8.52
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $47.67 1.22

Subtotal $ 48.89

ServiceAddress Total:4038 Shadv WCwLn UM 17AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 9558749188 48.89



CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD

Account Number: 8001821240
Billing Date: June 30, 2022

Page4 of 4

ServiceAddress: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

¢j CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 6/1/2022 - 6/30/2022
ElectricService

'

5-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 39.15
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 242 kWh at $0.03519 8.52
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $47.67 1.22

Subtotal $ 48.89

Service Address Total:4046 Co//eton Cl Unit 15AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 1661384756 48.89

Service Address: 4072 Ivy GreenTrl Unit 7 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

qj CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 6/1/2022- 6/30/2022
ElectricService
7-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 54.81

Fuel & Purch Pwr- 338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $66.70 1.71

Subtotal $ 68.41

Service Address Total:4072 Ivy Green Trl Unh' 7AREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 4299135523 68.41

Service Address: 4216 SummertreeDr Unit 23 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

G CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 6/1/2022- 6/30/2022
ElectricService
14-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 109.62
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 677 kWh at $0.03519 23.82
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $133,44 3.42

Subtotal $ 136.86

Service Address Total:4216 SummehreeDr Unh'23AREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 6418723235 136.86

Service Address: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

«i CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 6/1/2022- 6/30/2022
ElectricService

'

10-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 78.30
'

Fuel & Purch Pwr- 483 kWh at $0.03519 17.00
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $95.30 2.44

Subtotal $ 97.74

ServiceAddress TotaI:4297A von ParkC/iUM 14AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 8125544487 97.74



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe storedpa,yment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your c-f Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairs call Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e-r Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTally MobileApp: Utilitypayment can be made by ACHwithdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. · Pay By Phone:Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay ByText: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Online account managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . . Mail: Mail a checkor money order (payable to Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto UtihtyCustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergy audits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy a"ndwater efficiency, ·
In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to
Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, located at

purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.
435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified · Remote PaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utilitypayments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov,com/YOUor contactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850,891.4968for more information.

. Al! utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penalty on late paymentsequalto 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or Closing Your Account: Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicecharge will be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mail your requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomers may notethe

· mailingaddresschangeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)Citll of Tallahassee and include itwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

You r O w n Utilities"" submit a mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



Citv of Tallahassee F
uj

Your Own Utilities"' a
ct

Customer Name: Capital Region COD
1§

Account Number: 8270485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 4

Educate employeesabout waterconservation. AccountSummaryas of June 29, 2022
Encouragethem to reportpotentialwater leaks, Previous Balance 11.50
especially those in bathrooms or nearoutside spigots. Payments Received - 06/27/2022 -11.50

Current Charges 553.23
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 553.23

ServiceAddress: 3603 Capital Cir SE lrr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

¢j Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
Historical Consumphon Energy Charge - 4 kWh at $0.06037 0.24
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jun-22 4 Jan-22 7 Sep-21 3 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 4 kWh at $0.03519 0.14
May-22 0 Dec-21 8 Aug-21 4 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.59 0.30
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 6 Jul-21 8 Subtotal $ 11.89
Mar-22 2 OCt-21 3 Jun-21 7
Feb-22 6

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E31236307 6/27/22 106 N 5/26/22 102 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

C) Water - Reuse Service Service From 5/27/2022 - 6127/2022
Water Reuse Service

. . Water Charge - 3,585 cgal at $0.151 541.34
H[storlca| Consumption Total Water Reuse Service 541.34
Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
jun-22 3585 Jan-22 0 Seµ-21 0 Subtotal $ 541.34
May-22 0 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 0
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 11893 ju!-21 0
Mar-22 6643 Oct-21 10379 Jun-21 22496
Feb-22 0

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA05224 6/27/22 555784 N 5/26/22 552199 N 3585 1,00 3585 CGAL

Account PastDue Current 07/26/2022 Bank
Cit'y of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"' 8270485610 $0.00 $553.23 $553.23

Fundsfor the ban-cdraft amountwill be withdrawn from I chargedto
your bank account on or after 07/26/2022 - Do not send payment,

Capital Region COD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 8270485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000055323 0000055323 8270485610



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment

. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from youre+ Online account management application.
week. Visit Talgov,com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBiil: Enroll in SmartBil! (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay yourutility bill.
Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

credit/debit card (fee applies). The e" Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE . DigiTally Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available forApple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone: Uti|ity paymentcan be made by phone byACH withdrawal

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economicor other hardships, (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
' · r ' . Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment

we have mformation on governmental and non-pro it agencies that may information from youre+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance. ·

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipmentis used in your home, messaging rates apply.
. .. . Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City ofTallahassee)with theplease report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operations at bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to850.891.4968.

. Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.
. Energ¥ Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers

,
In Person Payments: For most Cityservices, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated forenergy and waterefficiency. . · . P

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a wayto Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Budding, located at
. . 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, waterand money.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customer whopurchases a qualified
with no transaction fee. VisitTalgov,com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Addressor Closing YourAccount: Transferor

. Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnectorder is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891,4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequest to Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

Ce mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub)

|ty of Tallahassee 'n' 'n"u'" "w"' p"ym'n'·
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

' ° "' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utthties and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region COD
AccountNumber: 8270485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 3 of 4

Service Address Total:3603 CapHalC/i SE/rr, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2091429614 553.23



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 8270485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 4 of 4

Visit Us At OurVVeb Site At:
talgov.com



cirv of Tallahassee g
Llj

Your Own Utilities"' "CJ

Z
CustomerName: Capital Region CDD c!)

Account Number: 8404454440
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2
~myfr+·

—
Educa/eemployeesabout walerconservation, Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
Encourage themto reportpotentialwaler leaks, PreviousBalance 11.60
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots. PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -11.60

CurrentCharges 11.50
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 11.50

ServiceAddress: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

€j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoricalConsumption .Gross Rece]ptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.21 0.29Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jun-22 0' Jan-22 0 Sep-21 1 Subtotal $ 11.50
May-22 1 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 0
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 1 jul-21 0
Mar-22 0 Oct-21 0 Jun-21 0
Feb-22 0

'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

'

E31450671 6/27/22 4 N 5/26/22 4 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total:414OArtemhWay Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1358191911 11.50

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"' 8404454440 $0.00 $11.50 $11.50

Fundsfor the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS, LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 8404454440 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 8404454440



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare available at 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paidautomaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays, (FREE)or by credit/debitcard {fee applies) using the storedpa,yment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notified of a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outages or emergency repairscal! Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpaired customers maycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays, . e" MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTally MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
0 . . . Android devices,electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.

, . Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill- (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968,
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardShiPSg

, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text using the storedpayment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagencies that may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipmentis used in your home, messagingrates apply.
I · . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder {payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope providedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energy audits are availableto electric customers Revenue D1visk)y),435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. · In PersonPayments:For mostCity services, paymentscan be madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provide utilitycustomerswith a way to Friday between8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat

purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money.
435 N. MacombSt.

a . . . . RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availab!eto any electrtccustomerwho purchasesa quahfied with no transactionfee, Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline atTalgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperations at 850.891.4968, faxa requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomers may note the
mailingaddress change on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)CitY of Tallahassee an' 'nc'u'e "w"h payment
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

° "" submit a mailingaddress change in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee a
LL1

Your Own Utilities"' a
CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Q

Account Number: 8965428817
,

Billing Date: June 29, 2022
Page 1 of 2

""'·'"'
FP TP* h-v

'·"'··'"Pay by text, au/opay and Smar/Bi// are someof the ways Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
the City makesit easy to payyour bill while reducing PreviousBalance 12.08

paperwaste. Learn more about these and other PaymentsReceived - 06/27/2022 -12.08
c/ccol/n/-manage/nen/options at 7"a/go]'.co/n/YOU, CurrentCharges 12.18

Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $12.18

ServiceAddress: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoncalConsumption EnergyCharge - 7 kWh at $0.06037 0,42
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jun-22 7 Jan-22 6 Sep-21 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 7 kWh at $0,03519 0.25

May-22 6 Dec-21 8 Aug-21 7 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.88 0.30
Apr-22 6 nov-21 6 Jul-21 7 Subtotal $12.18'
Mar-22 7 Oct-21 6 Jun-21 4
Feb-22 7

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeterRead Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

""" '"Eia8850 6/27/22 276 N 5/26/22 269 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3559FourOaksB/vc( Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5648311331 12.18

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
C|ty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"" 8965428817 $0.00 $12.18 $12.18

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom/ charged to
your bank accounton or after 07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 8965428817 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001218 0000001218 8965428817



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the stored payment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBiil (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The c-f Mobileapp is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTaliy Mobile App: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

,, , , Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyuhhtybill. (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagencies that may informationfrom your e-l- Online accountmanagementapplication. Standardprovide assistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messaging rates apply.
. .. . . Mai!:Mail a check or money order (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto UhhtyCustomerOperationsat bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are available to electric customers Revenue Olvlsion,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.
who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, ·

In Person Payments: For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans& Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, located at
purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money,

435 N. Macomb St.
Rebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified · Remote Payment Locations:Many localbusinessesaccept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor cali 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityservice onlineat Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891,4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paidbeforeservicescan be restored. mail your request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee an' 'n"u'" "w"' paymen'.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' "·' submit a mailing addresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv of Tallahassee a
LL1

Your Own Utilities"' ?

CustomerName: Capita! Region CDD c!)

Account Number: 9143451140
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by text, autopay and Smar/Bi// are someqfthe ways Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
the City makesit easytopayyour billwhilereducing Previous Balance 12.18

paperwaste.Learnmore about these and other Payments Received- 06/27/2022 -12.18
accoun/-nianagementoptionsat Ta/go]'.co/n/YOU, CurrentCharges 12.28

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmount Due $ 12.28

ServiceAddress: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

€j Electric General Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
HistoricalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH Energy Charge - 8 kWh at $0.06037 0.48

jun-22 8' Jan-22 ti Sep-21 8 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 8 kWh at $0.03519 0.28
May-22 7 Dec-21 8 Aug-21 8 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.97 0.31

Apr-22 7 nov-21 7 Jul-21 8 Subtotal $ 12.28
'

Mar-22 8 OCt-21 8 Jun-21 8
Feb-22 7

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305561 6/27/22 602 N 5/26/22 594 N 8 1.00 8 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:3700 SpiderLh'VW3y Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2133264721 12.28

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CttY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities" 9143451140 $0.00 $12.28 $12.28

Funds for the ban-cdraft amountwill be withdrawnfrom I charged to
your bankaccounton or after07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital Region COD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9143451140 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001228 0000001228 9143451140



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891,4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utilitybillscan be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. !FREE) or b,y credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the stored payment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationirom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBil!:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscali UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.
Operationsat 850,891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays, . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypayment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
. . 0 Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, . Pay By Phone:Utilitypaymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. . . .

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE) or crediUdebitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have information on governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utilitypaymentscan be made via text using the stored payment

provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Online account managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . P . Mai!:Mail a checkor money order (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electriccustomers Revenue D|vls|on,435 N, MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. · In Person Payments:For mostCity services, paymentscan be made Monday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to Friday between8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, located at

purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money,
435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare available to any electriccustomer who purchasesa quahhed · Remote PaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. AH utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor Closing Your Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mail your requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomers may notethe

· mailing addresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittance stub)Clty of Tallahassee and 'nclude i'w"h payment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

Vo Ult O w n Utilities"" submit a mailingaddresschange in writingon company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



Zcirv of Tallahassee (tuj

Your Own Utilities"' zCl
CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD a

Account Number: 9356890232
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by text, aulopay andSmar/Bi//are some ofthe ways Account Summary as of June 29, 2022
the Citymakesit easytopayj'ourbill while reducing Previous Balance 11.50

paperwaste.Learnmore about these and other Payments Received- 06/27/2022 -11.50
c/ccoI/n/-/nanage/ne/7/optionsal Ta/go]'.co/n/YOU. CurrentCharges 11.50

Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 11.50

ServiceAddress: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

€j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11,21
H[stor[calConsumption .

Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.21 0.29

jun-22 0 Jan-22 d 'Sep-21 0 Subtotal $ 11.50
May-22 0 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 0
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 0 Jul-21 0
Mar-22 0 Ocf-21 0 Jun-21 0
Feb-22 0

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E304196 6/27/22 1 N 5/26/22 1 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:4583 GroveParkDr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6167334610 11.50

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 9356890232 $0.00 $11.50 $11.50

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022 - Do notsend payment.

Capital RegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBoxSunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9356890232 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 9356890232



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. {FREE)or by credit/debit card (feeapplies) usingthe storedpa,yment

. Automated utility account information is available24 hoursa day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.
Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online:Utilitypayment can be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal {FREE) or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTaliyMobile App: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)
. . . .. or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is available for Apple and

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utihtyrate programthat offers cheaper Androiddevices.
electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, , Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone byACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing: Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. (FREE)orcredit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

. Pay ByText: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Oniine accountmanagementapplication. Standard
provide assistance. ·

. Medical Alert Status: if critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. .. . . Mail: Maila check or moneyorder (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with the

please report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to
850.891.4968.

. RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.
. Energy Audits: Free homeenergyaudits are available to electric customers

,
In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency. Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, located at

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to 435 N. MacombSt,purchase appliancesthatwill help them save energy,water and money.
, RemotePaymentLocations: Many local businessesaccept utility payments

Rebates are availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee, Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer
appliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITYBILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto Another Addressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stopyour utilityservice online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
order will be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts mustbe paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddress change on the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)

C|ty of Tallahassee and 'nc'ude i'wi'h payment.
Commercialand Property Managementcustomersare requiredto

' ° "' submita mailingaddress change in writingon company letterheadYour O w n Utiltties' and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv of Tallahassee g
Ll-l

Your Own Utilities"' i
CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD 6

Account Number: 941348561 0

Billing Date: June 29, 2022
Page 1 of 2

Educate employeesabout waterconservation. Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
Encourage themto reportpotentialwaler leaks, PreviousBalance 11.99
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots. Payments Received- 06/27/2022 -11.99

CurrentCharges 12.08
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 12.08'

ServiceAddress: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

«i ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 11.21
Hlstor[calConsumpt]on
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge- 6 kWh at $0.06037 0.36

Jun-22 6 'Jan-22 6 'Sep-21 7 Fuel & PurchPwr- 6 kWh at $0.03519 0.21

May-22 5 Dec-21 6 Aug-21 5 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.78 0.30
Apr-22 6 Nov-21 6 JuP21 6

'

Subtotal $ 12.08
Mar-22 6 OCt-21 5 Jun-21 7
Feb-22 5

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. ' Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305751 6/27/22 1009 N 5/26/22 1003 N 6 1.00 6 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3000 Schoo/House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
PremiseId #: 1376334610 12.08

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CftY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"' 9413485610 $0.00 $12.08 $12.08

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
% GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay BoxSunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9413485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001208 0000001208 9413485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)usingthe stored payment
. Automatedutilityaccount information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom youre+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill {FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utilityoutagesor emergency repairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomers maycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard {fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e-f- Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate prog,ramthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is available for Apple and
electric ratesduring nights,weekends and holidays, Android devices.

. Budget Billing:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. · Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text using the stored payment
provide assistance. information'fromyour e+ On!ineaccountmanagementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical Iifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
please reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat · Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with the
850.891.4968. bottom portionof the bill {remittancestub) in the envelope provided or mail to

. EnergyAudits: Freehome energy audits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.
who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. · In PersonPayments: For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans& Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money,

435 N. MacombSt,
Rebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many localbusinessesaccept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov,com/YOUor contact Utility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UT1LITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
order will be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amountsmust be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

COt f T h mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)
i y o a a assee and include itwithpayment.

Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

Vo u r O w n Utilities"" submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee g
Ll-l

Your Own Utilities"' t
CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD

iS

Account Number: 9650988960
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by text, aittopay and Smai'tBi// are some oftheways Account Summaryas of June29, 2022
the Citymakes it easytopayyour bill while reducing PreviousBalance 11.79

paperwaste. Learnmore about these and other PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -11.79
accoun/-/nanage/nen/op/ions at Ta/go)'.co/n/YOU, CurrentCharges 11.89

Adjustments 0,00
TotaiAmountDue $ 11.89

ServiceAddress: 3751 BiltmoreAve, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

¢j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 11.21
Hlstor[ca|Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 4 kWh at $0.06037 0.24

Jun-22 4 Jan-22 S 'Sep-21 5 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 4 kWh at $0.03519 0,14
May-22 3 Dec-21 5 Aug-21 4 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.59 0,30
Apr-22 4 Nov-21 4 jul-21 5 Subtotal $ 11.89

'

Mar-22 5 Oct-21 4 jun-21 4
Feb-22 4

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305636 6/27/22 470 N 5/26/22 466 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3751&7tmoreA ve, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 4297976746 11.89

Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
Citv of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 9650988960 $0.00 $11.89 $11.89

Fundsfor the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9650988960 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001189 0000001189 9650988960



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850,891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility billscan be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. jFREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) using the stored payment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmarlBill:Enroll in SmartBili (FREE)to be notified of a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard {fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTa!lyapp is availablefor Apple and
electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays, Android devices.

. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly ufility bill. · Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850,891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagencies that may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe storedpayment

provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
· . Mail: Mai!a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperations at bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope providedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are available to electric customers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.
who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In PersonPayments:For most City services, paymentscan be madeMonday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat

purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money,
435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchases a qualified · RemotePaymentLocations: Many local businesses accept utilitypayments
appliance. with no transactionfee, Visit Talgov.comNOU or contact Utility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcall 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On ail past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account: Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mailyour request to UtilityCustomer Operations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomers may note the
mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)Citjf of Tallahassee an' 'n"u'" "w"' p'ymen'·
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomers are requiredto

You r O w n Utilities"" submit a mailing addresschange in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



Citv of Tallahassee a
Llj

Your Own Utilities"' zCl
CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD 6

Account Number: 9674588544
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 4

Educateemployeesaboui walerconservation. Account Summaryas of June29, 2022
Encourage themto reportpo/entia/water leaks, PreviousBalance 47.65
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots. PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -47.65

CurrentCharges 47.56
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmount Due $ 47.56

Service Address: 3232 RivertonTrl lrr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)
't t }'· tB · 't'-· tin

¢j Electric General Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 11.21
'

Hlstor[ca|Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 5 kWh at $0.06037 0.30
Jun-22 S Jan-22 5 Sep-21 5 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 5 kWh at $0.03519 0.18
May-22 5 Dec-21 6 Aug-21 5 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.69 0.30
Apr-22 5 Nov-21 4 Jul-21 5

'

Subtotal $ 11.99
Mar-22 5 Oct-21 5 Jun-21 5
Feb-22 5

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305764 6/27/22 313 N - 5/26/22 308 N 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service Address Total:3232Riverton Tr//rr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1053677343 11.99

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
Citv of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities" 9674588544 $0.00 $47.56 $47.56

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9674588544 0 06292022 0000000000 0000004756 0000004756 9674588544



CustomerName: Capita!Region COD
Account Number: 9674588544
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 3 of 4
mj.&.,·,.

4 —^—. —==m;mznm?=g?m;=?m=mF=m===mmmmF'F%%nm==m=?mm=lTm==?==mµ=m=m4"'« f v&tl*==*^-am IM

Service Address: 3611 BiltmoreAve, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

QJ ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService
CustomerCharge 11.21

Hlstorlca[Consumption EnergyCharge -
1 kWh at $0.06037 0.06Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

Jun-22 1 Jan-22 2 Sep-21 2 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 1 kWh at $0.03519 0.04
May-22 2 Dec-21 2 Aug-21 2 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.31 0.29
Apr-22 2 Nov-21 2 Jul-21 2 Subtotal $ 11.60
Mar-22 2 Oct-21 2 Jun-21 3
Feb-22 2

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E286502 6/27/22 68 N 5/26/22 67 N 1 1.00 1 KWH

ServiceAddress Tota1:3611 BUtmore A ve, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5853129410 11.60

Service Address: 3735 EsplanadeWay IRR, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

G ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService
CustomerCharge 11.21

'

Hlstorlca|Consumptton EnergyCharge - 4 kWh at $0.06037 0.24
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jun-22 4 Jan-22 5 Sep-21 6 Fuel & Purch Pwr-4 kWh at $0.03519 0.14
May-22 4 Dec-21 5 Aug-21 4 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.59 0.30
Apr-22 4 Nov-21 4 jul-21 6 Subtotal $ 11.89
Mar-22 5 OCt-21 4 jun-21 4
Feb-22 4

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305752 6/27/22 547 N 5/26/22 543 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total:3735 Esplanade WayIRR, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9664700805 11.89

ServiceAddress: 4295 Avon Park Cir, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

€j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
Hlstor[ca!Consumption EnergyCharge - 6 kWh at $0.06037 0,36
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jun-22 6 Jan-22 6 Sep-21 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 6 kWh at $0.03519 0.21

May-22 6 Dec-21 8 Aug-21 6 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.78 0.30
Apr-22 7 Nov-21 6 Jul-21 7 Subtotal $ 12.08
Mar-22 6 Oct-21 6 Jun-21 7
Feb-22 7

'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305740 6/27/22 802 Y 5/26/22 T96 N 6 1.00 6 KWH



CustomerName: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9674588544
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 4 of 4

ServiceAddressTotal:4295Avon Park C/t Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5529340083 12.08



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard {fee applies) usingthe storedpayment
. Automatedutilityaccount information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online account managementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal {FREE)or by
credIUdebifcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility payment can be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Androiddevices.

. Budget Billing:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. · Pay By Phone:Utilitypaymentcan be made by phone byACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard {fee applies), Cal!850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profit agenciesthat may · Pay ByText: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe stored payment

provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . Mail: Mail a check or money order (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittance stub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850,891,4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energy audits are available to electriccustomers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. Macomb St,, TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energy and water efficiency. ·
In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday -

. Energy Loans& Rebates: Loansprovide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money,

435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utilitypayments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor Closing Your Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is pastdue, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservices can be restored. mail your requestto Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddresschangeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)C|ty of Tallahassee and include itwith,a,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

Vo u r O vv n Utilities"" submita mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



Citv of Tallahassee a
uj

Your Own Utilities"' t
<

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD (i)

Account Number: 9699066720
Billing Date: June 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by text, au/opay andSmartBi//are some ofthe ways Account Summaryas of June 30, 2022
the City makesit easytopayyour bill while reducing PreviousBalance 89,03

paperwaste. Learn more about these and other Payments Received- 06/27/2022 -89.03
accol/n/-/na/1age/nen/optionsal Ta/gov.com/YOU. CurrentCharges 87.98

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 87.98

Service Address: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

¢j CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 6/1/2022 - 6/30/2022
ElectricService
9-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 70.47
Fuel & Purch Pwr-435 kWh at $0.03519 15,31

Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406% of $85.78 2.20

Subtotal $ 87.98

ServiceAddress Total:3145Mu/ber'yParkB/vdAREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1989645547 87.98

Account Past Due Current 07/27/2022Bank
Citv of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 9699066720 $0.00 $87.98 $87.98

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom I charged to
your bank accounton or after07/27/2022 - Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 9699066720 0 06302022 0000000000 0000008798 0000008798 9699066720



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. jFREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)usingthe stored payment
M Automatedutility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891,4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBi!1(FREE) to be notifiedof a newinvoice and a link to

. To reportutility outagesor emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be madeby ACH withdrawal(FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomers may call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . c-f MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . Androiddevices.

electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays.
, , Pay By Phone:Utility payment can be madeby phoneby ACH withdrawal

. BudgetBilling:Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bil1·
(FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be madevia text using the stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e-l- Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.
, , messagingrates apply.

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,
, Mail: Maila check or money order (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittance stub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968.

, RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.
. EnergyAudits: Freehomeenergy audits are availableto electriccustomers

, In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-who wish to have their homesevaluatedforenergyand water efficiency. Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and mone,y:

, RemotePaymentLocations: Many localbusinessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomer who purchasesa quahfted with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penalty on late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicecharge will be assessedand a service stop your utilityservice online at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. if a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour request to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomersmay notethe

C e

t f T ll h mailingaddresschange on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)
i y o a a assee and include itwithpayment.

Commercialand Property Managementcustomersare requiredto
' "^ submit a mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorized party.



cirv of Tallahassee
Your own Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 9732155598
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by text, au/opay andSmar/Bi//are some qfthe ways Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
the Citymakesit easytopayyour bill while reducing PreviousBalance 436.96

paperwaste. Learn more about these and other PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -436.96
account-/nanc/ge/ne/1/optionsat Talgov.com/YOU, CurrentCharges 251.47

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 251.47

ServiceAddress: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
==my========="=mm============================================s=m=='#·-·t -

© WaterService - Irrigation - C Service From 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
Water Service

. . CustomerCharge 8.95Hlstorjca|Consumption .

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL Water Usage - Tier 1
- 292 cgal @$0.211 61.61

Jun-22 725 Jan-22 375 'Sep-21 639 Water Usage - Tier 2 - 433 cga! @$0.365 158.05
May-22 1187 Dec-21 556 Aug-21 249 PublicService Tax 22,86
Apr-22 977 Nov-21 1403 Jul-21 516 Subtotal $ 251.47
Mar-22 798 Oct-21 1362 Jun-21 1475
Feb-22 381

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr
'

Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WBU900411 6/27/22 32309 N 5/26/22 31584 N 725 1.00 725 CGAL

ServiceAddressTotal:4141ArtemAsWay Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2198508997 251.47

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 9732155598 $0.00 $251.47 $251.47

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022 - Do notsend payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 9732155598 0 06292022 0000000000 0000025147 0000025147 9732155598



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare available at 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debit card (feeapplies)using the storedpayment

. Automatedutility account information is available24 hoursa day, 7 days a informationfrom youre+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968, . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBil!(FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to

. To report utility outages or emergency repairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . c-f Online: Utility payment can be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomers maycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal {FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobile App: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)
. . . .. or by credit/debit card (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and

. Nights & Weekends Pr[c|ng: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper Androiddevices.electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays.
. , , Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a levelamount in your monthlyutility bill. (FREE)or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, .. . .

' f " · · . Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text using the stored payment
we have in ormattonon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

. messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, . . . .

. . . . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat bottomportion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . 0

. EnergyAudits: Free home energy audits are availableto electric customers RevenueDivisiot),435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. · In Person Payments: For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provide utilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at
. . 435 N. Macomb St.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePayment Locations: Many localbusinessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact UtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSEOUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto Another Address or ClosingYour Account: Transfer or

X After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. if a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperations at 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850,891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomersmay note the

mailingaddress change on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee "n' 'n"u'""w"' p"ym'n'·
Commercialand Property Managementcustomersare requiredto

' "·' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee g
uj

Your Own Utilities"' a
CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD 6

Account Number: 9778998416
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by text, atdopay and Sniar/Bi//are some of//ie ways Account Summaryas of june 29, 2022
the City makesii easyto payyour billwhilereducing PreviousBalance 11.69

paperwaste. Learnmore about these and other PaymentsReceived - 06/27/2022 -11.69
accol/n/-/na/7age/nentoptions at Ta/gm'.com/YOU. CurrentCharges 11.89

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmount Due $ 11.89

Service Address: 2471 E OrangeAve, Tallahassee,FL 32303 (City)

qj ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoricalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

EnergyCharge - 4 kWhat $0.06037 0.24
Jun-22 4 Jan-22 3 Sep-21 1' Fuel & Purch Pwr- 4 kWh at $0.03519 0.14
May-22 2 Dec-21 3 Aug-21 3 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.59 0.30
Apr-22 3 nov-21 3 Jul-21 4 Subtotal $ 11.89
Mar-22 3 Oct-21 3 Jun-21 3
Feb-22 3

'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E183583 6/27/22 129 N 5/26/22 125 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total:2471E OrangeA ve, Tallahassee, FL 32303
Premise Id #: 2308383430 11.89

Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities" 9778998416 $0.00 $11.89 $11.89

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after 07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9778998416 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001189 0000001189 9778998416



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility billscan be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the storedpayment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a information from your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.eom/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To reportutility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . c-f Online: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTa1lyMobile App: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is available for Apple and
. 0 . . Android devices.electric rates during nights, weekendsand holidays.

, . Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone byACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891,4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utilitypaymentscan be made via text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

, , messaging rates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: if critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,

. Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with thepleasereport your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope providedor mail to850.891.4968.
, . Revenue Division,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electric customers
,

In Person Payments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday -who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. . . . .

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBudding,locatedat
. . 435 N. Macomb St.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money:

. Remote PaymentLocations:Many localbusinessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES " Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Addressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, Customer Operationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
ail pastdue amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddress changeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)Ci19 of Tallahassee an' 'n"u'" "w"' paymen'·
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' "' submit a mailing addresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



Capital Region

City of Tallahassee Utilities

all on auto pay and e bill
Jun-22

Account# ServicesAddress
1680485610 3766 GreyfieldDr- Pump 1 $35.81

1780485610 2150 MerchantsRow Blvd - Pump $12.18

1894063223 2380 E Orange Ave lrr $4,580.43

2429471295 3564 S BlairStone Rd Reclaim $10.63

2780485610 2588 MerchantsRow Blvd - Pump $12.08

3077919780 3136 DickinsonDr. $12,65

3541485610 2301 E OrangeAve, Irr/3591StrollingWay $24.17

3543485610 3701 MossyCreek Ln - Unit 1 $225.77

3680485610 3765 Grove Park Dr $11.50

4263972522 3029 DickinsonDr. Area Lights $37.12

4360485610 1900 MerchantsROW-ENTRANCE $15.82

4680485610 3992 Four Oaks Blvd $11.89

5399698926 3252 UpdikeAve IRR $11.50

6243485610 3700 MossyCreek Ln- Pump $12.28

6948377092 1901 MerchantsRow Blvd $11.50

7042865610 4580 Grove Park Dr- IRR $11.89

7580485610 3705 Four Oaks Blvd $78.22

7670485610 3766 GreyfieldDr $42.19

8001821240 Various Locations-Area Lights $948.17

8270485610 3603 Capital Cir SE lrr. $553,23

8404454440 4140 Artemis Way $11.50

8965428817 3559 Four Oaks Blvd $12.18

9143451140 3700 Spider LilyWay $12.28

9356890232 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. $11.50

9413485610 3000 School HouseRoad $12,08

9650988960 3751 BiltmoreAve - 1RR $11.89

9674588544 Various Locations, Irrigation $47.56

9699066720 3145 MulberryPark Blvd.Area Light $87.98

9732155598 4141 Artemis Way $251.47

9778998416 2471 E OrangeAve. lrr, $11.89

3183002658 3001 School HouseRd Reclaimedpay by check

Total $7,129.36

V#29 001-320-57200-43000

acct 3183002658not availablefor e+Home and autopay becauseit is a reclaimedwab



Citv of Tallahassee a
ljj

Your Own Utilities"' ¢

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD a

Account Number: 1680485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educateemployeesaboutwalerconservation. AccountSummaryas of June 29, 2022
Encouragethemto reporlpotentialwaterleaks, PreviousBalance 33.84
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots, PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -33.84

CurrentCharges 35.81
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 35.81

Service Address: 3766 GreyfieldDr PUMP 1, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

€j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11,21
HistoricalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 248 kWh at $0.06037 14.97

Jun-22 248 Jan-22 200' Sep-21 213 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 248 kWh at $0.03519 8.73
May-22 228 Dec-21 1415 Aug-21 184 GrossReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $34.91 0,90
Apr-22 222 nov-21 301 Jui-21 205

'

Subtotal $ 35.81
'

Mar-22 939 Oct-21 187 Jun-21 1822
Feb-22 195

'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est, Date Reading Est, Difference Multr Usage of Use

E292057 6/27/22 59638 N 5/26/22 59390 N 248 1.00 248 KWH

Service Address Total:3766 Grejn7C/dDrPUMP1, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6214334610 35.81

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
Citv of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 1680485610 $0.00 $35.81 $35.81

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegion CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 1680485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000003581 0000003581 1680485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe stored payment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill(FREE)to be notified of a newinvoice and a link to
. To reportutility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e-r Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (feeapplies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . c-f Mobile App: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (feeapplies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Appleand
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTally MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. BudgetBilling: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone: Utilitypaymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utilitypaymentscan be made via text usingthe stored payment
provideassistance. informationfrom your c-f Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messaging ratesapply.
. . . . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder {payable to Cityof Tallahassee)with thepleasereport your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergy audits are availableto electric customers Revenue D|v|slon,435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In Person Payments:For most City services, paymentscan be madeMonday-
. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovide utility customerswith a way to Friday between8:00am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat

. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money.
, Remote PaymentLocations:Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. Ail utilitybills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, faxa requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored, mail your requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomers may note the

· mailing addresschangeon the bottomportion of the bill (remittancestub)C|ty of Tallahassee and include it with pa,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

· sr' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee g
LLJ

Your Own Utilities"' t
CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD a

Account Number: 1780485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educateemployeesabout water conservct/ion. Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
Encourage them to reportpo/en/ia/)|'a/e/' leaks, PreviousBalance 12.18
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots. PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -12.18

CurrentCharges 12.18
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 12.18

Service Address: 2150 MerchantsRow Blvd Pump, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

qj ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoricalConsumpt[on
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 7 kWh at $0.06037 0.42
'Jun-22 7 Jan-22 7 Sep-21 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 7 kWh at $0.03519 0.25
May-22 7 Dec-21 8 Aug-21 7 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.88 0.30
Apr-22 6 Nov-21 7 Jul-21 7

'

Subtotal $12.18
Mar-22 7 Oct-21 7 Jun-21 8
Feb-22 7

'

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E232946 6/27/22 1100 N 5/26/22 1093 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total:2150 MerchantsRow B/vdPump, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 8314334610 12.18

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 1780485610 $0.00 $12.18 $12.18

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 1780485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001218 0000001218 1780485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)usingthe stored pa,yment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968, . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay cal! 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility payment can be made byACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing:Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill, · Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. . h . . (FREE)or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profit agenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Freehomeenergy audits are available to electriccustomers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. Macomb St., TallahasseeFL 32301,
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, · In PersonPayments: For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, located at
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money. , . ..Rebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility payments

appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer
Operationsat 850,891.4968for locations,

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are duewhen rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penalty on late paymentsequalto 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
order will be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amountsmust be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour requestto Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomersmaynote the
mailingaddresschange on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee and include itwithpa,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

° "' submit a mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorized party.



CiiY of Tallahassee d
ljj

Your Own Utilities"'
E
CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 1894063223
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeesabout walerconsen'cttion. Account Summaryas of June29, 2022
Encourage themto reportpo/en/ia/waler leaks, PreviousBalance 4,946.31
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots. Payments Received- 06/28/2022 -4,946,31

CurrentCharges 4,580.43
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 4,580.43

ServiceAddress: 2380 E OrangeAve lrr, Tallahassee,FL 32301 (City)

C) Water- Reuse Service ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
Water Reuse Service

. . . Water Charge - 30,334 cgal at $0.151 4,580.43
HistoncalConsumphon .

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Total Water Reuse Service 4,580.43

Jun-22 30334 'Jan-22 789 'Sep-21 424 Subtotal $ 4,580.43
May-22 32757 Dec-21 1451 Aug-21 7892
Apr-22 13882 Nov-21 5922 Jul-2i 3717
Mar-22 1384 Oct-21 10805 jun-21 21975
Feb-22 0

'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRS400006 6/27/22 582378 N 5/26/22 552044 N 30334 1.00 30334 CGAL

ServiceAddress Total:2380 E OrangeA ve /rC Tallahassee, FL 32301
Premise Id #: 8439872616 4,580.43

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 1894063223 $0.00 $4,580.43 $4,580.43

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

CapitalRegion CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 1894063223 0 06292022 0000000000 0000458043 0000458043 1894063223



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe stored payment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hoursa day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week, Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBili(FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To reportutility outages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpaired customers maycall 850.891,8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

, Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is available for Apple and
. . . Android devices.electrtcrates during nights,weekends and holidays.

, . Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. (FREE)orcredit/debitcard (feeapplies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance,

, . messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical iifesupportequipment is used In your home,

, Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope providedor mail to850.891.4968.
, Revenue Division,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

. Energj/Audits: Free home energy audits are availableto electriccustomers
,

In Person Payments:For most City services, paymentscan be made Monday-who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. Energy Loans& Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, Remote PaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov,com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891,0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301,

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddress changeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)C|ty of Tallahassee andincludeitwith pa,ment.
commercial and PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

° ° "' submit a mailingaddress change in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utili1ues and signed by an authorizedparty.



CiiY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capita!RegionCOD
Account Number: 2429471 295
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by text, autopay and Smar/Bi//are some oftheways Account Summaryas of June29, 2022
the Citymakes it easytopayyour billwhilereducing PreviousBalance 0.00

paperwaste. Learn more about these and other CurrentCharges 10.63
accol/n/-/nanage/nentoptions at Ta/gov.com/YOU. Adjustments 0.00

TotalAmount Due $ 10.63

ServiceAddress: 3564 S Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) Water- Reuse Service Service From 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
Water Reuse Service

.

'

Water Charge - 64 cgal at $0.151 9.66HlstorlcajConsumption PublicService Tax 0.97
Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL .

Jun-22 64 Jan-22 32(j Sep-21 22 TotalWater Reuse Service 10.63
May-22 0 Dec-21 152 Aug-21 115 Subtotal $ 10.63
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 38 Jul-21 0
Mar-22 23 OCt-21 36 Jun-21 0
Feb-22 980

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

\NRA20059 6/27/22 62642 N 5/26/22 62578 N 64 1,00 64 CGAL

ServiceAddressTotal:3564 S Blah"StoneRd Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2801413427 10.63

Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022BankCitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 2429471295 $0.00 $10.63 $10.63

Funds for the ban-c draft amountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after 07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegion CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 2429471295 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001063 0000001063 2429471295



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)usingthe stored payment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom youre+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBili:Enroll m SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a newinvoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Onlirie: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE) orby
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTdlyMobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/clebitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing:Albwsyou to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone:Utility payment can be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. . . . . (FREE)orcredit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text using the stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Online account managementapplication, Standardprovide assistance.

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. .. . Mail: Mail a check or money order (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968, . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electric customers RevenueDiwsion,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In Person Payments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday -
. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loansprovide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at

, . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money·
, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov,com/YOUor contact UtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850,891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Tatgov.com/YOUorcall 850.891.4968formore information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto Another Addressor ClosingYourAccount:Transfer or

M After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stopyour utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour request to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301,
. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomersmay notethe

C 0

t f T ll h mailingaddress changeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto
" ' "·' submit a mailingaddress change in writingon company letterheadYour O w n Ublities and signed by an authorized party.



ZCitv of Tallahassee ftUJ

Your Own Utilities"' zCl

CustomerName: Capital RegionCOD
g

Account Number: 2780485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educateemployeesaboutwaterconservation. Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
Encourage them to reportpo/en/ia/water leaks, PreviousBalance 12.08
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots. PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -12.08

CurrentCharges 12.08
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 12.08'

ServiceAddress: 2588 MerchantsRow Blvd PUMP,Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

€j Electric General Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 11.21
'

Hlstor[calConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

EnergyCharge - 6 kWh at $0.06037 0.36

Jun-22 6' Jan-22 8 Sep-21 8 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 6 kWh at $0.03519 0.21

May-22 6 Dec-21 7 Aug-21 7 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.78 0.30
Apr-22 7 Nov-21 7 Jul-21 8

'

Subtotal $ 12.08
'

Mar-22 7 Oct-21 7 Jun-21 7
Feb-22 6

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305651 6/27/22 1019 N 5/26/22 1013 N 6 1.00 6 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:2588 MerchantsRowB/vdPUMP,Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9314334610 12.08

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"' 2780485610 $0.00 $12.08 $12.08

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 2780485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001208 0000001208 2780485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the storedpayment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom youre+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850,891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBiil (FREE)to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergency repairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmay call 850,891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debit card ('fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTaljy app is available forApple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays.

, . Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. . . .

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)orcredtt/debitcard (feeapphes). Call 850,891.4968.
. . . Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text using the stored payment

we have mformationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder {payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperahonsat bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968, . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energy audits are availableto electriccustomers Revenue Divisiot),435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In Person Payments: For most Cityservices, paymentscan be made Monday-
. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, located at

. , 435 N. Macomb St.purchaseapphancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.
. Remote PaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance, Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomers may notethe
mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittance stub)CitY of Tallahassee and 'nclude itwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

You r O w n Utilities"" submit a mailingaddresschange in writingon companyletterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



CiiY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities"'

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD
Account Number: 3077919780
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by text, au/opay and Smcu'/Bi//are some of the ways Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
the Ciiy makesii easy topayyour billwhile reducing PreviousBalance 12.65

paperwaste.Learnmore about these and other Payments Received - 06/27/2022 -12.65
c/ccol//7t-/nanage/nen/options al Ta/gov.coni/YOU, CurrentCharges 12.65

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.65

ServiceAddress: 3136 DickinsonDr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

¢j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 11.21
'

H[storlca|Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $1 i .21 0.29
'Jun-22 0 Jan-22 0 Sep-21 0 PublicService Tax 1.15
May-22 0 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 0 Subtotal $ 12.65
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 0 Jul-21 0
Mar-22 0 Oct-21 0 Jun-21 0
Feb-22 0

'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E301604 6/27/22 8 N 5/26/22 8 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:3136 Dkhhson DG Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9571517437 12.65

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 3077919780 $0.00 $12.65 $12.65

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after 07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCOD
clo GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3077919780 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001265 0000001265 3077919780



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) using the stored pa,yment
. Automated utility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill(FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay ¥ourutility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by
. Hearing/speech impaired customersmaycali 850.891,8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (feeapplies).The e" Mobile app is availableforApple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE M DigiTallyMobile App: Utilitypaymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. · Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text using the storedpayment
provide assistance, informationfrom your e+ Online account managementapplication. Standard

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat bottomportion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. Energy Audits: Free home energyauditsare available to electriccustomers RevenueDi'nsion,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301,
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, · in PersonPayments:For most City services, paymentscan be madeMonday -

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
purchase appliances that will help them save energy,water and money,

435 N. MacombSt.
Rebates are availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcontactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. Ali utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. Aftera bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301,

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

Cet f T It h mailingaddress changeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto
° ' "' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utili1ues and signed by an authorizedparty.



ZZCitY of Tallahassee QC
LLJ

Your Own Utilities"' a
u:

CustomerName: CapitalRegion CDD 6

Account Number: 3541485610
Billing Date: july 1, 2022

Page 1 of 4
F+W"N""~¶¶'"4 xi f fP#k llr% t I klbmhif%fmmktt%k-wµ~y-k¶.k-MN t ~ kL·&j # %Mq'"~"ek f a W*14f a ¥ r Ik g 41 u § tf k fPf ljf t t k m'·~~K~w=ka¢ G 4 Beµ da E # tNEF%M

Payby text, au/opay andSniar/Bi//are some of/he ways Account Summaryas of July 1, 2022
the City makesit easytopayyourbillwhilereducing PreviousBalance 24,07

paperwaste.Learnmore about these and other Payments Received- 06/28/2022 -24.07
accol/nt-/nanage/nen/optionsat Talgov.com/YOU. CurrentCharges 24.17

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 24.17

ServiceAddress: 2301 E OrangeAve lrr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

qj Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
H[storlca|Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge- 12 kWh at $0.06037 0.72
Jun-22 12' Jan-22 11 Sep-21 12 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 12 kWh at $0.03519 0.42
May-22 11 Dec-21 13 Aug-21 11 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $12.35 0.32
Apr-22 11 nov-21 11 jul-21 12 Subtotal $ 12.67
Mar-22 13 Oct-21 11 Jun-21 12
Feb-22 11

'

Meter
' '

CurrentMet'er Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed' Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E163909 6/27/22 1416 N 5/26/22 1404 N 12 1.00 12 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:2301EOrangeA ve /rC Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 0345047541 12.67

, Account Past Due Current 07/28/2022Bank
C|ty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 3541485610 $0.00 $24.17 $24.17

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bankaccounton or after07/28/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3541485610 0 07012022 0000000000 0000002417 0000002417 3541485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AufoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the storedpayment
M Automated utility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week, Visit Talgov.com/YOUor cali 850.891.4968, . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscal! Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. . c-f Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (feeapplies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)orby
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availableforApple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal {FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, . Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing:Allows you to havea level amount in your monthlyutility billr

(FREE) or credit/debitcard {fee applies). Cal!850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, . . .

' f ' · 0 . Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
we have m ormation on governmentaland non-profit agenciesthat may informationfrom your c-f Online account managementapplication. Standardprovide assistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. .. . . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. Energ¥Audits: Free homeenergyauditsare available to electric customers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, ·
In Person Payments:For mostCity services, paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at
. 435 N. MacombSt.

purchase appliances that will help them save energy,water and m(jneyt
, Remote PaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcontactUtility Customerappliance, Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information,

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills,a penalty on late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor Closing Your Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
order will be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paidbeforeservices can be restored. mail your requesttoUtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

C e

t f T ll h mailing addresschangeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto
° ' ' "' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utihties' and signed by an authorizedparty.



CustomerName: CapitalRegion COD
Account Number: 3541485610
Billing Date: July 1, 2022

Page 3 of 4
k p bh k K d¥k g m'^r'T&«·%~A ~ Sk &r% A z-=%j t tw Y **~~a~~~a

ServiceAddress: 3591 StrollingWay, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) Electric General Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
HwtoricalConsumpt[on Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406°/ of $11.21 0.29Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH °
jun-22 0 Jan-22 0 Sep-21 0 Subtotal $ 11.50
May-22 0 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 0
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 0 jul-21 0
Mar-22 0 Oct-21 0 Jun-21 0
Feb-22 0

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

'

E166061 6/27/22 0 N 5/26/22 0 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3591 Stro/hhgWay Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7391469254 11.50



CustomerName: Capital Region COD
Account Number: 3541485610
Billing Date: July 1, 2022

Page4 of 4

Visit Us At OurWeb Site At:
talgov.com



CitY of Tallahassee a
Lil

Your Own Utilities"' 0

CustomerName: Capital Region CDD
6

Account Number: 3543485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeesaboutwalerconservation, Account Summary as of June 29, 2022
Encourage themto reportpotentialwater leaks, PreviousBalance 225.77
especially thosein bathroomsor near outsidespigots. PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -225.77

CurrentCharges 225.77
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 225.77

ServiceAddress: 3701 MossyCreek Ln UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

C) ElectricGeneral ServiceDmnd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 77.23HistoricalConsumption DemandCharge- 10 KW at $14.29 142.90Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jun-22 0 Jan-22 0 Sep-21 0 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $220.13 5.64
May-22 0 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 0 Subtotal $ 225.77
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 0 jul-21 0
Mar-22 0 OCt-21 0 Jun-21 0
Feb-22 0

Meter CurrentMeter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305419 6/27/22 61086 N 5/26/22 61086 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

E305419 6/27/22 0.00 N 5/26/22 0.00 N 0 1,00 0 KW

ServiceAddress Total:3701 Mossy CreekLn UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 4407334610 225.77

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CIty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"' 3543485610 $0.00 $225.77 $225.77

Fundsfor the ban-cdraft amount will be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bankaccounton or after 07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 3543485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000022577 0000022577 3543485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utilitybills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) using the storedpayment

. Automatedutility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online account managementapplication.
week, Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoiceand a link to

. To report utilityoutages or emergencyrepairs call UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e-t- Online: Utilitypayment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypayment can be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices,

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTa!!yMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and
, . . , Androiddevices.electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays.

, , Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthly utility billo

(FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, . .

" f ' · · . Pay ByText: Utilitypaymentscan be made via text using the stored payment
we have in ormattorion governmentaland non-profitagencies that may informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply,
. . . . Mail:Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope providedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergy audits are availableto electric customers RevenueDivism,435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, ·
In PersonPayments:For most City services, paymentscan be madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat

purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money,
435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare availableto any electriccustomer who purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utilitypayments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
" " VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On a!! past due nonresidentialbills, a penalty on late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is pastdue, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stopyour utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts mustbe paid before services can be restored. mailyour requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt,, Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomersmay note the
mailingaddresschange on the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee 'n' 'n"u'e"w"' p'ym""·
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

You r O vv n Utilities"" submita mailingaddress change in writingon company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.



CitY of TdlaPmsee a
Ll-l

Your Own Utilities"' zCJ
[L

CustomerName: Capital Region CDD 6

Account Number: 3680485610
Bllling Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2
m=%=l%;m'mFa~m=mF=mFg%=¶%=m=m=~=m'ml7==?"lmF=r;'R%nm==m=mm?@;%s=m$m=m=mFm==mµl%4m==m$m%H·t'~k t+—"'r'TNm#+'~~~#m'mm&µ*%Ahk~%i4'tkt#'-r*#¥N'n='A

Educate employeesaboutwaterconservation. Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
Encourage themto reportpotentialwater leaks, PreviousBalance 11.60
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots. PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -11.60

CurrentCharges 11.50
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 11.50

ServiceAddress: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

G ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 11,21
HistoricalConsumptton ' 0/Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406 ,0 of $11.21 0.29Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
jun-22 0' Jan-22 2 Sep-21 0 Subtotal $ 11.50
May-22 1 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 1

Apr-22 1 Nov-21 1 Jul-21 1

Mar-22 1 Oct-21 1 Jun-21 1

Feb-22 1

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mu!tr Usage of Use

E305692 6/27/22 254 N 5/26/22 254 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3765GroveParkDG Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 8214334610 11.50

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 3680485610 $0.00 $11.50 $11.50

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom I chargedto
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022 - Do not send payment,

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS, LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 3680485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 3680485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utilitybills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the storedpayment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfromyour e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairs call Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968, . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availableforApple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTaliy MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, , Pay By Phone: Utilitypaymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bil1·

(FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utilitypaymentscan be made via text usingthe storedpayment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagencies that may ' f ' ' ' '
provideassistance. in orrnationfromyour e+ Onhneaccount managementapphcation. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . . Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. Energ¥Audits: Free homeenergy audits are available to electriccustomers RevenueDivism,435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who msh to have their homesevaluatedforenergy and water efficiency. ·
In Person Payments:For most City services, paymentscan be madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat

purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.
435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare availableto any electric customer who purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations: Many local businesses accept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.comlYOUorcall 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered,

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penalty on late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYourAccount: Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequesttoUtility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

C0 mailingaddress changeon the bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub)

lty of Tallahassee and include itwithpayment.
Commercialand Property Managementcustomersare requiredto

' · su submit a mailingaddress change in writing on company letterheadYour O w n UtUities and signed by an authorizedparty.



Zcirv of Tallahassee CL
Ll-l

Your Own Utilities"' zCI
CL

CustomerName: Capital Region COD 6

Account Number: 4263972522
Billing Date: June 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by lext, autopay and SmartBi//are some of/heways Account Summary as of June 30, 2022
the Citymakesit easytopayyour billwhilereducing PreviousBalance 37.79
paperwaste. Learnmore about these and other PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -37,79
accol/nt-n7anage/nen/options al Ta/go]'.com/YOU, CurrentCharges 37.12

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 37.12

ServiceAddress: 3029 Dickinson Dr AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

«J CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 6/1/2022 - 6/30/2022
ElectricService
6-100Watt HPS Std Light Fixture(s) 25.98
Fuel & PurchPwr- 290 kWh at $0.03519 10.21

Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $36.19 0.93

Subtotal $ 37.12

Service Address Total:3029 D/bk/hsonDrAREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 8373759635 37.12

Account Past Due Current 07/27/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 4263972522 $0.00 $37.12 $37.12

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after07/27/2022 - Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 4263972522 0 06302022 0000000000 0000003712 0000003712 4263972522



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (feeapplies) using the storedpayment
. Automatedutility account information Is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online account managementapplication.

week.Visif Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to

. To reportutility outagesor emergency repairscall UtilityCustomer view and payyour utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomers may call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility payment can be made by ACHwithdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offerscheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays.

, . Pay By Phone: Utilitypayment can be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling: Allowsyou to have a level amount iti your monthlyutility bil1·

(FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicorother hardships,

, Pay ByText: Utility payments can be madevia text using the stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . Mail: Mail a checkor money order (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittance stub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850,891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Freehome energy audits are availableto electric customers RevenueDmsion,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency. ·
In PersonPayments:For most City services, paymentscan be madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations: Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact UtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penalty on late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessedand a service stop your utilityservice online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mail your requesttoUtility Customer Operations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomers may notethe

· mailingaddresschange on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)

City of Tallahassee and include itwithpayment.
Commercialand Property Managementcustomersare requiredto

Vo u r O w n Utilities"" submit a mailingaddress change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.



ZZCitv of Tallahassee CL

uj

Your Own Utilities"' a
Z

CustomerName: Capital Region COD c!)

Account Number: 4360485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

'·'-'
Educate employeesaboutwaterconsen'a/ion. Account Summaryas of June29, 2022
Encourage them to reporlpotentialwaler leaks, PreviousBalance 15.82
especially thosein bathroomsor near outsidespigots. PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -15,82

CurrentCharges 15.82
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 15.82

ServiceAddress: 1900 MerchantsRow ENTRANCE,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
·. · ·r- ·' '

G ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 11.21
'

Fhstorica! CDnsumpt]on EnergyCharge -44 kWh at $0.06037 2.66
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jun-22 44 Jan-22 57 Sep-21 53' Fuel & Purch Pwr- 44 kWh at $0.03519 1.55

May-22 44 Dec-21 64 Aug-21 43 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406% of $15.42 0.40
Apr-22 45 nov-21 52 Jul-21 45 Subtotal $ 15.82

'

Mar-22 54 Oct-21 50 Jun-21 43
Feb-22 53

'

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use
'

E171007 6/27/22 9988 N 5/26/22 9944 N 44 1.00 44 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal: 1900 MerchantsRowENTRANCE Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6983334610 15.82

Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022BankCitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 4360485610 $0.00 $15.82 $15.82

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom I charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 4360485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001582 0000001582 4360485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debit card (fee applies) usingthe storedpa,yment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom youre+ Online account managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968, . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergency repairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomers may call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is availableforApple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobile App: Utility payment can be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Androiddevices.electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays.

, . Pay By Phone:Utility payment can be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing: Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. . . ,

. . . . . . (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968,
. PaymentAssistance. For those experiencingeconomicor ofher hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be madevia text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

, , messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: if critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,

, Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

X EnergyAudits: Freehome energy audits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency, ·

In PersonPayments: For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday -

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations: Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcontact UtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are duewhen rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress orClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
order will be issued to disconnectservices. if a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperations at 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour request to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. Macombst., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomersmay notethe

· mailingaddress change on the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)C|ty of Tallahassee and 'nclude it with payment.
Commercialand Property Managementcustomersare requiredto

' ' "' submit a mailing address change in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Uiulities and signed by an authorized party.



ECitv of Td(ahGssee «Llj

Your Own Utilities"' zCl
Z

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD c!)

Account Number: 4680485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2
F=Nqm¶FMF$mmm=$¶Fm=='mF%m=:;mF==mm=mmµmmrm=m^.u-If~j4km~m'^r~Fqm%%m%====mF=mumr=mw··k 4, .-Rm&%w fkM « 4 r ===m¶r1 4 t * ** % k%~~==mF=mmm
Educateemployeesabout walerconservation. Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
Encourage them to reportpotentialwater leaks, PreviousBalance 11.60
especially those in ba/hrooms or near outsidespigots, PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -11.60

CurrentCharges 11.89
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 11.89

ServiceAddress: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

€j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
H[storlca|Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 4 kWh at $0.06037 0.24
'Jun-22 4 'Jan-22 0' Sep-21 0 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 4 kWh at $0.03519 0.14
May-22 1 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 0 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.59 0.30
Apr-22 0 nov-21 4 Jul-21 4 Subtotal $ 11.89
Mar-22 0 OCt-21 1 Jun-21 3
Feb-22 0

'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E292014 6/27/22 181 N 5/26/22 177 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:3992FourOaksBlvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9214334610 11.89

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 4680485610 $0.00 $11.89 $11.89

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom I charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022 - Do notsendpayment,

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 4680485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001189 0000001189 4680485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare available at 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credifjdebit card (fee applies)using the storedpayment
. Automatedutility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a tnformationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outages or emergency repairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpaired customers may call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credif/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobile App: Utility payment can be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies).The DigiTaltyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . , , Android devices,electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays.

. Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility billo

(FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard
provideassistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical Iifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. .. . . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportion of the bill (remittancesfub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energy audits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueONlsion,435 N. MacombSt,, Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. ·
In Person Payments: For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday -

. EnergyLoans& Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat
. , 435 N. Macomb St.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePayment Locations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. VisitTalgov.com/YOUor contact UtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Billsare past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bijl date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperations at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
al! past due amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour request to Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddress change on the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)

Clty of Tallahassee "n' 'n'"u'" "w"' p'ym"n'·
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

° ' "" submit a mailing addresschange in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Uhlities and signed by an authorizedparty.



City oF Tallahassee a
LLI

Your Own Utilities"' E

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD 6

Account Number: 5399698926
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBil/are some of/heways Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
the Citymakesit easyto payyour billwhilereducing PreviousBalance 11.50

paperwaste. Learnmore about these and other PaymentsReceived - 06/27/2022 -11,50
accol/n/-/nanage/nen/options at Ta/gov.com/YOU, CurrentCharges 11.50

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 11.50

ServiceAddress: 3252 UpdikeAve IRR, Tallahassee,FL 32301 (City)

¢j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoncalConsumpt]on .

Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.21 0.29
'Jun-22 0 Jan-22 0 'Sep-21 0 Subtotal $ 11.50
May-22 0 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 0
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 0 Jul-21 0
Mar-22 1 Oct-21 0 Jun-21 1

Feb-22 0
'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

'

E277362 6/27/22 13 N 5/2(3/22 13 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:3252 UpdikeA ve /RR, Tallahassee, FL 32301
Premise Id #: 5056249962 11.50

Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022BankCitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 5399698926 $0.00 $11.50 $11.50

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after 07/26/2022- Do not send payment,

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 5399698926 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 5399698926



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare available at 850.891,4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the storedpayment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968, . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debif card (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e-r Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTally Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights, weekendsand holidays.

, Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing: Allows you to havea levelamount in your monthlyutility bill. " ' e '

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (f 'e applies). Call 850.891.4968,

we have information on governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text usingthe storedpayment
provide assistance, informationfrom your c-f Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipmentis used in your home, messaging rates apply.
· +. . . Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyourcircumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electric customers Revenue Dmsion, 435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. ·
In Person Payments:For most City services, paymentscan be madeMonday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Friday between8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. 435 N. Macomb St.purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money.

, Remote Payment Locations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcal! 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date. "

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddress orClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay notethe

· mailing address change on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)Cit'y of Tallahassee and include it with payment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

Vo u r O w n Utilities"" submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee a
LL1

Your Own Utilities"' a
LL
<

CustomerName: CapitalRegionCDD (i)

Account Number: 6243485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2
. ·· ' . · · · wsk%~'w~m~immm==~F*m==%=?l=m~m~=%?mms==mmf5~m=m=mslmm"klNk¶wwhf*~¶lm=mm~$~m?m%~lFms~mmmlN==m

Educateemployeesabout walerconservation. Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
Encourage them to reportpotentialwater leaks, Previous Balance 12.18
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots. Payments Received - 06/27/2022 -12.18

CurrentCharges 12.28
Adjustments 0.00
TotaiAmount Due $ 12.28

ServiceAddress: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln PUMP,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) Electric General Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
Fhstortcal Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 8 kWhat $0.06037 0.48

jun-22 8 Jan-22 7 Sep-21 8 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 8 kWhat $0.03519 0.28
May-22 7 Dec-21 7 Aug-21 6 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2,56406%of $11.97 0.31
Apr-22 6 Nov-21 6 Jul-21 8 Subtotal $ 12.28
Mar-22 7 Oct-21 7 Jun-21 7
Feb-22 6

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E173378 6/27/22 648 N 5/26/22 640 N 8 1.00 8 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:3700Mossy CreekLn PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7107334610 12.28

, Account PastDue Current 07/26/2022Bank
CIty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"' 6243485610 $0.00 $12.28 $12.28

Funds for the ban-cdraft amountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 6243485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001228 0000001228 6243485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. Ifree) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using ihestoredpayment
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information'fromyour e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968, . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill(FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay yolkutility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypayment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Ufilify paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debit card (feeapplies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE W DigiTally MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a levelamount in your monthlyutility bill. (FREE) or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, .. . .

we have information on governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utthtypaymentscan be made via text using the stored payment
provideassistance. informationfrom your c-f Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: if critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messaging rates apply.
. .. . . Mail: Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyourcircumstancesto UbhtyCustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electriccustomers Revenue Division,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, · In Person Payments:For mostCity services, paymentscan be made Monday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Friday between8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. . 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money·

, Remote PaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electric customerwho purchasesa quahfied with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcontact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered,

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, Customer Operationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mail your requesttoUtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomers may notethe

mailing addresschangeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee an' 'n"u'" "w"' paymen'-
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

Yo ur O w n Utilities"^ submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



-Jcirv of Tallahassee g

Your Own Utilities"' )
CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 6948377092
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2
Finn""µk'+kk·'m·~k t t '%% ~ m t~me'ih%~mm==nT==?mF='==m=mml===mµp=mmlsm==m7m==mm~]·

·
-#, =m=p=mr%=mm Yk f m

Educate employeesaboutwalerconservation. Account Summaryas of June29, 2022
Encourage them to reportpotentialwaterleaks, Previous Balance 13.65
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots, Payments Received- 06/29/2022 -13.65

CurrentCharges 11.50
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmount Due $ 11.50

ServiceAddress: 1901 MerchantsRow Blvd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

G Electric General Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
Hlstorlca]Consumption · 0/Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406,0 of $11.21 0.29Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
jun-22 0 'Jan-22 17 Sep-21 18 Subtotal $ 11.50
May-22 22 Dec-21 18 Aug-21 15
Apr-22 16 Nov-21 15 jul-21 18
Mar-22 18 Ocf-21 16 Jun-21 16
Feb-22 16

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use
E305978 6/27/22 1676 N 5/26/22 1676 Y 0 1.00 0 KWH

© Water - Reuse Service ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
WaterReuse Service
Subtotal $0.00

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use
\NRA05223 6/27/22 116748 N 5/26/22 116748 N 0 1,00 0 CGAL

ServiceAddress Total: 1901 MerchantsRowB/vc( Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2757359331 11.50

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 6948377092 $0.00 $11.50 $11.50

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 6948377092 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 6948377092



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. !FREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe storedpayment
. Automated utility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your c-f Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBil!(FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speech impaired customersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (feeapplies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobile App: Utilitypayment can be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and
. . . , Android devices.

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.
, , Pay By Phone:Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. Budget Billing: Allows you to havea level amount in your monthlyutility billr
(FREE)orcredit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment

we have information on governmentaland non-profit agenciesthat may informationfrom your e-f- Online account managementapplication. Standardprovide assistance. .

B MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingratesapply.
. . . Mail: Maila checkor money order (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. Energ¥Audits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electric customers RevenueDmsion,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. ·
In PersonPayments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday -

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loansprovide utility customerswith a way to Friday between8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at

purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money,
435 N. MacombSt.

Rebates are available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utilitypayments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcontactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTIL1TY"BILL1NGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor Closing Your Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your requestto UtilityCustomer Operations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay note the

Cet f T ll h mailingaddresschangeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto
"·' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee a
ljj

Your Own Utilities"' zC)
It

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
a

Account Number: 7042865610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeesaboutwalerconservation, Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
Encourage them to reportpotentialwater leaks, Previous Balance 11.79
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots. Payments Received- 06/27/2022 -11.79

CurrentCharges 11.89
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 11.89

ServiceAddress: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
't:&···4h h t t t Utmr~m~#} i t

C) Electric General Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
Electric Service

. . .

"

Customerchi|rge "' ' ' ' 1i.'2'i""
HistoricalConsumption EnergyCharge- 4 kWh at $0.06037 0.24Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jun-22 4 Jan-22 3 Sep-21 4 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 4 kWh at $0.03519 0.14
May-22 3 Dec-21 5 Aug-21 4 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $1 1.59 0.30
Apr-22 4 Nov-21 3 Jul-21 4

'

Subtotal $ 11.89
Mar-22 4 Ocf-21 4 Jun-21 4
Feb-22 4

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305750 6/27/22 912 N 5/26/22 908 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:4580 GroveParkDL Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7279327290 11.89

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 7042865610 $0.00 $11.89 $11.89

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom/ charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022- Do not sendpayment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 7042865610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001189 0000001189 7042865610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. !FREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)usingthe stored pa,yment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hoursa day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utihtyoutagesor emergencyrepairs call Ulillfy Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speech impairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays, . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobileapp is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availableforApple and
electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays, Android devices.

. Budget Billing: Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill, · Pay By Phone: Utilitypaymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)orcredit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text using the stored payment

provide assistance. informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standard

. Medical Alert Status: If critical iifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. .. . Mail: Maila check or money order (payableto CityofTallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. Energy Audits: Free homeenergy audits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDmsion, 435 N, MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.
who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy andwater efficiency. ·

In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, located at
purchase appliances that will help them save energy,water and money.

435 N. MacombSt,
Rebates are availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations: Many localbusinessesaccept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov,com/YOUor contactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850,891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityservice online at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
order will be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts mustbe paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour requestto Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)Clty of Tallahassee 'n' 'n"u'" "w"'paymen'·
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

' ' "·' submit a mailingaddresschange in writing on company letterheadYour O w n UtiHties and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv of Tallahassee g
Lil

Your Own Utilities"' "Cl

¶
CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD (i)

Account Number: 7670485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeesaboutwalerconservation. Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
Encourage themto reportpotentialwaterleaks, PreviousBalance 42.19
especially thosein bathroomsor near outsidespigots. Payments Received- 06/27/2022 -42.19

CurrentCharges 42.19
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 42.19

ServiceAddress: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

& ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 41.14
'

Historical Consumption · 0/Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406,0 of $41.14 1.05
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jun-22 0 'Jan-22 0 'Sep-21 0 Subtotal $ 42.19
May-22 0 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 0
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 0 Jul-21 0
Mar-22 0 Oct-21 0 jun-21 0
Feb-22 0

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E298743 6/27/22 33158 N 5/26/22 33158 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3766 Gre)lne/dDG Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 0304334610 42.19

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"' 7670485610 $0.00 $42.19 $42.19

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022 - Do notsendpayment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 7670485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000004219 0000004219 7670485610



ZCitv of Tallahassee CL
Ll-l

Your Own Utilities"' zCI
CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD a

Account Number: 7580485610
Billing Date: June 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2
b <r kf # t t ~ t q ktk {kk't"-'"m'mm%& h ¥ mu b t * m =%"f'¶""{ktfd"''limm jk Hu m k ~"#~*·'pµr wf'x~¶m¥rV

·
M

Pay by text, au/opay and Smcn'/Bi//are some oftheways Account Summaryas of June 30, 2022
the City makesit easytopayyour billwhilereducing PreviousBalance 79,12

paperwaste.Learnmore about these and oiher PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -79.12
accol/nt-/nanage/nentoptions at Ta/gov.com/YOU. CurrentCharges 78.22

Adjustments 0,00
Total AmountDue $ 78.22

ServiceAddress: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

qj CommercialArea Light Service From 6/1/2022 - 6/30/2022
ElectricService
8-100Watt HF'S DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 62.64
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 387 kWh at $0.03519 13.62
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $76.26 1.96

Subtotal $ 78.22

ServiceAddressTotal:3705 FourOaksB/vdAREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2214334610 78.22

Account Past Due Current 07/27/2022BankCitv of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 7580485610 $0.00 $78.22 $78.22

Fundsfor the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after07/27/2022 - Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 7580485610 0 06302022 0000000000 0000007822 0000007822 7580485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare available at 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by crediUdebitcard (fee applies) using the stored pa,yment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utilityoutages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The c-f Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is available for Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. . . . . (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagencies that may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovide assistance. .

. MedicalAMStatus: If critical lifesuppcrt equipmentis used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . . Mail: Mail a check or money order (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope providedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energy audits are availableto electric customers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In PersonPayments:For most City services, paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans& Rebates: Loans provide utilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedat

purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money,,
435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility payments

appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customer
Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Ta1gov,com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. Ali utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date. '

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline atTalgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
order will be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mail your requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomers may note the

C 0 mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)

Ity of Tallahassee "n' 'n"'u'" "w"'p'ym'n'·
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

Vo u r O w n Utilities"" submit a mailing addresschange in writingon company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee t
Your Own Utilities"' #

CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 8001821240
Billing Date: June 30, 2022

Page 1 of 4

Pay by text, au/opay andS/na/'/Bi//are some ofihe ways Account Summaryas of June 30, 2022
the city makes it easytopayyour billwhilereducing PreviousBalance 959.51

paperwaste. Learn more about these and other PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -959.51
accou/7/-n7c/nage/nent optionsal Ta/gov.com/YOU. CurrentCharges 948.17

Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 948.11

ServiceAddress: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

€j CommercialArea Light Service From 6/1/2022 - 6/30/2022
ElectricService
7-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 54.81
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $66.70 1.71

Subtotal $ 68.41

ServiceAddress Total:2450 Rah Uv Way UM29 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 4099002592 68.41

ServiceAddress: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

¢j CommercialArea Light Service From 6/1/2022 - 6/30/2022
ElectricService
7-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 54.81

Fuel & Purch Pwr- 338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $66.70 1.71

Subtotal $ 68.41

ServiceAddress Total:3070 BentGrassLn UM3OAREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 1917069171 68.41

Account Past Due Current 07/27/2022Bank
Citv of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities'" 8001821240 $0.00 $948.17 $948.17

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after07/27/2022- Do not send payment.

Capita! RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 8001821240 0 06302022 0000000000 0000094817 0000094817 8001821240



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe stored payment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online account managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e-r Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credib'debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. . c-f MobileApp: Ufilify paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal {FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (feeapplies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTally MobileApp: Utility payment can be made byACH withdrawal {FREE)

· Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debit card {fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availableforApple and
. 0 . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill. . .

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomic or other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (feeapplies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagencies that may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text using the stored payment

provideassistance. Informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperations at bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are available to electric customers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, ·
In Person Payments: For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at
. . 435 N. Macomb St.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date, "

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressorClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnect order is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850,891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour request to Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

C 0

t f T I h mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to
° "·' submit a mailing addresschange in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 8001821240
Billing Date: June 30, 2022

Page 3 of 4

ServiceAddress: 3616 LongfellowRd Unit 25 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

«i CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 6/1/2022- 6/30/2022
ElectricService

'

7-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 54,81
'

Fuel & Purch Pwr- 338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $66.70 1.71

Subtotal $ 68.41

ServiceAddress Total:3616Longfe//owRdUnit 25AREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 8769916427 68.41

ServiceAddress: 3749 BiltmoreAve Unit 2, Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

¢j CommercialArea Light Service From 6/1/2022- 6/30/2022
ElectricService
18-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 140.94
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 870 kWh at $0.03519 30,62
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $171.56 4.40

Subtotal $ 175.96

ServiceAddress Total:3749 BUtmoreA ve UM2, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 5006660235 175.96

ServiceAddress: 3900 OverlookDr Unit 10 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32317 (City)

qj CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 6/1/2022 - 6/30/2022
ElectricService

'

17-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 133.11

Fuel & Purch Pwr- 822 kWh at $0.03519 28.93
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $162.04 4.15

Subtotal $ 166.19

Service Address Total:3900 OverlookDr UM 1OAREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 8300637954 166.19

ServiceAddress: 4038 ShadyView Ln Unit 17 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

6 CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 6/1/2022- 6/30/2022
ElectricService
5-100Watt HF'S DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 39.15
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 242 kWh at $0.03519 8.52
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $47.67 1.22

Subtotal $ 48.89

ServiceAddress Total:4038 Shadv WCwLn UM 17AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 9558749188 48.89



CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD

Account Number: 8001821240
Billing Date: June 30, 2022

Page4 of 4

ServiceAddress: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

¢j CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 6/1/2022 - 6/30/2022
ElectricService

'

5-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 39.15
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 242 kWh at $0.03519 8.52
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $47.67 1.22

Subtotal $ 48.89

Service Address Total:4046 Co//eton Cl Unit 15AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 1661384756 48.89

Service Address: 4072 Ivy GreenTrl Unit 7 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

qj CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 6/1/2022- 6/30/2022
ElectricService
7-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 54.81

Fuel & Purch Pwr- 338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $66.70 1.71

Subtotal $ 68.41

Service Address Total:4072 Ivy Green Trl Unh' 7AREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 4299135523 68.41

Service Address: 4216 SummertreeDr Unit 23 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

G CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 6/1/2022- 6/30/2022
ElectricService
14-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 109.62
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 677 kWh at $0.03519 23.82
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $133,44 3.42

Subtotal $ 136.86

Service Address Total:4216 SummehreeDr Unh'23AREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 6418723235 136.86

Service Address: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 3231 (City)

«i CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 6/1/2022- 6/30/2022
ElectricService

'

10-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 78.30
'

Fuel & Purch Pwr- 483 kWh at $0.03519 17.00
Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $95.30 2.44

Subtotal $ 97.74

ServiceAddress TotaI:4297A von ParkC/iUM 14AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 8125544487 97.74



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) usingthe storedpa,yment
. Automated utility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your c-f Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairs call Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e-r Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTally MobileApp: Utilitypayment can be made by ACHwithdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. · Pay By Phone:Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay ByText: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Online account managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . . . Mail: Mail a checkor money order (payable to Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto UtihtyCustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergy audits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy a"ndwater efficiency, ·
In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to
Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, located at

purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.
435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified · Remote PaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utilitypayments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov,com/YOUor contactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850,891.4968for more information.

. Al! utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penalty on late paymentsequalto 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or Closing Your Account: Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicecharge will be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mail your requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomers may notethe

· mailingaddresschangeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)Citll of Tallahassee and include itwithpayment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

You r O w n Utilities"" submit a mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



Citv of Tallahassee F
uj

Your Own Utilities"' a
ct

Customer Name: Capital Region COD
1§

Account Number: 8270485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 4

Educate employeesabout waterconservation. AccountSummaryas of June 29, 2022
Encouragethem to reportpotentialwater leaks, Previous Balance 11.50
especially those in bathrooms or nearoutside spigots. Payments Received - 06/27/2022 -11.50

Current Charges 553.23
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 553.23

ServiceAddress: 3603 Capital Cir SE lrr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

¢j Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
Historical Consumphon Energy Charge - 4 kWh at $0.06037 0.24
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jun-22 4 Jan-22 7 Sep-21 3 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 4 kWh at $0.03519 0.14
May-22 0 Dec-21 8 Aug-21 4 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.59 0.30
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 6 Jul-21 8 Subtotal $ 11.89
Mar-22 2 OCt-21 3 Jun-21 7
Feb-22 6

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E31236307 6/27/22 106 N 5/26/22 102 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

C) Water - Reuse Service Service From 5/27/2022 - 6127/2022
Water Reuse Service

. . Water Charge - 3,585 cgal at $0.151 541.34
H[storlca| Consumption Total Water Reuse Service 541.34
Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
jun-22 3585 Jan-22 0 Seµ-21 0 Subtotal $ 541.34
May-22 0 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 0
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 11893 ju!-21 0
Mar-22 6643 Oct-21 10379 Jun-21 22496
Feb-22 0

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA05224 6/27/22 555784 N 5/26/22 552199 N 3585 1,00 3585 CGAL

Account PastDue Current 07/26/2022 Bank
Cit'y of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"' 8270485610 $0.00 $553.23 $553.23

Fundsfor the ban-cdraft amountwill be withdrawn from I chargedto
your bank account on or after 07/26/2022 - Do not send payment,

Capital Region COD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 8270485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000055323 0000055323 8270485610



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment

. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from youre+ Online account management application.
week. Visit Talgov,com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBiil: Enroll in SmartBil! (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay yourutility bill.
Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

credit/debit card (fee applies). The e" Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE . DigiTally Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal(FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available forApple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone: Uti|ity paymentcan be made by phone byACH withdrawal

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economicor other hardships, (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
' · r ' . Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment

we have mformation on governmental and non-pro it agencies that may information from youre+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance. ·

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipmentis used in your home, messaging rates apply.
. .. . Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City ofTallahassee)with theplease report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operations at bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to850.891.4968.

. Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.
. Energ¥ Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers

,
In Person Payments: For most Cityservices, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated forenergy and waterefficiency. . · . P

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a wayto Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Budding, located at
. . 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, waterand money.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customer whopurchases a qualified
with no transaction fee. VisitTalgov,com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Addressor Closing YourAccount: Transferor

. Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnectorder is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891,4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequest to Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

Ce mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub)

|ty of Tallahassee 'n' 'n"u'" "w"' p"ym'n'·
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

' ° "' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utthties and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region COD
AccountNumber: 8270485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 3 of 4

Service Address Total:3603 CapHalC/i SE/rr, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2091429614 553.23



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 8270485610
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 4 of 4

Visit Us At OurVVeb Site At:
talgov.com



cirv of Tallahassee g
Llj

Your Own Utilities"' "CJ

Z
CustomerName: Capital Region CDD c!)

Account Number: 8404454440
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2
~myfr+·

—
Educa/eemployeesabout walerconservation, Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
Encourage themto reportpotentialwaler leaks, PreviousBalance 11.60
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots. PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -11.60

CurrentCharges 11.50
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 11.50

ServiceAddress: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

€j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoricalConsumption .Gross Rece]ptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.21 0.29Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jun-22 0' Jan-22 0 Sep-21 1 Subtotal $ 11.50
May-22 1 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 0
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 1 jul-21 0
Mar-22 0 Oct-21 0 Jun-21 0
Feb-22 0

'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

'

E31450671 6/27/22 4 N 5/26/22 4 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total:414OArtemhWay Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1358191911 11.50

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"' 8404454440 $0.00 $11.50 $11.50

Fundsfor the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022 - Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS, LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 8404454440 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 8404454440



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare available at 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paidautomaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays, (FREE)or by credit/debitcard {fee applies) using the storedpa,yment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notified of a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outages or emergency repairscal! Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
. Hearing/speechimpaired customers maycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays, . e" MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTally MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
0 . . . Android devices,electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.

, . Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill- (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968,
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardShiPSg

, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text using the storedpayment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagencies that may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipmentis used in your home, messagingrates apply.
I · . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder {payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope providedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energy audits are availableto electric customers Revenue D1visk)y),435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. · In PersonPayments:For mostCity services, paymentscan be madeMonday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provide utilitycustomerswith a way to Friday between8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat

purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money.
435 N. MacombSt.

a . . . . RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availab!eto any electrtccustomerwho purchasesa quahfied with no transactionfee, Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline atTalgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperations at 850.891.4968, faxa requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomers may note the
mailingaddress change on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)CitY of Tallahassee an' 'nc'u'e "w"h payment
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

° "" submit a mailingaddress change in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee a
LL1

Your Own Utilities"' a
CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Q

Account Number: 8965428817
,

Billing Date: June 29, 2022
Page 1 of 2

""'·'"'
FP TP* h-v

'·"'··'"Pay by text, au/opay and Smar/Bi// are someof the ways Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
the City makesit easy to payyour bill while reducing PreviousBalance 12.08

paperwaste. Learn more about these and other PaymentsReceived - 06/27/2022 -12.08
c/ccol/n/-manage/nen/options at 7"a/go]'.co/n/YOU, CurrentCharges 12.18

Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $12.18

ServiceAddress: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

C) ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoncalConsumption EnergyCharge - 7 kWh at $0.06037 0,42
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jun-22 7 Jan-22 6 Sep-21 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 7 kWh at $0,03519 0.25

May-22 6 Dec-21 8 Aug-21 7 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.88 0.30
Apr-22 6 nov-21 6 Jul-21 7 Subtotal $12.18'
Mar-22 7 Oct-21 6 Jun-21 4
Feb-22 7

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeterRead Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

""" '"Eia8850 6/27/22 276 N 5/26/22 269 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3559FourOaksB/vc( Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5648311331 12.18

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
C|ty of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities"" 8965428817 $0.00 $12.18 $12.18

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom/ charged to
your bank accounton or after 07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 8965428817 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001218 0000001218 8965428817



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the stored payment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBiil (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The c-f Mobileapp is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTaliy Mobile App: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

,, , , Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyuhhtybill. (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagencies that may informationfrom your e-l- Online accountmanagementapplication. Standardprovide assistance. .

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messaging rates apply.
. .. . . Mai!:Mail a check or money order (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto UhhtyCustomerOperationsat bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are available to electric customers Revenue Olvlsion,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.
who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energy and water efficiency, ·

In Person Payments: For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans& Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, located at
purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money,

435 N. Macomb St.
Rebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified · Remote Payment Locations:Many localbusinessesaccept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor cali 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityservice onlineat Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891,4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paidbeforeservicescan be restored. mail your request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee an' 'n"u'" "w"' paymen'.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' "·' submit a mailing addresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv of Tallahassee a
LL1

Your Own Utilities"' ?

CustomerName: Capita! Region CDD c!)

Account Number: 9143451140
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by text, autopay and Smar/Bi// are someqfthe ways Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
the City makesit easytopayyour billwhilereducing Previous Balance 12.18

paperwaste.Learnmore about these and other Payments Received- 06/27/2022 -12.18
accoun/-nianagementoptionsat Ta/go]'.co/n/YOU, CurrentCharges 12.28

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmount Due $ 12.28

ServiceAddress: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

€j Electric General Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
HistoricalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH Energy Charge - 8 kWh at $0.06037 0.48

jun-22 8' Jan-22 ti Sep-21 8 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 8 kWh at $0.03519 0.28
May-22 7 Dec-21 8 Aug-21 8 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.97 0.31

Apr-22 7 nov-21 7 Jul-21 8 Subtotal $ 12.28
'

Mar-22 8 OCt-21 8 Jun-21 8
Feb-22 7

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
'

ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305561 6/27/22 602 N 5/26/22 594 N 8 1.00 8 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:3700 SpiderLh'VW3y Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2133264721 12.28

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CttY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities" 9143451140 $0.00 $12.28 $12.28

Funds for the ban-cdraft amountwill be withdrawnfrom I charged to
your bankaccounton or after07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital Region COD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9143451140 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001228 0000001228 9143451140



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891,4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utilitybillscan be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. !FREE) or b,y credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the stored payment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationirom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBil!:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscali UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.
Operationsat 850,891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays, . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypayment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
. . 0 Android devices.electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, . Pay By Phone:Utilitypaymentcan be made by phoneby ACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. . . .

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE) or crediUdebitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have information on governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utilitypaymentscan be made via text using the stored payment

provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Online account managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . P . Mai!:Mail a checkor money order (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free homeenergyaudits are availableto electriccustomers Revenue D|vls|on,435 N, MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. · In Person Payments:For mostCity services, paymentscan be made Monday-

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to Friday between8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, located at

purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money,
435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare available to any electriccustomer who purchasesa quahhed · Remote PaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. AH utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddressor Closing Your Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utilityserviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mail your requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomers may notethe

· mailing addresschangeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittance stub)Clty of Tallahassee and 'nclude i'w"h payment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

Vo Ult O w n Utilities"" submit a mailingaddresschange in writingon company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



Zcirv of Tallahassee (tuj

Your Own Utilities"' zCl
CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD a

Account Number: 9356890232
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by text, aulopay andSmar/Bi//are some ofthe ways Account Summary as of June 29, 2022
the Citymakesit easytopayj'ourbill while reducing Previous Balance 11.50

paperwaste.Learnmore about these and other Payments Received- 06/27/2022 -11.50
c/ccoI/n/-/nanage/ne/7/optionsal Ta/go]'.co/n/YOU. CurrentCharges 11.50

Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 11.50

ServiceAddress: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

€j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11,21
H[stor[calConsumption .

Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.21 0.29

jun-22 0 Jan-22 d 'Sep-21 0 Subtotal $ 11.50
May-22 0 Dec-21 0 Aug-21 0
Apr-22 0 Nov-21 0 Jul-21 0
Mar-22 0 Ocf-21 0 Jun-21 0
Feb-22 0

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E304196 6/27/22 1 N 5/26/22 1 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

ServiceAddress Total:4583 GroveParkDr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6167334610 11.50

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 9356890232 $0.00 $11.50 $11.50

Funds for the ban-cdraftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022 - Do notsend payment.

Capital RegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBoxSunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9356890232 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 9356890232



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. {FREE)or by credit/debit card (feeapplies) usingthe storedpa,yment

. Automated utility account information is available24 hoursa day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.
Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online:Utilitypayment can be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal {FREE) or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Androiddevices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTaliyMobile App: Utility paymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)
. . . .. or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is available for Apple and

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utihtyrate programthat offers cheaper Androiddevices.
electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays.

, , Pay By Phone:Utility paymentcan be made by phone byACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing: Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. (FREE)orcredit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

. Pay ByText: Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Oniine accountmanagementapplication. Standard
provide assistance. ·

. Medical Alert Status: if critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. .. . . Mail: Maila check or moneyorder (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with the

please report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to
850.891.4968.

. RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.
. Energy Audits: Free homeenergyaudits are available to electric customers

,
In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-who wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energy and water efficiency. Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, located at

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to 435 N. MacombSt,purchase appliancesthatwill help them save energy,water and money.
, RemotePaymentLocations: Many local businessesaccept utility payments

Rebates are availableto any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee, Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer
appliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITYBILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto Another Addressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stopyour utilityservice online at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
order will be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts mustbe paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour requestto UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddress change on the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)

C|ty of Tallahassee and 'nc'ude i'wi'h payment.
Commercialand Property Managementcustomersare requiredto

' ° "' submita mailingaddress change in writingon company letterheadYour O w n Utiltties' and signed by an authorizedparty.



cirv of Tallahassee g
Ll-l

Your Own Utilities"' i
CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD 6

Account Number: 941348561 0

Billing Date: June 29, 2022
Page 1 of 2

Educate employeesabout waterconservation. Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
Encourage themto reportpotentialwaler leaks, PreviousBalance 11.99
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots. Payments Received- 06/27/2022 -11.99

CurrentCharges 12.08
Adjustments 0.00
Total AmountDue $ 12.08'

ServiceAddress: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

«i ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 11.21
Hlstor[calConsumpt]on
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge- 6 kWh at $0.06037 0.36

Jun-22 6 'Jan-22 6 'Sep-21 7 Fuel & PurchPwr- 6 kWh at $0.03519 0.21

May-22 5 Dec-21 6 Aug-21 5 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.78 0.30
Apr-22 6 Nov-21 6 JuP21 6

'

Subtotal $ 12.08
Mar-22 6 OCt-21 5 Jun-21 7
Feb-22 5

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. ' Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305751 6/27/22 1009 N 5/26/22 1003 N 6 1.00 6 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3000 Schoo/House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
PremiseId #: 1376334610 12.08

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CftY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities"' 9413485610 $0.00 $12.08 $12.08

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
% GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay BoxSunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9413485610 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001208 0000001208 9413485610



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdaysbetween . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)usingthe stored payment
. Automatedutilityaccount information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom youre+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill {FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To report utilityoutagesor emergency repairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomers maycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard {fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e-f- Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate prog,ramthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is available for Apple and
electric ratesduring nights,weekends and holidays, Android devices.

. Budget Billing:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. · Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text using the stored payment
provide assistance. information'fromyour e+ On!ineaccountmanagementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical Iifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
please reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat · Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with the
850.891.4968. bottom portionof the bill {remittancestub) in the envelope provided or mail to

. EnergyAudits: Freehome energy audits are availableto electriccustomers RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee FL 32301.
who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. · In PersonPayments: For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday-

. Energy Loans& Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money,

435 N. MacombSt,
Rebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many localbusinessesaccept utility payments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov,com/YOUor contact Utility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UT1LITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
order will be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amountsmust be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

COt f T h mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)
i y o a a assee and include itwithpayment.

Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare required to

Vo u r O w n Utilities"" submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee g
Ll-l

Your Own Utilities"' t
CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD

iS

Account Number: 9650988960
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by text, aittopay and Smai'tBi// are some oftheways Account Summaryas of June29, 2022
the Citymakes it easytopayyour bill while reducing PreviousBalance 11.79

paperwaste. Learnmore about these and other PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -11.79
accoun/-/nanage/nen/op/ions at Ta/go)'.co/n/YOU, CurrentCharges 11.89

Adjustments 0,00
TotaiAmountDue $ 11.89

ServiceAddress: 3751 BiltmoreAve, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

¢j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd Service From 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . .

'

CustomerCharge 11.21
Hlstor[ca|Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 4 kWh at $0.06037 0.24

Jun-22 4 Jan-22 S 'Sep-21 5 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 4 kWh at $0.03519 0,14
May-22 3 Dec-21 5 Aug-21 4 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.59 0,30
Apr-22 4 Nov-21 4 jul-21 5 Subtotal $ 11.89

'

Mar-22 5 Oct-21 4 jun-21 4
Feb-22 4

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305636 6/27/22 470 N 5/26/22 466 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

ServiceAddressTotal:3751&7tmoreA ve, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 4297976746 11.89

Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
Citv of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 9650988960 $0.00 $11.89 $11.89

Fundsfor the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

CapitalRegionCOD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9650988960 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001189 0000001189 9650988960



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850,891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility billscan be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. jFREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) using the stored payment
. Automatedutility account informationis available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmarlBill:Enroll in SmartBili (FREE)to be notified of a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard {fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTa!lyapp is availablefor Apple and
electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays, Android devices.

. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly ufility bill. · Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850,891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagencies that may · Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe storedpayment

provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
· . Mail: Mai!a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperations at bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope providedor mail to850.891.4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are available to electric customers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.
who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency, · In PersonPayments:For most City services, paymentscan be madeMonday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loansprovideutility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat

purchaseappliances that will help them save energy,water and money,
435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchases a qualified · RemotePaymentLocations: Many local businesses accept utilitypayments
appliance. with no transactionfee, Visit Talgov.comNOU or contact Utility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUorcall 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On ail past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account: Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mailyour request to UtilityCustomer Operations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomers may note the
mailingaddress changeon the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)Citjf of Tallahassee an' 'n"u'" "w"' p'ymen'·
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomers are requiredto

You r O w n Utilities"" submit a mailing addresschange in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



Citv of Tallahassee a
Llj

Your Own Utilities"' zCl
CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD 6

Account Number: 9674588544
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 4

Educateemployeesaboui walerconservation. Account Summaryas of June29, 2022
Encourage themto reportpo/entia/water leaks, PreviousBalance 47.65
especially those in bathroomsor near outsidespigots. PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -47.65

CurrentCharges 47.56
Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmount Due $ 47.56

Service Address: 3232 RivertonTrl lrr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)
't t }'· tB · 't'-· tin

¢j Electric General Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 11.21
'

Hlstor[ca|Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH EnergyCharge - 5 kWh at $0.06037 0.30
Jun-22 S Jan-22 5 Sep-21 5 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 5 kWh at $0.03519 0.18
May-22 5 Dec-21 6 Aug-21 5 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.69 0.30
Apr-22 5 Nov-21 4 Jul-21 5

'

Subtotal $ 11.99
Mar-22 5 Oct-21 5 Jun-21 5
Feb-22 5

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305764 6/27/22 313 N - 5/26/22 308 N 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service Address Total:3232Riverton Tr//rr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1053677343 11.99

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
Citv of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities" 9674588544 $0.00 $47.56 $47.56

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / charged to
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9674588544 0 06292022 0000000000 0000004756 0000004756 9674588544



CustomerName: Capita!Region COD
Account Number: 9674588544
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 3 of 4
mj.&.,·,.

4 —^—. —==m;mznm?=g?m;=?m=mF=m===mmmmF'F%%nm==m=?mm=lTm==?==mµ=m=m4"'« f v&tl*==*^-am IM

Service Address: 3611 BiltmoreAve, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

QJ ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService
CustomerCharge 11.21

Hlstorlca[Consumption EnergyCharge -
1 kWh at $0.06037 0.06Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

Jun-22 1 Jan-22 2 Sep-21 2 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 1 kWh at $0.03519 0.04
May-22 2 Dec-21 2 Aug-21 2 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.31 0.29
Apr-22 2 Nov-21 2 Jul-21 2 Subtotal $ 11.60
Mar-22 2 Oct-21 2 Jun-21 3
Feb-22 2

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E286502 6/27/22 68 N 5/26/22 67 N 1 1.00 1 KWH

ServiceAddress Tota1:3611 BUtmore A ve, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5853129410 11.60

Service Address: 3735 EsplanadeWay IRR, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

G ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService
CustomerCharge 11.21

'

Hlstorlca|Consumptton EnergyCharge - 4 kWh at $0.06037 0.24
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jun-22 4 Jan-22 5 Sep-21 6 Fuel & Purch Pwr-4 kWh at $0.03519 0.14
May-22 4 Dec-21 5 Aug-21 4 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.59 0.30
Apr-22 4 Nov-21 4 jul-21 6 Subtotal $ 11.89
Mar-22 5 OCt-21 4 jun-21 4
Feb-22 4

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305752 6/27/22 547 N 5/26/22 543 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total:3735 Esplanade WayIRR, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9664700805 11.89

ServiceAddress: 4295 Avon Park Cir, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

€j ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21
Hlstor[ca!Consumption EnergyCharge - 6 kWh at $0.06037 0,36
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jun-22 6 Jan-22 6 Sep-21 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 6 kWh at $0.03519 0.21

May-22 6 Dec-21 8 Aug-21 6 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.78 0.30
Apr-22 7 Nov-21 6 Jul-21 7 Subtotal $ 12.08
Mar-22 6 Oct-21 6 Jun-21 7
Feb-22 7

'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305740 6/27/22 802 Y 5/26/22 T96 N 6 1.00 6 KWH



CustomerName: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9674588544
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 4 of 4

ServiceAddressTotal:4295Avon Park C/t Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5529340083 12.08



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard {fee applies) usingthe storedpayment
. Automatedutilityaccount information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online account managementapplication.

week.Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to
. To report utility outagesor emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal {FREE)or by
credIUdebifcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility payment can be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and

electric rates during nights,weekendsand holidays. Androiddevices.

. Budget Billing:Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. · Pay By Phone:Utilitypaymentcan be made by phone byACH withdrawal

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, (FREE)or credit/debitcard {fee applies), Cal!850.891.4968.

we have informationon governmentaland non-profit agenciesthat may · Pay ByText: Utility paymentscan be made via text usingthe stored payment

provideassistance. informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standard

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, messagingrates apply.
. . Mail: Mail a check or money order (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with theplease report your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittance stub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850,891,4968. . . .

. EnergyAudits: Free home energy audits are available to electriccustomers RevenueDmsion, 435 N. Macomb St,, TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energy and water efficiency. ·
In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday -

. Energy Loans& Rebates: Loansprovide utility customerswith a way to Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money,

435 N. MacombSt.

Rebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified · RemotePaymentLocations:Many local businessesaccept utilitypayments
appliance. with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contactUtility Customer

Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddressor Closing Your Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is pastdue, a servicechargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservices can be restored. mail your requestto Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. MailingAddressChange:Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddresschangeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)C|ty of Tallahassee and include itwith,a,ment.
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

Vo u r O vv n Utilities"" submita mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.



Citv of Tallahassee a
uj

Your Own Utilities"' t
<

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD (i)

Account Number: 9699066720
Billing Date: June 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by text, au/opay andSmartBi//are some ofthe ways Account Summaryas of June 30, 2022
the City makesit easytopayyour bill while reducing PreviousBalance 89,03

paperwaste. Learn more about these and other Payments Received- 06/27/2022 -89.03
accol/n/-/na/1age/nen/optionsal Ta/gov.com/YOU. CurrentCharges 87.98

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 87.98

Service Address: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd AREA LIGHTS,Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)

¢j CommercialArea Light ServiceFrom 6/1/2022 - 6/30/2022
ElectricService
9-100Watt HPS DecorativeLight Fixture(s) 70.47
Fuel & Purch Pwr-435 kWh at $0.03519 15,31

Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406% of $85.78 2.20

Subtotal $ 87.98

ServiceAddress Total:3145Mu/ber'yParkB/vdAREALIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1989645547 87.98

Account Past Due Current 07/27/2022Bank
Citv of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 9699066720 $0.00 $87.98 $87.98

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom I charged to
your bank accounton or after07/27/2022 - Do not send payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 9699066720 0 06302022 0000000000 0000008798 0000008798 9699066720



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay:Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. jFREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)usingthe stored payment
M Automatedutility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a informationfrom your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call 850.891,4968. . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBi!1(FREE) to be notifiedof a newinvoice and a link to

. To reportutility outagesor emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and payyour utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be madeby ACH withdrawal(FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomers may call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . c-f MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobileApp: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is availablefor Apple and
. . . Androiddevices.

electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays.
, , Pay By Phone:Utility payment can be madeby phoneby ACH withdrawal

. BudgetBilling:Allowsyou to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bil1·
(FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be madevia text using the stored payment

we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e-l- Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.
, , messagingrates apply.

. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,
, Mail: Maila check or money order (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottomportionof the bill (remittance stub) in the envelopeprovided or mail to850.891.4968.

, RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.
. EnergyAudits: Freehomeenergy audits are availableto electriccustomers

, In PersonPayments:For most City services,paymentscan be made Monday-who wish to have their homesevaluatedforenergyand water efficiency. Fridaybetween8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding, locatedat
. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customerswith a way to 435 N. MacombSt.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and mone,y:

, RemotePaymentLocations: Many localbusinessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electriccustomer who purchasesa quahfted with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penalty on late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUTYOURACCOUNT
of the pastdue balancewill be assessed. . Movingto AnotherAddress or ClosingYour Account:Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a servicecharge will be assessedand a service stop your utilityservice online at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issuedto disconnectservices. if a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
all pastdue amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mailyour request to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301.
. MailingAddressChange: Residentialcustomersmay notethe

C e

t f T ll h mailingaddresschange on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)
i y o a a assee and include itwithpayment.

Commercialand Property Managementcustomersare requiredto
' "^ submit a mailingaddress change in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorized party.



cirv of Tallahassee
Your own Utilities"'

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD
Account Number: 9732155598
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by text, au/opay andSmar/Bi//are some qfthe ways Account Summaryas of June 29, 2022
the Citymakesit easytopayyour bill while reducing PreviousBalance 436.96

paperwaste. Learn more about these and other PaymentsReceived- 06/27/2022 -436.96
account-/nanc/ge/ne/1/optionsat Talgov.com/YOU, CurrentCharges 251.47

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmountDue $ 251.47

ServiceAddress: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (City)
==my========="=mm============================================s=m=='#·-·t -

© WaterService - Irrigation - C Service From 5/27/2022 - 6/27/2022
Water Service

. . CustomerCharge 8.95Hlstorjca|Consumption .

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL Water Usage - Tier 1
- 292 cgal @$0.211 61.61

Jun-22 725 Jan-22 375 'Sep-21 639 Water Usage - Tier 2 - 433 cga! @$0.365 158.05
May-22 1187 Dec-21 556 Aug-21 249 PublicService Tax 22,86
Apr-22 977 Nov-21 1403 Jul-21 516 Subtotal $ 251.47
Mar-22 798 Oct-21 1362 Jun-21 1475
Feb-22 381

Meter CurrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr
'

Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WBU900411 6/27/22 32309 N 5/26/22 31584 N 725 1.00 725 CGAL

ServiceAddressTotal:4141ArtemAsWay Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2198508997 251.47

, Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges Draft Amount

Your Own Utilities" 9732155598 $0.00 $251.47 $251.47

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after07/26/2022 - Do notsend payment.

Capital RegionCDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. RelayBox
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 9732155598 0 06292022 0000000000 0000025147 0000025147 9732155598



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare available at 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debit card (feeapplies)using the storedpayment

. Automatedutility account information is available24 hoursa day, 7 days a informationfrom youre+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968, . SmartBill:Enroll in SmartBil!(FREE) to be notifiedof a new invoiceand a link to

. To report utility outages or emergency repairscall UtilityCustomer view and pay your utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . c-f Online: Utility payment can be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by

. Hearing/speechimpairedcustomers maycall 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ MobileApp: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal {FREE)or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is availablefor Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE . DigiTallyMobile App: Utilitypaymentcan be made byACH withdrawal (FREE)
. . . .. or by credit/debit card (fee applies).The DigiTally app is availablefor Apple and

. Nights & Weekends Pr[c|ng: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper Androiddevices.electric rates during nights,weekends and holidays.
. , , Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. BudgetBilling:Allows you to have a levelamount in your monthlyutility bill. (FREE)or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships, .. . .

' f " · · . Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be madevia text using the stored payment
we have in ormattonon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccountmanagementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

. messagingrates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: If critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home, . . . .

. . . . Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with theplease reportyour circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperationsat bottomportion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelopeprovidedor mail to850.891.4968. . . 0

. EnergyAudits: Free home energy audits are availableto electric customers RevenueDivisiot),435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. · In Person Payments: For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday -

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provide utilitycustomerswith a way to Fridaybetween 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBuilding,located at
. . 435 N. Macomb St.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money.

, RemotePayment Locations: Many localbusinessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare availableto any electric customerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact UtilityCustomerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all pastdue nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSEOUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balancewill be assessed. . Movingto Another Address or ClosingYour Account: Transfer or

X After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. if a disconnectorder is issued, CustomerOperations at 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850,891.0901or
all past due amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.
. MailingAddress Change: Residentialcustomersmay note the

mailingaddress change on the bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub)City of Tallahassee "n' 'n"u'""w"' p"ym'n'·
Commercialand Property Managementcustomersare requiredto

' "·' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



CitY of Tallahassee g
uj

Your Own Utilities"' a
CL

CustomerName: Capital RegionCDD 6

Account Number: 9778998416
Billing Date: June 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Pay by text, atdopay and Sniar/Bi//are some of//ie ways Account Summaryas of june 29, 2022
the City makesii easyto payyour billwhilereducing PreviousBalance 11.69

paperwaste. Learnmore about these and other PaymentsReceived - 06/27/2022 -11.69
accol/n/-/na/7age/nentoptions at Ta/gm'.com/YOU. CurrentCharges 11.89

Adjustments 0.00
TotalAmount Due $ 11.89

Service Address: 2471 E OrangeAve, Tallahassee,FL 32303 (City)

qj ElectricGeneral Svc - Non Dmd ServiceFrom 5/27/2022- 6/27/2022
ElectricService

. . CustomerCharge 11.21
HistoricalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

EnergyCharge - 4 kWhat $0.06037 0.24
Jun-22 4 Jan-22 3 Sep-21 1' Fuel & Purch Pwr- 4 kWh at $0.03519 0.14
May-22 2 Dec-21 3 Aug-21 3 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406%of $11.59 0.30
Apr-22 3 nov-21 3 Jul-21 4 Subtotal $ 11.89
Mar-22 3 Oct-21 3 Jun-21 3
Feb-22 3

'

Meter Current Meter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E183583 6/27/22 129 N 5/26/22 125 N 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total:2471E OrangeA ve, Tallahassee, FL 32303
Premise Id #: 2308383430 11.89

Account Past Due Current 07/26/2022Bank
CitY of Tallahassee Number Due Now Charges DraftAmount

Your Own Utilities" 9778998416 $0.00 $11.89 $11.89

Funds for the ban-c draftamountwill be withdrawnfrom / chargedto
your bank accounton or after 07/26/2022- Do not send payment.

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC City of Tallahassee
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 9778998416 0 06292022 0000000000 0000001189 0000001189 9778998416



CUSTOMERSERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representativesare availableat 850.891.4968,weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility billscan be paid automaticallyeach monthby ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE)or by credit/debitcard (fee applies)using the storedpayment
. Automatedutility account information is available24 hours a day, 7 days a information from your e+ Online accountmanagementapplication.

week. Visit Talgov.eom/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE)to be notifiedof a new invoice and a link to
. To reportutility outages or emergencyrepairscall Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operationsat 850.891.4968. . c-f Online: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speechimpaired customersmay call 850.891.8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies).

weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utilitypaymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMERASSISTANCE · DigiTa1lyMobile App: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate programthat offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies).The DigiTallyapp is available for Apple and
. 0 . . Android devices.electric rates during nights, weekendsand holidays.

, . Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone byACH withdrawal
. BudgetBilling: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthlyutility bill. (FREE)or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891,4968.
. PaymentAssistance: For those experiencingeconomicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utilitypaymentscan be made via text usingthe stored payment
we have informationon governmentaland non-profitagenciesthat may informationfrom your e+ Onlineaccount managementapplication. Standardprovideassistance.

, , messaging rates apply.
. MedicalAlert Status: if critical lifesupportequipment is used in your home,

. Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with thepleasereport your circumstancesto Utility CustomerOperationsat bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope providedor mail to850.891.4968.
, . Revenue Division,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

. EnergyAudits: Free home energyaudits are availableto electric customers
,

In Person Payments:For most City services,paymentscan be madeMonday -who wish to have their homes evaluatedfor energyand water efficiency. . . . .

. EnergyLoans & Rebates: Loans provideutility customerswith a way to Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the RenaissanceBudding,locatedat
. . 435 N. Macomb St.purchaseappliancesthat will help them save energy,water and money:

. Remote PaymentLocations:Many localbusinessesaccept utility paymentsRebatesare available to any electriccustomerwho purchasesa qualified with no transactionfee. Visit Talgov.com/YOUor contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES " Visit Talgov.com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penaltyon late paymentsequal to 9% TO CHANGEOR CLOSE OUTYOUR ACCOUNT
of the pastdue balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Addressor ClosingYour Account:Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service chargewill be assessedand a service stop your utility serviceonline at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnectorder is issued, Customer Operationsat 850.891.4968, fax a requestto 850.891.0901or
ail pastdue amounts must be paid beforeservicescan be restored. mail your request to UtilityCustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301.

. MailingAddress Change:Residentialcustomersmay note the

· mailingaddress changeon the bottom portionof the bill (remittancestub)Ci19 of Tallahassee an' 'n"u'" "w"' paymen'·
Commercialand PropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto

' "' submit a mailing addresschange in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utilities and signed by an authorizedparty.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

8/1/22 8/2/22 8/3/22 8/4/22 8/5/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 93°F Lo 72°F Hi 91°F Lo 73°F Hi 92°F Lo 72°F Hi 91°F Lo 73 Hi 94°F Lo 74°F

After Noon Rain Afternoon Rain Afternoon Rain

Full Maintenance
Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Bermuda Plot (CP) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17)

Central Park:Butterfly Garden Central Park Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) NON-UNIT:Dog Park FL080

Central Park:FL131 Esplanade Way (Unit 5) NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.UNIT 10:WD141 NON-UNIT:Artemis Way

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 10 UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks UNIT 10:Trails

Central Park:Tot Lot LSF-7:Biltmore ROW UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 2:Newberry Parks UNIT 10:WD141

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior UNIT 2:Tremont UNIT 10:WD160

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 37

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

UNIT 16

UNIT 16:FL230

UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)

UNIT 2:Carollton Park

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 31:Biltmore (Ph 3, Unit 31)

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Standard Maintenance

Central Park:Butterfly Garden LSF-7:FL263 NON-UNIT:SB161 Central Park UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

NON-UNIT:Merchants Row / Four Oaks FieldUNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext. UNIT 27:SW Field on CC NON-UNIT:Merchants Row / Four Oaks Field UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

UNIT 1:WD240 UNIT 27:TR221A UNIT 31:FL070 UNIT 5:TR216

UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260) UNIT 27:TR221B UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

UNIT 17:Verdura Lake Green Space

Debris Cleanup

Central Park ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Mulch

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Central Park:Butterfly Garden Central Park UNIT 14:Green Space

Orange Ave UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 16:Faulkner Park UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 19:Twain Park

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus

Tot Lot ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

5 3 8/1 Pipe Repair - Replace Sprayheads & Nozzles 194436

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

8/8/22 8/9/22 8/10/22 8/11/22 8/12/22

Weather of the Week
Hi 90°F Lo 74°F Hi 88°F Lo 73°F Hi 89°F Lo 76°F Hi 87°F Lo 71 Hi 88°F Lo 77°F

RainDay

Full Maintenance
Central Park Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Bermuda Plot (CP) NON-UNIT:Dog Park

Central Park:FL131 Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park LSF-7:Biltmore ROW NON-UNIT:LDR-5 Unit 32:Lantana Lane

Central Park:Tot Lot NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) Unit 32:Overcup Way

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35)

Orange Ave UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail TR209A

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 1:Iberville Park

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) UNIT 14:Green Space

UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 10 UNIT 16:FL230

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 16 UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)UNIT 16:FL230 UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

Unit 32:Orange Ave UNIT 2:Endicott Park UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)UNIT 29:Coneflower Park UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram)

UNIT 5:Merchants Row

UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 8:WD140

Standard Maintenance
Central Park LSF-7:FL263 Central Park UNIT 31:FL265

Central Park:Butterfly Garden LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Conservation Area (Interior)

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext. UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram)

UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)

UNIT 17:Verdura Lake Green Space

UNIT 17:WD253

UNIT 17:WD284

UNIT 18:WD281

UNIT 5:NW Field on CC

UNIT 5:SE Field on CC / TR216

Debris Cleanup

ROW, Parks Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding

Mulch
Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.

UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

UNIT 14:Green Space Utility Boxes

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus

CP Tot Lot Row, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Irrigation Inspection
Controller 1, Unit 5

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)
Controller Unit Number Date

22 16 8/12 Stuck Valve - Valve Cleaning

Irrigation Repairs
Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

CP 8-9-2022 & 8-10-2022 Repair Damaged Concrete 194452

Mossy Creek 8/8 Repair Damaged Concrete 194453

LDR-5 / Biltmore / Iberville Park 8/12 Doggie Pot Installation & Replacement of parts 194454

LSF-7 & Unit #31Phase 3 8/10 Extra Mowing 194455

Work in Progress
Proposals

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

8/15/22 8/16/22 8/17/22 8/18/22 8/19/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 91°F Lo 72°F Hi 91°F Lo 75°F Hi 95°F Lo 75°F Hi 86°F Lo 75 Hi 91°F Lo 72°F

Rain Day Rain Day Rain Day

Full Maintenance

Central Park:FL131 Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Bermuda Plot (CP) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) NON-UNIT:Artemis Way

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

Central Park:Tot Lot Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) LSF-7:Biltmore ROW NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.NON-UNIT:Dog Park NON-UNIT:Mossy Creek Nature Trail

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond) UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd

UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 5:Drayton Drive UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW

UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift StationUNIT 16:FL230 UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 2:Carollton Park

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks) UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & ParkUNIT 27:New Village UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 16:Salinger Way UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 2:Tremont

Unit 32:Green Space UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

Unit 32:Jasmine Hill UNIT 37:Green Space UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

Unit 32:Lantana Lane UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

Unit 32:Overcup Way UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower) UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr. UNIT 8:WD140 UNIT 31:Biltmore (Ph 3, Unit 31)

UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

Standard Maintenance

Central Park:Butterfly Garden UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF)Central Park Central Park Central Park

UNIT 17:WD253 NON-UNIT:SB161 LSF-7:FL263 NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

UNIT 17:WD284 UNIT 1:WD240 LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) NON-UNIT:Mossy Creek Nature Trail

UNIT 18:WD281 UNIT 27:TR221A UNIT 17:Lake Verdura Conservation UNIT 31:FL070

UNIT 27:TR221B UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext. UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

UNIT 31:FL265 UNIT 31:FL265

Debris Cleanup

ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas Central Park

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus

Tot Lot Tot Lot

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 14, Unit 26

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

16 14 8/15 Cleaned Stuck Valve

4 1 8/15 Cleaned Stuck Valve

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

1 5 8/15 Sprayheads & Nozzles 194458

5 3 8/16 Mainline Repair 194459

14 26-Jan 8/16 Sprayheads & Nozzles 194460

1 Esplanade Way 8/17 Repair Broken Pipe 194461

1 Esplanade Way 8/22 Replace Pipe 194462

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Irrigation

Description

Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 




	Agenda
	            III. A.                                                              Approval of the Minutes of the August 11, 2022 Meeting 
	B.        Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending July 31, 2022 
	C.        Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
	D.        Check Register   
	V. C. 1.         All Pro Reports 
	2.         Operations Memorandum 
	3.         Variance Report 



